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1 CHMN | FOREMAN : For those o f you who may have

2 stumbled in looking for something else, this is a meeting

3 of the Arizona Power Plant and Transmission Line Siring

4 Committee . And we are on the record, and we are here at a

5 hearing or meeting of that Committee to consider the

6 application of Tucson Electric power and Southwest

7 Transmission Cooperative for siring and modification of a

8

9 This case is designated as our number

transmission line from the Saguaro to Nor Rh Loop stations.

I think it's 149.

10

11

I'm going to star t this morning by asking counsel

for the par ties who are present to identify y themselves for

12 the record.

13 MR. DERSTINE: Good morning, Mr. Chairman,

14 members of the Committee. Matt Derstine and Jason Gellman

15 appearing on behalf of co-applicant Tucson Electric Power

16 Company, along with Marcus Jerden, Senior Counsel, Tucson

17 Electric Power Company.

18 MR. GRANT : Mr. Chairman, members of the

19 Committee, good morning. Mike Grant of Gallagher &

20 Kennedy on behalf of Southwest Transmission Cooperative

21 MR. ROBERTSON: Mr. Chairman, members of the

22 Committee, Lawrence v. Robes son, Junior, on behalf of

23 Penal County. I also have with me today Mr. Dennis

24

25

Rittenback of Penal County staff.

Okay .CHIVIN. FOREMAN Now, we have had requests

ARIZONA REPORTING SERVICE,
www.az-reporting.com

INC . (602)
Phoenix,

274-9944
Arizona



L-00000C-09-0385-00149, etc. VOL • I 10/06/2009
8

1 or inquiry concerning intervention from two individuals

2 and entities. One is Elizabeth Webb, who has previously

3 applied to intervene in other cases before the Committee r

4

5

and another is from a representative of the International

Brotherhood of Electrical Workers, Frank Grijalva.

6 At the prehearing conference on Friday, I

7 discussed with both of them the considerations related to

8 becoming par ties, and both indicated that they would be

9 willing to accept my offer to call them as witnesses

10 before the Committee to testis y concerning the matters

11 that; they had that were of interest to them, and, if

12 necessary, present documentary material to the Committee,

13

14

and do that :Lm lieu of becoming a par Ty to the matter.

And Ms. Webb is here and I understand that aI

15 representative of the International Brotherhood of

16 Electrical Workers, not Mr. Grijalva, is here. Mr. Corbin

17 is here.

18 Now, have I correctly stated the understanding

19 with regard to you, Ms. Webb?

20 MS. WEBB: Yes Mr. Chairman.I

21 CHMN . FOREMAN ¢ And Mr. Corbin, if you would come

22 Have I correctly

23

forward to that microphone up there.

stated the understanding that I have with Mr. Grijalva?

24 MR. CORBIN: Yes Mr. Chairman.I

25 CHIVIN , FOREMAN : All right . What we're going to

ARI ZQNA REPORT IN SERVICE I
www.az-reporting.com

INC » (602)
Phoenix,

2 74 - 9944
Arizona
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1

2

do, then, is we're going to star t with opening statements

I'm going to indicate that the letter

3

by the par ties.

that was addressed to the Committee asking to intervene by

4 Mr. Grijalva r we'll note that it's been withdrawn.

5

6

7

8

9

At tar the opening statements by the par ties, I'm

going to give any members of the public who are present

who would like to make a comment that opp or munity, and

then we're going to star t of tar the public comment with

testimony from Ms. Webb and/or Mr Corbin so that they can

10

11

make their presentations, and then we'll move into

testimony from the Applicant.

12 So with that preliminary, and I do like to have

13

14

the opening statements made before public comment, and I

do that so that those who appear who would like to make

15

16

public comment have some ser t of sense of the project

before they make their statements.

17

18

19 And we

20

21

22

23

I also want to point out that there will be a

public comment session this evening at 6:00 p.m. in this

room for anyone who wants to wait and talk then.

do that so that if there are people that are working

during the day that don't have the opportunity to come in,

they will be able to come in during the evening.

Let's star t, then, with theAll right.

24 Applicant

25 MR. DERSTINE:

Counsel, you may proceed.

Thank you, Mr. Chairman. I f I
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1 could address one housekeeping matter before I get star Ted

2 with my opening. Tucson Electric Power Company has a

3 The hope was, with your permission

4

videographer present.

and the permission of the members of the Committee, to

5 videotape some or all of this proceeding for purposes of

6 in-house training That is to say, there are employees

7 high and low within the company who sometimes wonder what

8 happens at the Line Siring Committee; how are these

9 decisions made.

10 And Mr. Beck has been asked to provide some ser t

11 of an in-house presentation on the Line Siring Committee

12 for those personnel so that the company, its employees
I

13 its officers, have a better understanding of what happens

14 with transmission siring decisions and power plant siring

15 decisions.

16

17

So the first matter that I guess I would like to

address is whether or not you, Mr. Chairman, and the

18 members of the committee will permit the videotaping or

19 have some concerns with it.

20 CHIVIN. FOREMAN And I appreciate you drawing it

21 t o our attention

22

23

As I previously indicated when others

have indicated an interest in videotaping or audio

recording the proceedings, this is a public meeting and a

24 public hearing, and I don't have a problem with that

25 What I do have a concern about is the integrity

ARI ZONA REPORTING SERVICE I
www.az-reporting.com

INC I (602 )
phoenix,
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Arizona
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1 W e have a court

2

3

o f the record that we are making.

repot tar who is here putting that record together, and the

record is important because it goes to the Commission, the

4 Arizona Corporation Commission. And if the Corporation

5 Commission reviews what we do, then they're supposed to

6 And I want to make

7

act based upon what is in that record.

sure that there is an official record that there isn't any

8 question about

9

10

So as f at as making a copy of or recording what

we do, it means I'll have to forgo my opening monologue,

but other than that, I don't think that I have a problem

12 with you recording what we do.

13 What I would ask, though, is -- in f act, what I'm

14

15

16

17

18 So that

19

20

going to direct that you do is to make a copy of all that

you originally record and file that with Docket Control of

the Arizona Corporation Commission, and also make it

available to all of the other par ties or interested

persons who have an interest in this proceeding.

if they want a copy of it, they will be able to have a

copy of it. Is that an acceptable condition for you folks

21 to proceed?

22 MR. DERSTINE:

23 CHMN I FQREMAN 0

Absolutely.

All right. Then with that

24

25

understanding, I don't have a problem with you videotaping

par sons of this.

ARIZONA REPORTING SERVICE,
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1 MR. DERSTINE : Thank you .

2 CHIVIN • FOREMAN : Any other preliminary matters we

3 need t o address?

4 MR • GRANT : None .

5 CI-IMN. FOREMAN • All right. Mr. Robes son, do you

6 have any preliminary matters that you need to have

7 addressed?

8 MR • ROBERTSON no, Mr. Chairman, I do not, but

9 thank you.

10 CHMN • FOREMAN : All right. Very good.

11 Counsel, you may proceed

12 MR. DERSTINE: Thank you, Mr. Chairman

13 As you know, the application, and from the

14 profiled testimony, this is a collaboration between Tucson

15 Electric Power Company and Southwest Transmission

16 Cooperative. Both companies have a need for additional

17 transmission capacity to serve load growth to their

18 customers, and in planning to meet that need recognize the

19 opportunity to collocate and share transmission f abilities

20 in an existing transmission corridor The objective of

21

22

this joint application is to meet the needs of both

companies while minimizing the environmental impact and

23 minimizing the cost.

24 For my opening I want to take a few minutes to

25 give an overview of the case, preview the witnesses and

ARIZONA REPORTING SERVICE I
www. oz - reporting . com

INC I (602)
Phoenix,

2 74 - 9944
A r i z o n a
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1 the evidence. Before I d o that, let m e just touch on a

2 couple of things.

3 One, you should have a placeman; or a map, front

4 and back, before you. The front side contains a diagram

5 or map of the project. It calls out the preferred route

6 and the two alternative options that are proposed in the

7 application. It also has photographs of the existing

8 alignment as it sits out there today, as well as a visual

9 simulation of the preferred option and of the alternative

10 option. The back side also contains similar simulations,

as well as a cross-section of the f abilities or the

12 engineering options proposed under the different

13 alternatives or options. So hopefully this will be a

14 useful tool for you and a quick reference guide as you

15 hear the testimony and the evidence.

16 In addition, you should have before you a hearing

17 binder that contains the proposed exhibits of the

18 Applicant. Included in the binder is profiled testimony

19 from the Applicants witnesses.I I t contains some

20 PowerPoint presentations. It includes a proposed route

21 itinerary to the extent that the Committee decides that it

22 wants to go out and take a route tour, tl'1at ' s available

23 for discussion, and it contains a proposed form of CEC.

24 I think the version that:'s in your binder does

25 not include a revised form of CEC that was prepared of tar

ARIZONA REPORTING SERVICE,
www.az-reporting.com

INC . (602)
Phoenix,
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communication with Mr. Robertson who had some suggested

2 changes to the proposed CEC. S o there should be also

3 before you a revised version of the CEC, unless it's been

4 already substituted in the binder.

5 S o let m e touch on the witnesses and introduce

6 them to you. We're going tie present: our case to y o u

7 through two panels. The first panel will be Mr. Beck on

8 behalf of Tucson Electric Power Company, and Mr. Burton on

9 behalf of Southwest Transmission Cooperative. Both

10 witnesses, Mr. Beck and Mr. Burton, will testis y as to the

11 need and the purpose of this pro sect for each company

12 The second panel will consist of Mr. Horst and

13 Ms. Ericson from the environmental planning firm of

14 cH21v1 Hill I Mr. Horst will testis y concerning the analysis

15

16

of the engineering and route options, the selection of the

proposed options in the application, and the

17 characteristics of the preferred and alternative options.

18 Ms. Ericson will testis y concerning environmental

19 impacts that informed the decision in selecting the

20 preferred option, as well as the characteristics of the

21 two alternative options. Ms. Ericson will also testis y as

22

23

to the public process used to publicize and generate input

from the public and governmental agencies concerning this

24 project.

25 Let me touch now on the need for this project

ARIZONA REPORTING SERVICE,
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1 from TEP's perspective.

2

3 You'll see that the

4

5

The Tortolita substation, you'll

see that on the placeman, sits about 1.3 or 1.4 miles

south of the APS Saguaro substation.

APS Saguaro substation i s pretty prominent as you're

driving down south on 1-10 on the east side of the

6 freeway.

7 TEP ' s  To r  t o l i t i a s u b s t a t i o n  i s  o n e  o f t h ree  ma jo r

8 Two 500kv EHV

9

bulk power import points for TEP's system.

lines drop power into Tor Lolita from a 500kV yard at

10 Transformers at Tor Lolita lower the voltageSaguaro.

where it's transferred over to TEP's 138kV HV system. TEP

12

13

currently transmits the power from Tortolita over three

138kV lines, and you'll see two of those in  that  upper

14

15

let t-hand photo on the plaoemat.

As you can see from the placeman, these l38kv

16 lines that run from the Tor Lolita substation down to North

17 Two o f these lines r

18

Loop are on wood H-frame structures.

and maybe all three, were built some ofnumber years ago r

19 somet ime  i n  t he '60s, a t least a s o the two lines that

20 are the primary focus of this project.

21

22

23

24

25

TEP needs t o  r e p l a c e t w o  o f  t h e  t h r e e 1 3 8 k V  l i n e s

t ha t :  r un  f r om  To r t o l i t a  down  t o  No r  Rh  Loop  because  o f

g r o und  c l e a r an ce i s s u e s . The  conducto r  hangs too l o w  t o

t h e  g r o u n d  wh e n  i t ; ' s  u n de r  l o a d  a n d  a t  p e a k  c o n d i t i o n s ,

w h i c h  i s  u s u a l l y  i n  t h e  h o t summer months . So we need to

ARIZONA REPORTING SERVICE,
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1 rebuild those two 138kV lines and place them on new

2 StIUCtUI€S.

3 In add i t i on , as i de from the c l earance i ssues

4 which create limitations on capacity, growth within TEP's

5 service territory requires that TEP have another 138

6 circuit to move power down from Tortolita down to Nor Rh

7 Loop where it can be distributed out to the nor therm end

8 of TEP's se rv i ce t e r r i t o r y . So t h a t ' s the need f o r t h i s

9 project for TEP

10 Let me talk briefly about and give you something

11 of a project overview. The project consists of two

12 segments, as you can see A small little piece at the

13 top, which we refer to as Segment 1, it's the piece from

14 Saguaro substation to Tor Lolita. TEP has an existing

15 138kV line that's in an existing corridor between Saguaro

16 and Tor Lol i ta TEP does not: use that l i n e i t ; 's notr

17 energized, and TEP will be transferring that line over to

18 SWTC ¢ And Mr. Grant will talk about what is going to

19

20

happen with reconfiguring that line and the purpose and

need for that line for SWTC.

21

22

Segment 2 i s t h e  l o n g e r  m a j o r  p a r  s o n  o f the

pro  sec t , a ga in , r u n n i n g  f r o m  t h e  T o r  L o l i t a  s u b s t a t i o n  o n

23 south past Thornydale to the Nor Rh Loop substation. And

24 here the application presents a preferred option and two

25 a l t e rn a t i v e s

ARIZONA REPORTING SERVICE, INC.
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1 The preferred option is to rebuild the two

2 existing 138kV lines, construct a new 138kV circuit, and

3 add a 115kv circuit for Southwest Transmission

4 Cooperative, and place those four circuits on a single

5 monopole, a quad-circuit monopole. That engineering

6 option allows us to minimize the number of structures

7 within that existing corridor within that right-of-way.

8 As you can see from the placeman, the preferred

9 option would follow the existing 360-foot wide corridor

10 that runs from Tor Lolita down to Nor Rh Loop, and the quad

11 circuit would replace two of the three existing lines in

12 that corridor and, as I mentioned, add an additional

13 circuit for TEP's purposes and a l 15kv circuit for

14 Southwest .

15 The advantages of the preferred option are that

16 it minimizes the environmental and cultural impacts by

17 reducing the number of structures needed to carry those

four circuits18 It uses the existing transmission corridor

19 for its entire length, and it leaves space in the corridor

20 for future planning.

21 There will continue to be growth in TEP's service

22 territory. Tucson Electric Power will continue to need

23 in the future will need additional f abilities to meet

24 growth in the area to meet the needs of its customers.

25 And so by consolidating these four circuits on a single
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1 structure within an existing corridor, it leaves room for

2 future planning and future f abilities

3 And I mentioned minimizing environmental and

4 cultural impacts, and let me just: touch on those and what

5 you'll hear in the testimony. This area has, even within

6 the corridor and in the surrounding area, has a population

7 of saguaro cactus that will be impacted by any project

8 So minimizing the impact on saguaros is a concern and was

9 a f actor in selecting the preferred option.

10 I n addition there areI this area from the

11 Tor Lolita f an to the east, heading west towards the Tucson

12 Mountains, has a large, interconnected archeological site.

13 I think there was an at ti le in the Tucson paper just

14 yesterday about irrigation systems west of the freeway.

15 The Maraca Mound area sits in this area east of 1-10. And

16 so this entire area that you see circled on the placeman

17

18

moving west and moving up against the Tor Lolita Mountains

has a number of documented, recognized, important

19 archaeological sites.

20

So again, minimizing the number of

structures on the ground will minimize the impacts on the

21 environment as well as those cultural resources.

22 Let me now talk briefly about Option 1. Option 1

23 uses the same route as the preferred option, but; it

24 strings the four circuits among two series of double-

25 circuit monopoles. It's a double-double. It's a double
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1 double i n that i t doubles the number o f structures and i t

2 utilizes more of the existing corridor, more of the

3 right-of-way I and reduces the planning flexibility for the

4 future for putting new f abilities, future f abilities

5 within this corridor.

6 The company recognizes the imper Rance and the

7

8

benefit of consolidating f abilities in existing corridors

We've done that here but there willI

9

whenever possible.

b e a need for future f abilities in this area. And again,

10 one of the f actors that informed and drove the preferred

11 option is that it uses less of this existing corridor By

12 moving the four circuits onto two series of double-circuit

13 monopoles, you're using more of the corridor and limiting

14

15

16

the amount of space for future f abilities.

The final option you'll see on the placeman is

depicted in blue, and it follows the existing corridor,

17 the existing line, south from Tortolita, but then moves

18 west and follows the CAP canal that's depicted in blue

19 there on your placeman as well as up there on the screen.

20 And it generally follows the CAP canal all the way down to

21 Tangerine Road. You'll see it moves slightly west, and

22 you'll see the callout on your placeman and the other maps

23 for the Adonis substation. That's a Southwest

24 Transmission Cooperative f ability. Mr. Grant will talk

25 about that.
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2 the CAP canal a bit t o the east .

And then that Alternative Option 2 jogs around

Apparently, there's a

3 planned reservoir, a CAP reservoir in that area, s o it;

4 moves around t o accommodate that. That's what i s shown

5 there in that blue grid, but then moves back along the CAP

6 canal until it; moves along Tangerine Road east to move

7 back into the existing corridor and drop down into the

8 Nor Rh Loop substation.

9 Alternative Option 2 uses the same quad-circuit

10 monopole engineering configuration That is, it places

11 all four circuits on a single monopole, again, to try to

12

13

reduce the number of structures, environmental impacts and

But it requires the acquisition of new right-of-

14 way, a 100-foot right-of-way, and it carries with it the

15 additional environmental impacts and cost of putting a

16 line on new ground.

17 I think the bottom line is that it will not be a

18 mystery' that there is no support that I'm aware of for

19 Alternative Option 2. And therefore, your job today will

20 be trying to decide between the preferred option, a

21 quad-circuit monopole, existing corridor, and Alternative

22 Option 1, placing the four circuits on two series of

23 double-circuit monopoles.

24 And I think you'll hear from public comment that

25 the City of Maraca, and maybe others, support Alternative
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1 Option 2, because of concerns over the height required for

2 the quad~circuit monopole.

3 CHIVIN | FOREMAN : I'm sorry. Did you mean to say

4 supper t, or did you mean to say oppose?

5 MR. DERSTINE: They support Alternative Option 1

6 as opposed to the preferred option. They supper t, I

7 believe, placing the four circuits o n the two series o f

8 double~circuit monopoles.

9 CHMN. FOREMAN Okay . But: with regard to

10 Option 2, which I understood you to say just a moment ago

11 that they supper Ted Option 2

12 MR | DERSTINE no. I believe that they support

13 Alternative Option 1.

14 CHMN I FOREMAN • Okay .

15 MR I DERSTINE 9 They supper t keeping the line in

16 the existing corridor, but they support putting circuits

17 on two series of monopoles as opposed to the quad circuit

18

19

engineering configuration putting all circuits on a single

structure, again, because of the height required for the

20 single circuit, the quad-circuit monopole.

21 So I think at the end of the day your job will be

22 balancing the visual impact of the quad-circuit structure

23 against the additional cost, and the additional

24 environmental impact of Alternative Option 1, two series

25 of doL1ble~circuit monopoles, as well as the impact on
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1 future planning and the flexibility for future planning

2 that s reduced by going with Alternative Option 1.I

3 Let me briefly touch on -- well, let me talk

4 about cost. As I mentioned, there was refiled direct

5 testimony from Mr. Beck. H e called out the costs. The

6 preferred option is estimated at $21,820,000 Alternative

7 Option 1, $26,509,000. So a difference o f 4 million or

8 more to put the 5e four circuits on two series of

9 double-circuit monopoles.

10 Alternative Option 2 is $24,446,000. Not as much

11 as the double-circuit configuration in the existing

12 corridor, but more than the preferred option because of a

13 need to acquire new right-of-way.

14 So again, I think the testimony and evidence will

15 establish that the preferred option, quad-circuit

16 configuration, the existing TEP corridor, not only

17 minimizes environmental impacts, but has the lowest cost.

18 Ms. Ericson, as I mentioned, will testis y

19 concerning the public process. The public process star Ted

20 with a newsletter mailing in November 2008 that described

21

22

this project generally and announced a public open house

that was held on December 9 2008.I The mailing went to

23 over ,6 000 addresses.

24 The second newsletter was mailed on February 12
I

25 2 009 I It detailed the engineering options. By that time
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1 there had been some analysis of different options and

2

3

routes, and that newsletter presented those to the public.

The second newsletter also publicized an open house on

4 February 17.

5

That mailing went out to over 5,000

addresses, residents and landowners, the reduction largely

6 due to culling out bad addresses.

7 And a third newsletter was mailed on June 22 f

8

9

2009, that detailed the engineering and route alternatives

and described the cultural and environmental resources.

10

11 I

12

13

The newsletters and open houses encouraged the

public to comment and provide input through a phone line

and both Applicants provided project information and

allowed comment through their website. In addition,

14

15

there woe agency outreach that included meetings with the

Town of Marina Game & Fish Arizona State Landr I

16

17

Dewar tent, and scoping letters were sent out to a variety

of agencies and as well as nine tribes.

18 That concludes my preview of the case.

19

20

21

let Mr. Grant give you a preview of the case from his

client's perspective and discuss how this project plays an

important role in Southwest's planning and growth.

22 Thank you .

23 CHMN. FOREMAN : Counsel

24 MR 1 GRANT : Mr. Chairman, members of the

25 Committee, good morning again. Mike Grant of Gallagher &
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1 Kennedy on behalf cf Southwest Transmission Cooperative.

2 A s  M r . Derstiine mentioned, SWTC is a joint

3 par ticipant in this pro sect, although I would candidly

4 admit to you that we're extremely happy that Tucson

5 Electric Power is doing most of the heavy lit ting here I

6 and we appreciate that.

7 The project meets several imper tent needs for

8 Southwest, Trice Electric Cooperative, and, as I will

9 discuss briefly, the water needs of southern Arizona as

10 well .

11 We were before the Committee just a few months

12 ago in Case No. 142 I won't spend a lot of time, so

13 talking about Southwest Transmission Cooperative and its

14 mission and its nonprofit distribution cooperative

15 members • Briefly, to summarize, Southwest is a

16 transmission cooperative. I t plans for, constructs and

17 maintains a transmission system which delivers power to

18 its five Arizona Class A member distribution cooperatives

19 that basically stretch from the southeast par t of the

20 state through this area, and then ultimately up to

21 nor thwest; Arizona as well. And it provides power to those

22 cooperatives so they can economically and reliably get

23 that power to their members at retail in those locations.

24 A s w e discussed i n Case no. 142 current economicI

25 conditions notwithstanding, Trice Electric Cooperative is
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1 and continues to be one of the f attest growing members on

2 the Southwest system. Trico currently serves this par t of

3 its service territory in Pima and Penal Counties from the

4 Thornydale substation, which, with reference to the

5 placeman, you can see down in green in the lower right

6 hand corner. The power used there is wheeled over the TEP

7 46kV transmission network.

8 Bottom line is that Trico's load growth in this

9 area has already exceeded Thornydale substation's delivery

10 capacity, and so the most immediate and pressing need for

11 this project from Southwest Transmission and from Trico's

12 standpoint is simply to relieve that situation. Second,

13 Saguaro/nor Rh Loop also opens up the capacity to meet

14 future needs which undoubtedly will return. And third, in

15 brings to this area

16 Good morning, Mr. Mun dell

17 MEMBER IVIUNDELL 4 Good morning, Mr. Grant. Thanks

18 for putting that on the record.

19 MR. GRANT And third, it brings to this area a

20 new power source from the APS Saguaro substation, which is

21 And

22

up at the upper let t~hand corner of the placeman.

that, of course, is very good for overall system supply

23

24

and reliability.

Finally, Southwest will be filing in the next few

25 weeks a CEC application with the Committee for a project
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1 which it is under taking with the Central Arizona Water

2 Conservation District CAWCD, as you a l l know, operates

3 the Central Arizona Project. when Southwest's l ine

4 involved here i s interconnected with the CAP system, i t

5 will not only bring these reliability and capacity

6 benefits t o Trice loads in the area t o the west; o f the

7 North Loop substation, it's also going to provide

8 additional and more reliable power for those CAP water

9 pumping loads in southern Arizona.

10

11

Let; me turn quickly to Sout:1'1west's role in this

pro sect, and again with reference to the placeman. The

12 Saguaro/Nor Rh Loop pro sect, as Mr. Derstine indicates I

13 consists of two segments. And Southwest's most direct

14 p a r  t i c i p a t i o n  i n  t h i s  p r o j e c t  i s  t h a t  f i r s t  1 . 3  m i l e

15 stretch from APS Saguaro substation to TEP's existing

16 Tortolita substation

17 SWTC is going to reconfigure about 1.3 miles of

18 an existing TEP 138kV line into a single-circuit: 115kV

19 That rebuild will take place within the existing

20 TEP corridor, which has been there for several decades

21 between the Saguaro substation and TEP's Tor Lolita

22 substation.

23

It involves some existing lattice and a few

new H-frames coming out of Saguaro, but the vast majority

24 of that rebuild, about 11 structures currently, primarily

25 new steel monopoles will make that run between Saguaro and
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1 Tor Lolita.

2 From that point the preferred option, which

3 Southwest recommends for the same environmental and

4 economic reasons for our customer/owners as Mr. Derstine

5 discussed, is a series of quad-circuit monopoles then

6 between Tor Lolita and the Nor Rh Loop substation in the

7 lower right-hand corner of both the map being displayed

8 and also the placeman. That i s the second element o f the

9 Saguaro/nor Rh Loop project.

10 One o f those c i r c u i t s i s g o i n g t o be an SWTC

11 transmission line designed for operation at l38kV, but

12 which wil l  be energized init ially at l l5kv. I t  w i l l  loop

13 into and out of the new Adonis substation, which is

14 roughly halfway there in the middle of the map on the

15 placeman . That creates the new delivery point for Trico

16 and its customer/owners in this area, and that will then

17 continue to a structure just nor th of TEP's North Loop

18 substation. I t ' s frcbm that tap which we will soon seek

19 the Commits;ee's and the Commission approval to move west

20 from Nor Rh Loop to those joint pro sects that I mentioned

21 with the Central Arizona Project.

22 Southwest's manager of transmission engineering,

23

24

Jim Burton, is going to join TEP's Ed Beck as a panel to

talk about the components of and the needs for the

25 Saguaro/ Nor Rh Loop project. Renee Ericson and Thomas
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1 Horst will talk about public outreach and the

2 environmental aspects of the pro sect, as Mr. Derstine

3 mentioned.

4 We appreciate the Committee's time and attention

5 t o this matter. Southwest Transmission Cooperative would

6 ask that you issue and the Commission confirm a CEC for

7 the preferred route. And a s always, w e appreciate the

8 Commission and the Comm:Ltt:ee's time o n this matter.

9 Thanks very much.

10 CHMN I FOREMAN : Mr. R o b e r t s o n

11 MR. ROBERTSON: Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

12 CHIVIN. FOREMAN: Can we get the Mic?

13 MR. ROBERTSON: Thank you, Mr. Chairman Good

14 morning, members of the Committee. Larry Robertson on

15 behalf of Penal County.

16 This case represents the third case before the

17 Siring Committee since April of this year in which Pinal

18 County has had occasion to intervene as a result of a

19 resolution adopted by its board of supervisors at that

20 point in time. That resolution identifies six cases then

21 listed on the siring Committee calendar which had a Penal

22 County nexus. T h e two o t h e r cases are C a s e 142 whichr

23 Mr. Grant referred to a moment ago, and siring Case 148,

24 which is currently in hearings involving Salt River

25 Project.
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1 The f actors occasioning the decision of the board

2 of supervisors of Pinar County to begin intervening on a

3 regular basis in siring cases with a Pinar County nexus

4 were several in nature. Prior t o the recession, for the

5 last few years Penal County had been the most rapidly

6 growing county within Arizona in terms of population

7 growth and, thus, the subject of electric reliability was

8

9

very, very important f Cr the quality and the

sustainability of that growth.

10 Secondly, in many ways, Pinar County,

11 geographically speaking, is located at a crossroads in

12 relation to the electrical system within the state of

13 Arizona I A number of transmission lines currently pass

14 through Penal County, a number of additional transmission

15 lines are planned or contemplated, several power

16 generating f abilities in recent years were constructed in

17 Penal County, several more have been permitted, and

18 several more are also contemplated down the road.

19

20

So from a land use and a long-range planning

standpoint, in addition to electric reliability

21 considerations, the board of supervisors felt that Pinal

22 County needed to have a place at the table in these

23 proceedings_

24 And finally, from the standpoint of the quality

25 of lifestyle in Pinal County, par ticularly with the
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pro jested population increase, the board of supervisors

2 felt that par ticipating was very important. So thus, we

3 are before you again today in this proceeding, and you can

4 anticipate seeing us in several more in the coming year or

5 two

6 With regard to this par titular case, earlier

7 today I placed before you a letter dated September 29,

8 2009, from David Snider, Chairman of the Penal County

9 Board of Supervisors, addressed to Chairman Foreman. That

10 letter was formally approved by the Penal County Board of

11 Supervisors at a meeting last Friday, and 25 copies of it

12 were filed with the Arizona Corporation Commission's

13 Docket Control yesterday.

14 We wanted to have copies available to you today

15 because the letter sets for th Penal County's position

16

17

Briefly summarized, that position is based upon Penal

County staff and the board of supervisors' review of the

18 August 4, 2009, joint application which was filed in this

19 proceeding, together with the exhibits, and the position

20 of Penal County appears in the last paragraph on the first

21 page

22 As you may note, as of this point in the

23 proceeding, Penal County supports the preferred option.

24 The considerations underlying that: decision are

25 essentially three in nature. The preferred option
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1

2

includes the use of existing transmission line right~of

way as contrasted with the acquisition of new right~of-

3 way . Second, it contemplates the use of single supported

4 transmission structures with less visual impact upon the

5 areas t o b e traversed. And finally, the construction

6 costs associated with the preferred option are less than

7 Alternative l or Alternative 2.

8 I would like to make very clear in this regard

9 that in taking this position, Pinar County is not in any

10 way presuming to comment upon or reflect how the line

11 might impact Penal County or the Town of Marina. Those

12 are sister neighboring jurisdictions who have their own

13

14

respective viewpoints. But with regard to that par son of

the line that is in Penal County, that would be our

15 position.

16 You will also note in the letter in reference

17 to .-- this occurs in the middle paragraph on the first

18 page that there is an electric reliability

19 consideration where we are deferring to you, the members

20 of the Siring Committee and to the Arizona Corporation

21 Commission and your expel rise, and that relates to the use

22 of the quad-circuit structures, which, as we understand it

23 both from the application and from the responses of TEP

24 and Southwest Transmission to car rain data requests that

25 the County submitted, is a new type of supporting
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1 structure basically for both entities. TEP has indicated

2

3

in their data request response that they have some limited

use of it, I believe, in the vicinity of their Irving ton

4 power station southeast of Tucson. And I believe

5 Southwest Transmission Cooperative to date has no

6 experience •

7 We are not suggesting that there are any

8 reliability concerns But because this is a relatively

9 new structure for these two companies, it is something we

10 wanted to look into. So you will find attached to

Chairman Snider's letter our data request that we sent to

12 the two companies and the responses that the company sent:

13 back . And I anticipate during the course of the

14 evidentiary hearing that representatives from the par ties

15 will have occasion to comment upon their contemplated use

16 of the quad-circuit; structure and why they made that

17 par titular selection

18 I believe the final matter that I would like to

19 address is the deaf t Car tificate of Environmental

20 Compatibility As Mr, Derstine indicated during his

21 opening remarks, Penal County was afforded an opportunity

22 to look at the suggested revisions to the deaf t CEC that

23 We proposed

24

the Applicants were thinking about proposing

additional suggestions. We discussed those in a

25 conference call among the parties. I believe that was
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1 last Friday morning. And I noticed reviewing the redlined

2 draft that Mr. Derstine referred to earlier today that

3 Pinar County's suggestions of revisions have been

4 incorporated, so we appreciate that as well

5 We look forward to par ticipating in this

6 proceeding, and thank you for your attention.

7 CHMN • FOREMAN : Thank you, Counsel.

8 Now, this is a public meeting in addition to

9 being a hearing And so if we have members of the public

10 who would like t o make a brief comment about the

11 application, you can do that now.

12 As I indicated earlier, there also will be a

13 public comment session at 6:00 p.m. this evening back here

14 in this room. So if you would like to come back then r

15 that's fine also.

16 Is there anyone here today who would like to make

17 a public comment now?

18 Okay, sir. If you would, I think there's a

19 tablet down on the table right up here If you would put

20 down your name and where you're from and who you

21 represent, that would be great. And if there's anybody

22 else who wants to make public comment, I would appreciate

23 it if you would do that also.

24 step

25

All right, sir, if you up to this

microphone, hopefully it's on, and tell us your name and
.r
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1 if you would, please spell your last name so the coir t

2

3

reporter can be sure that she has it right.

My name is Cedric Hay.MR. HAY- Thank you.

4 Senior Assistant Town Attorney for the Town of Marina.

5 Last name is Hay, H-a-y.

6 The Town of Maraca submitted a letter, actually I

7 it was by Kevin Kish, our general manager of development

8 The letter was dated September 25, 2009 I

9 setting for Rh the position of the Town of Maraca . I d o

10 I just wanted to

11

have additional copies, if necessary.

make sure that was par t of the record.

12 CHMN l FOREMAN • Let me stop here. I have a copy

13 o f this letter Is a copy of this letter going to be

14 referred to during the testimony of at least one of the

15 witnesses, and do we have a copy as an exhibit now?

16 MR. DERSTINE I don't think we have the

17 intention of referring to the letter at this point We

18 have not made copies or produced it as an exhibit.

19 CHMN. FOREMAN : Okay . If you would then, sir, if

20 you would like to have it in the record, what I would ask

21 that: you d o i s step over and give the coir t repot tar a

22 copy of it: right now

23 MR. DERSTINE: I will say, Mr. Chairman, that a

24 copy of the letter was docketed, so it is in the docket

25 for this case.
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CHMN I FOREMAN Q Okay . Well let's make sure thatI

2 we have a - - make sure that the letter to which reference

3 i s made today is the same one t:hat's in the Cc>mmission's

4 docket .

5 Now, sir, I'm sorry. G o ahead.

6 MR. HAY: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. And the

7 letter i s brief, and I think that it;'s already been

8 r e f e r r e d  t o  a s f  A r  a s  j u s t t h e  r e l e v a n c e . The Town of

9 Maraca is in support of the preferred option or

10 Alternat ive Opt ion 1. The concerns that the Town of

11 Marina does have with the Option 2 par son is that it's in

12 the vicinity of approximately the Tangerine interchange

13 with the Town of Marina.

14 As has been noted on the map, and I wanted to

15 make sure that: the light blue diagram, the CAP reservoir

16 locat ion as  a  proposed s i te.

17 the Town of Marina. They are currently in the midst of a

18 study between the Town of Marina, the Nor thwest Water

19 Service Providers, the Bureau of Reclamation, and the

20 University of Arizona -- excuse me -- is studying this

21

22 I do have an additional exhibit which fur thee

23 shows t;he proposed locations, which may present some

24 difficulties i f Option 2 is selected I  th ink that  the

25 map that's presented has already shown where that
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1 alternative site is, so I don't think there's any need to

2

3

4

5

6

7

muddy up the record any fur thee.

Actually, with that, I would just say that the

Town of Maraca does support Alternative Option 1 as a

preferred choice because of the reduced visibility of the

lower poles, but it's also in support of the preferred

option if that is the direction that the Committee wishes

8 t o g o That's all I have.

9 CHMN l FOREMAN :

10

11

So you have a strong opposition

to Option 2. You support both the preferred and option 1

Of those two, you have what could be called a mild

12

13

preference for Option 1 over the preferred because of the

Would that be a f air summary?pole height.

14 MR. HAY Absolutely.

15 CHMN. FOREMAN: Very good

Thank you.

Thank you for coming

16 and talking, sir.

17 MR. HAY:

18 CHIVIN 1 FOREMAN :

Thank you.

All right. D o w e have other

19 folks that want to make public comment?

20

21

Sir, if you come forward and give us your full

name, and spell the last name for the court repot tee,

22 please .

23 MR I STALLARD

24 S t a l l a r d .

My name is Mitch Staffard,

I reside in Tucson, Arizona.

25 speaking today on behalf of myself and MSP Companies, a
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1

2

landowner and business operator in the Town of Marina

We, too, posted a letter with Mr. Ed Beck of

3 I

4

Tucson Electric Power, a letter dated September 18, 2009

and I will hand a copy to the repot tar if necessary. We

5 sent that letter in.

6 CHMN. FOREMAN: Is that the only copy that you

7 have with you here today, sir?

8 MR 0 STALLARD :

9 CI-IIVIN . FOREMAN

I have one copy today, yes.

Then let s go ahead and give thatI

10 to the court repot tar

11 MR. DERSTINE : Mr. Chairman that letter was alsoI

12 docketed for this case.

13 CHIVIN. FOREMAN: Okay .

14

15

16 Committee-2?

1'7

Very good.

Now, the first letter you docketed as

Committee-1, is that right, or did you do that as

I think I gave you a letter earlier from

That was 1.the Electrical Workers, So the letter from

18 Marina is 2 The letter from MSP is 3.

19 Okay, I'm sorry. We're just trying to keep

20 track of the record.

21 MR. STALLARD : And I should have opened with,

22 Chairman, members of the Committee, thank you for allowing

23 us to speak

24 We, too, would like to reiterate our supper t for

25 the preferred alternative, mildly so over Alternative 1
F
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1 and our opposition to Alternative Option 2.

2

3

for our support for the preferred alternative are, as the

prior speaker stated, that the environmental impact would

4 be minimal in that it exists in an existing corridor that

5 has been used for some time well a s the cost., as S o

6 t;hat's our position that we would like to speak in

7 addition t o the letter.

8 CHMN, FOREMAN Very good. Thank you for coming

9 and talking to us.

10 MR A STALLARD : Thank you.

11 CHMN u FOREMAN U All right. Now, at this point I

12 think what I would like to do is, a s I indicated earlier
I

13 with regard to the representative of the electrical union,

14 Mr. Corbin, why don't you come forward.

15 What I'm going t o d o i s swear you a s a witness

16 and then allow you to make your presentation so that

17 you'll be subject to cross-examination So do you wish an

18 oath or affirmation?

19 MR. CORBIN: Your choice.

20 CHMN. FQREMAN : Well, you're the one that's going

21

22

to be doing the swearing or affirming so

Affirmation.MR. CORBIN:

23 CHMN. FOREMAN 4 Raise your right hand.

24 (James E. Corbin was duly sworn.)

25 CHIVIN • FQREMAN : Tell us your full name, and
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1 please spell your last name again for the court; reporter.

2 THE WITNESS: James E . Corbin, C~o~r-b-i-n

3 CHMN. FOREMAN : Now, we have a letter from

4

5 was dated September 23.

Mr. Grijalva that's already been placed in the record that

And we have another letter that

6 I

7

you have presented today, which is dated October 5, 2009

which has been marked as Committee Exhibit l.

8

9 JAMES E. CORBIN,

10

11

12

called as a witness on behalf of the IBEW, having been

first: previously sworn by the Chairman to speak the truth

and nothing but the truth, was examined and testified as

13 follows :

14

15 EXAMINATION

16

17 Q. (BY CHIVIN. FGREMAN) What is it that you would

18

19 A .

20

To summarize the letter, we would support that

the work be done locally by the local crab tsmen. We feel

21 t:hat's a better, lower cost to the ratepayer. We also

22

23 And again,

24

believe that as f Ar as reliability is concerned, the

higher quality will give more reliability.

it's a lower cost. At the same time, it:'s a lower cost to

25 the ratepayers
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1 Q. Do you have a position with regard to whether the

2 quad-circuit: pole is as reliable as the two-circuit pole?

3 The four-circuit pole is as reliable as the two-circuit

4 pole?

5 A. I don't; k n o w  i f a nyo ne  e l s e i n  h e r e  h a s  c l i m b e d

6 those towers but I have.I And  a s f  Ar  as r e l i a b i l i t y , we

7 have had accidents vehicle accidents aircraft t accidentsI I

8 I f there's two circuits i t ' s more reliable.I Because i f

9 something happens to one circuit, you still have the

10 alternative of the other two. The two-pole circuits

11 versus one four-pole. So if something happens to a

12 quad-circuit pole, all four circuits are out.

13 Have you worked with quad-circuit poles before?

14

Q-

A. I have not. But from a crab Osman's experience I

15 that much different. The analogy I would use, i t

16 would be like putting on four lug nuts instead of six. O r

17

18

S i x  l u g  n u t s i n s t e a d  o f f o u r  o n  a  t i r e .

j u s t  a f ew  m o r e  b o l t s i s a l l .

19 Q. A r e  y o u  a w a r e  o f  o r  h a v e  y o u  h e a r d  o f the f  a l l u r e

20 of -- catastrophic f allure of a quad-eircuit pole?

21 A. I have not.

22 CHMN. FOREMAN Okay . Let; me ask i f there are

23 questions on cross-examination from any of the par ties

24 Star t with the Applicant.

25 MR I DERSTINE 9 No questions, Mr. Chairman.
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1 MR ¢ GRANT : Mr. Chairman, none.

2 CHMN n FOREMAN : We have a two-headed applicant

3 here TEP and Southwest.I Any questions from Southwest?

4 MR I GRANT : None .

5 CHMN | FOREMAN : From Pinar County?

6 MR I ROBERTSON I Mr. Chairman, I had some, which

7 you fully anticipated, and Mr. Corbin's answers covered

8 them, so thank you.

9 CHMN C FOREMAN : Any questions from the Committee?

10 (No response.)

11 CHIVIN | FOREMAN » All right, very good

12 Sir, thank you for coming and testis Ying. We

13 will show that Committee Exhibit l is admitted into

14 evidence, and your testimony is now of record.

15 (Exhibit Committee-1 was admitted into evidence.)

16 THE WITNESS : Thank you, Mr. Chairman, fo r  the

17 opportunity to speak.

18 CHMN » FOREMAN A l l  r i gh t . Now we'l l  go to

19 Ms. Webb.

20 MR. ROBERTSON: Mr. Chairman, before Ms. Webb

21 begins, i f  I  m ight  ra i se  a procedura l  po int . I just

22 real i zed that I  neglected  to  ind icate I had had the court

23 reporter mark Chairman Snider's September 29, 2009, letter

24 as Penal County Exhibit 1. And if possible, I would like

25 to offer that into evidence.
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1 CHIVIN. FOREMAN Are you going t o have someone

2 testis y concerning that?

3 MR. ROBERTSON: No.

4 t o cal l witnesses.

P i n a r  C o u n t y  h a d  n o t  p l a n n e d

The letter has been filed with Docket

5 Control . As I indicated, it: was filed yesterday.

6 CHMN u FOREMAN : A l l  r i g h t . I s  t h e r e  a n y

7 objection to the admission of Pinal county Exhibit 1?

8 MR.  DERSTINE: None .

9 MR I GRANT : No objection.

10 CHMN » FOREMAN :

11

No objection, good cause

appearing, it 1s ordered admitting Penal County Exhibit 1

12 into evidence

13 (Exhibit Pinar County-1 was admitted into

14 evidence . )

15 MR. ROBERTSON: Thank you, Mr. Chairman, and

16 thank Counsel for the parties.

17 CHIVIN FOREMAN D A l l  r i g h t . M S .  We bb .

18 MS • WEBB Mr. C h a i r m a n , I  h a v e t h e  m e m o  t h a t  y o u

19

20 out .

r e q u e s t e d  t h e  c o p i e s , i f I m i g h t  b e  a l l o w e d  t o  p a s s  t h o s e

A n d  t h e n  I h a v e  o n e  c o p y  o f t h e  q u e s t i o n s , a n d  I can

21 make more c o p i e s  o n  t h e  b r e a k  t o  g i v e - -  b u t I  h a v e  g i v e n

22 i t  t o  t h e  p a r  t i e s . They've only got one copy to share

23 right now.

24 CHMN FOREMAN : So you have two pieces of paper

25 o r  two  documents  tha t  you  wan t ; t o  h a v e  i n  t h e r e c o r d ?
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1 MS. WEBB: Correct 1 One is the short memo that

2

3

4 questions

5

was requested at the prehearing conference, and then the

other ones are the questions that I asked i f I could ask

And I believe I remember you said to bring the

questions and they could be par t; of the record.

6 CHMN | FOREMAN o Yes. If you would like to put

7

8

9

10

those questions in the record, you may. And if you

distribute a copy to the Committee members, if they want

to ask those questions as the hearing proceeds, they'll be

able to do that.

11 MS. WEBB : And I'll just -- I'll have to

12

Okay.

make the additional copies of the questions during the

13 break, if that's okay, Mr. Chairman.

14 CHMN U FOREMAN : That's fine. What I would like

15 for you to do now, though, is give the original of your

16

17

memo and the questions to the court repot tar, and we'll

mark those as committee exhibits next in order. That

18 would be 4 and 5.

19 All right. Now, do you wish an oath or

20 affirmation?

21 MS . WEBB Q An affirmation.

22 CHIVIN. FOREMAN : All right.

23

24 CHMN. FOREMAN

25

(Elizabeth Schroeder-Webb was duly sworn.)

Please state your full name for

the record, and spell your last name for the coir t
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1 repot tar.

2 THE WITNESS : My name is Elizabeth Buchroeder-

3 Webb . B~u-c~h-r-o-e-d-e-r, dash, W-e-b-b

4

5 ELl ZABETH SCHROEDER-WEBB I

6 called as a witness on behalf of herself, having been

7 first; previously sworn by the Chairman to speak the truth

8 and nothing but the truth, was examined and testified as

9 follows :

10

11 EXAMINATION

12

13 Q. (BY CHMN. FQREMAN) And what would you like to

14 tell us?

15 A . Chairman Foreman and members of the Committee and

16 par ties, my name is Elizabeth Schroeder-Webb and I'm aI

17 registered voter and taxpayer in Pima County. I am also a

18 TEP ratepayer And as it turns out, my mother-in-law's

19 best: friend lives in the pro sect area right; over there

20 Anyhow, the reason why the registered voter and

21 taxpayer is very important is because in Pima County, when

22 we vote for open space and preservation, it just doesn't

23 include where we live. It includes a vast area within

24 Pima County, and even towns such as the Town of Marina,

25 the Town of Sahuarita, and the city of Tucson each get a
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par son of that Pima County bond money.

2 I just received my proper Ty tax statement, and

3

4

the secondary bond money on it had increased, and it was a

little over $100. That goes to all projects in Pima

5 County .

6

And I'll get to my concerns with the cultural in

the Maraca Mountains here in a minute.

7 Also, I grew up on the nor thwest side of town.

8 We had made many visits to Pica cho Peak when I was younger

9 and to the ostrich f arm when my son was older.

10 I am in support of the preferred option, the quad

11 pole. I am adamantly opposed to Alternative 2. And as

12 this is in the Town of Marina, I will give my reasons why

13

14

I support the preferred option, although they are opposed.

And that is related to, number one, the pole finish plan.

15 There are ways to mitigate height from a visual

16 perspective, and Qne of them is to use a color or a finish

17 that i s not s o star fling o r jarring to the eye, especially

18 when positioned next to existing steel lattice structures

19 I n the area between on your placeman between

20 the -~ I believe it's the Saguaro substation and the

21 Tor Lolita substation, I recommend that you use in that

22 There is a large

23

24

area dull gray galvanized steel poles.

amount of galvanized steel existing in that area with the

There are chain-link fences.Saguaro substation. The

25 poles that come out and are used are dull gray galvanized

ARI ZONE REPORTING SERVICE I
www.az-reporting.com

INC (602)
Phoenix,

274-9944
Arizona



L-00UOOC-09-0385-00149 etc.I VOL l I 10/06/2009
46

1 intermixed. They're going to use in this pro sect three

2 existing steel lattice structures. In that very small

3 segment, I suggest that a dull gray galvanized finish is

4 required as a condition.

5 For the entire pro sect I recommend a pole finish

6

7

plan as was approved by the Committee very recently in

I think this might help with some of the concerns144 I

8 regarding visual impacts with the height .

9 All right. Number two, saguaro mitigation was

10 mentioned by Mr. Derstine What I'm asking for as a

11 condition or to be considered is that the recommended Fish

12 & Wildlife three-to-one mitigation for mature saguaros be

13 a requirement in the CEC versus a suggestion. The nexus

14 for me on this one is the lesser long-nosed bat. We have

15 a roost very close to my home in the Empire Mountains *

16

17

I've been out with Fish & Wildlife on a bat-catching

We were too loud and didn't catch any, but

18

expedition.

anyhow.

19 I was told by Fish & Wildlife that bats can fly

20 up to 40 miles from their roost to eat, and so my concern

21 here is with the habitat. I did drive out into the area,

22

23

and I strongly suggest that the Committee take a trip to

the area where some of the residential is existing on the

24 It would be where the existing transmission

25

placeman: |

line star ts to overlap the CAP canal and t:here's a space.
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1 I believe on this map there's a road called

2 Costello Drive out there that's right there, but I don't

3 see it on this map. I t would be between Missile Base Road

4 and Pipeline Road. There are several mature saguaros in

5 that area, and my understanding is that the mature

6 saguaros do not survive transplantation. And so this is

7 why I recommend the three-to-one that was recommended by

8 U.S. Fish & Wildlife. In the application, it's Figure 15

9 on Page B60, it shows the habitat for the lesser

10 long-nosed bat, Figure 15, B60. And the letter from Fish

11 & Wildlife is on J29.

12 Also, recently, at the special open hearing

13 regarding saguaros, Chairman Mayes stated that she has

14 asked APS to stop using the tree-eating machine on the

15 If the tree-eating machine has to be used in

16 that area, I would recommend that that suggestion be taken

17

18 Archaeology. And this is my big concern, again,

19

20

because Helvetia was one of the things from the 2004 bond

That was recentlythat had approximately $100,000.

21 transferred to the Maraca Mountains complex. Not to say

22 that this project is specifically in the Pima County land,

23 but; there are so many undiscovered items in this area.

24 This information regarding Pima County's thoughts on this

25 matter are on Page J53 through Page J59. I think that's a
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1 9 | I strongly suggest, or at least have a conversation

2 about an independent archeologist for a pre-survey to help

3 with pole placement once the alternative is chosen.

4 The reason why I support the preferred alignment

5 is I think the footprint for digging one set of poles or

6 one pole would be much less than putting in two poles.

7 Because this project, from my understanding, intends to

8 move west of the current alignment so they can rebuild.

9 Also, when I was out taking a survey' of that area

10

11

that I mentioned, I noticed some of the poles are nearly

adjacent to the residents road, and I'm not sure how that

12 would work in that particular curve with the proposal to

13 move to the west. And these are just questions that I

14

15

have, and that's why I suggest at least in this area

par ticularly there is a field trip or at least discussion

16 Access roads. This is also mentioned by Pima

17 County. I would like to see some discussion about a

18 specific mitigation for old access and construction roads

19 In previous cases it has been my experience that when the

20 new poles are cut down and moved over to the new

21 transmission line that the old access roads remain,

22 leaving an opportunity for the OHV use and other

23 miscellaneous access on those roads driving and so for Rh.

24 And it's not just about the archaeological and

25 the plants. It:'s also about the dust. In that area, if
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1 you take a field trip you'll see, because it's in the

2 alluvial f an, is my understanding, has a higher level of

3 dust when you disturb the soil. And plus, it's been

4 worked. So you have environmental air quality concerns.

5 Five, I would like a condition that specifies

6 some type of standardized sign or font to motif y the

7 public about construction, par ticularly along interstates

8 I would like to see -- this is something that could be a

9 discussion, obviously, maybe not a condition. But the

10 signs would be perpendicular to the interstate versus

11 parallel to the interstate so people who are doing 75 to

12 85 will see the signs and know that there's construction

13 in this area.

14 One last thing on the pole finish plan. A n area

15 of concern is where the line at the very end makes a turn

16

17

and goes in on your placeman to the existing TEP

I believe it's the Nor Rh substationsubstation. I n that

18 That's another reason I'm

19

area I think it would be good.

asking for the pole finish plan

20 And my very last concern that is not: on here, and

21 this is regarding future planning If you look in the

22 application under the conservation, the land systems, to

23 go to the Rattlesnake pro sect, which is referenced in the

24 application in the future for SWTC, I have concerns that

25 this would not; leave any other alternative for that line.
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1

2

3

4

It would take it through some very substantial high

priority conservation land systems. And that's something

just for discussion to see if that would exclude any other

alternatives in the future to go to Rattlesnake, which

5

6

would be crossing 1-10 to the west.

All right. I believe that's it, unless anybody

7 has any questions.

8 CHMN. FOREMAN Counsel for TEP?

9 MR. DERSTINE: Mr. Chairman, no questions. Thank

10 you .

11 CHMN U FOREMAN : Counsel for Southwest?

12 MR I GRANT : Mr. Chairman, n o questions.

13 CHMN 1 FOREMAN :

14 MR. ROBERTSON:

For Penal County?

I have no questions of MS. Webb,

15 thank you

16 CHIVIN. FOREMAN: I have some questions, and I want

17

18

to make sure that I understand your positions.

If I understand correctly(BY CHMN. FOREMAN) I

19

20

21

22

Q .

you believe that what's been referred to as Segment 1 of

the pro sect from the Saguaro substation to the Tor Lolita

substation, a short segment, should be designated by the

Committee as being the dull galvanized nonsecular grayish

23

24 A. Mr. Chairman, I realize now that Penal County is

25 sitting right next to me. And if they were opposed to
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1

2

that, I would hope they would say something about that.

Logically, from my perspective in dealing with

3 this a little bit more recently, is that that is a way to

4 mitigate your view shed issues. And if you use the same

5 color that's being used there to begin with, with the

6 steel lattice structures and Saguaro substation with a

7 vast quantity of galvanized steel to include the chain-

8 link fence, I believe that this would offset and mitigate

9 some of the problems with visual impacts in that

10 particular area, because it is very congested currently

11 And so in that area, yes, my preference would be

12 to say that would be a condition in the pole finish plan
I

13 if it was not opposed by Penal County, of course, because

14 it's their county.

15 So the answer to my question is yes?

16

Q.

A. Yes. Sorry .

17 Q. Very good. Now, for Segment 2 south of

18 Tor Lolita, you want something like we put into the 144

19 conditions, which basically would require the companies to

20 consult with the local landowners and get their input

21 before they made a decision about whether it was to be the

22

23

gray or galvanized finish as opposed to the darker pole

Is that what I'm understanding your position to

24 be?

25 A. Correct, Mr. Chairman. And additionally, when it
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1 went; in front of the Commission, they went ahead and added

2 the 500 feet on either side o f the centerline s o i t would

3

4 In this case, I believe the

5

6

7

8

9

also include people who would be impacted but not directly

impacted on their property.

majority of the land is owned by the state, so that would

offer opportunity to people who live close by.

So yes, I would like to see a pole finish plan

similar to what was in Line Siring Case 144, with the

addition of 500 feet of the centerline to offer residents

10 i n that area t o offer comment.

11 Q Okay . Now, with regard to the long-nosed bat,

12 are you aware of any long-nosed bat roosting places that

13

14 A.

15 the area.

16

17

understanding.

answer that later or get a chance to read it.

are within the plan area?

My understanding is that the roosts are not in

And I may be incorrect, but that is my

And I would like to be able to maybe

I just

18

19

20

21

don't want to say something that's not true.

It's my understanding from my couple of glances

_- not glances, couple of reads over the application is

that there are not the roosts. It is the habitat that

22 would be destroyed, or possibly, possibly by the removal

23 of the mature saguaros.

24

25

Q- Okay. And you're a witness now, Ms. Webb, and

I'm just trying to pin down what you know and where you
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1

2

know it from, whether you --

It's from reading the applicationA.

3 Okay .

4

Q.

A. And the town

5 Q-

6

So you have no independent knowledge that there

are routing places for the long-nosed bat in the study

7 area that true?

8 A . I have no personal knowledge of that. I do have

9 personal knowledge of the habitat because I did visit the

10 area a

11 Q yes. Now, with regard to the sign

12

Okay.

construction, you indicated that you would like for us to

13 specif y a sign size and font Do you have a preference as

14 C o what that size and font would be?

15 A. Understanding that car rain jurisdictions may

16

17

object to certain sized signs, I would like to see

three-by-four unless restricted by the jurisdiction

18 Three-by-four minimum

19 Font, I think, is a little bit over-the-top

20 micromanaging. I was hoping more that would be something

21 that would be discussion during by the Committee. Because

22 I think a font: that S maybe red and says something like1

23 big in a picture. But again r that's getting very

24 micromanage, and my concern more is to make sure that

25 they're seen by people who are driving on the interstate.
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Q. Okay Why ? What value would this information be

2 to somebody who is driving by on the interstate?

3 A . I think it affords an opportunity for

4 conversation with utility companies prior to the

5 construction beginning. Because, unfortunately, we're all

6 so busy with our lives we might say, I didn't; know that

7

8

was happening.

And if you put these signs up, my understanding

9 and at least my experience has been with the project

10 in our area, that they're up well ahead of time And a s I

11 hope I have shown in the past, public outreach and public

12 involvement is very important to me.

13 Q. My understanding is that there are federal laws

14 that control what can be placed along the federal

15 interstate system. Do you have any insight as to whether

16 or not it would be legally appropriate to place a sign

17 concerning the construction along the interstate?

18 A . I d o not know the ordinances with the federal

19 system. what I have observed with other projects are that

20 they have those signs that you can rent or you can buy

21 that are on feet, and you could put something like that;

22 that would be more temporary.

23 Q Okay

That's just my observation

And then the question about this future

24

25

pro sect that Southwest has, you're wanting us to get into

a discussion of the appropriateness of this future project
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1 in this case?

2 A . Mr. Chairman, I'm trying to formulate my thoughts

3 here .

4 Well that makes two of us.I

5

Q .

A . My observation from being in front of the

6 Committee -- and I hope I didn't misconstrue this ~- I

7 believe it was ~- well, I can't remember. But was that

8 there needs tn: b e more involvement with the public and the

9 Committee with future planning.

10 And in this case, I just have a concern that by

11 chcuosing this pro sect and this route for SWTC that it

12 would not leave open options to cross the interstate

13 through an area that is highly sensitive And that was a

14 question that I put in in one of my questions that because

15 of the short time frame, I think, did not get answered
I

16 was that could they come out of the Thornydale substation

17 and use existing lines in the future?

18 And again, this was more for discussion than I

19 mean , it; may not even be legally in place for you. I t was

20 just something that I kind of threw in there because of my

21 concerns with the west side of the interstate directly in

22 that area.

23 Q.

24

Are you suggesting that we should change in some

way the CEC or the conditions to the CEC in this case in

25 order to do something with regard to this future project?
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1 A . Mr. Chairman, I don't believe that I have that

2

3 that kind of a statement.

4

technical and engineering knowledge to be able to make

I think, again, I was just

hoping to see a little bit of discussion about

5 opp or munities. So as f Ar as a condition, no.

6 CHMN | FOREMAN : All right . Then I

7 think I understand your testimony.

Very good.

Thank you for

8 presenting it.

9 MEMBER MUNDELL :

10 CI-IMN. FOREMAN :

I have a question.

Member Mun dell.

11 MEMBER MUNDELL : Is this on?

12 CHMN I FOREMAN : I don't know.

13

14 EXAMINATION

15

16 Q. (BY MEMBER IVIUNDELL) Good morning, Ms. Webb.

17

18

19

20

21

22

just have a quick question. What is your understanding of

how many saguaros would be removed, destroyed, whatever

verb you want to use, if this project goes forward?

A. Member Mun dell, my understanding from reading the

application is that there has not been a cactus or plant

I did a visual inspection, and without beingsurvey yet.

23

24

able to get out there with a tape measure to see exactly

how f Ar west ~- and this concerns the 75-foot, s o thank

25 you for the segue into the 75-foot additional easement or
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1 right-of-way, temporary right-of-way to the west of the

2 project.

3 From my visual inspection, there were saguaros

4 growing underneath the existing alignment, big ones. So

5 that's why I'm not sure if you were here, Member

6
.l

7

Mun dell, when I suggested that you have the field trip

because I can't say specifically because there has not

8 been a plant count or survey from what I read in the

9 application And that's another question I believe

10 because o f the time constraints was not able to be

answered | And I will make copies for the Committee of the

12 questions

13 Q Well, is this -- just so we're clear, I mean, I

14 got here when Mr. Grant was speaking. Is this the first

15 time you have spoken this morning?

A.16

17 Q So I would have been here the whole time that you

18 So I'm just trying to

19

have been presenting your case

make sure I understand

20 And then are you concerned or is there -- have

21

22

you been -- is there some evidence that you're going to

present or has it occurred in the past that these

23 Applicants are going to use the tree-eating machine that

24 another utility utilized in the state of Arizona on

25 saguaros that you referred to by Chairman Mayes?

ARIZONA REPORTING SERVICE,
www.az-reporting.com

INC n (602)
Phoenix,

274-9944
Arizona



L-00000C-09-0385-00149, etc. VOL. I 10/06/2009
58

A . Member Mun dell, I do not have any experience or

2 observation with TEP or SWTC u8 ing tree-eating machines

3

4

But UNS Electric I have observed has used the tree-eating

machines, not specifically on saguaros, but I do know that

5

6

they use them, and tl'1at ' s the sister company of TEP.

Q. So would your concerns be alleviated if we had a

7 condition that specifically stated that the Applicants

8 would not use saguaro-eating machines, tree-eating

9 machines on these mature saguaros?

10 A. Member mun dell, I would be happy with that

11 condition, but the one condition that I would be happiest

12 with is the three-to-one mitigation on the ones that die.

13 MEMBER IVIUNDELL : Okay . Well, I guess we'll

14 discuss that; as we go forward, but I just wanted to make

15 sure I understood your concern *

16 Thank you, Mr. Chairman Thank you Ms. Webb.

17 CHMN. FOREMAN : Thank you .

18

19 FURTHER EXAMINATION

20

21 Q (BY CHMN. FOREI*/IAN) Just so I understand, what: is

22 wrong with these tree-eating machines? I mean, I

23 understand that they eat trees, but if you've got to get

24 rid of a tree

25 A. Mr. Chairman, what they are, actually, is like a
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1 claw on a round thing that goes shh-shhk"ll I'm sorry. I

2 And it also

3

guess she can't put that in the transcript.

digs up the ground. And it's not a selective tree eating.

4 Like, you don't go out with a claw and you. claw the tree

5 or you claw the saguaro. It just goes continually like a

6 round -- like those big things you see at the dump with

7 the little prongs on it. It's very similar to that and

8 they just: suck them under and it just

9 pulls it pulls up the ground, it pulls up the

10 nonselective

11 CHMN | FOREMAN : Are we going to have an issue in

12 this case with regard to tree-eating machines? I mean

13 MR. DERSTINE: I would say no.

14 CHIVIN I FOREMAN O So they're not going to be used.

15 If there are any trees to be eaten, will they be eaten by

16 ro mechanical means or disposed of by some means other

17 than a large machine that Ms. Webb is concerned about?

18 MR. DERSTINE Let me say a couple of things.

19 One, Mr. Beck, and I think through Ms. Ericson will

20 testis y about saguaro survey, the number of saguaros that
g

21 are likely to be impacted by the preferred route, which

22 has been surveyed, and how saguaros of varying types will

23 be either harvested, transplanted, or eaten.

24

25

I don't think we're using a tree-eating machine

as to larger saguaros which can't be transplanted because
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1 they won't survive. I'm told that they will be removed in

2 some f ashia I think it's through a chain saw or some

3 mechanical means to take these larger saguaros down if we

4 can't place the structures around them and they absolutely

5 have to be removed.

6 So there is, as you'll hear from the testimony

7 from Mr. Beck and ms. Ericson, there is a saguaro

8 mitigation plan, saguaro discussions with `U'.S. Fish &

9 Wildlife over how saguaros are to be mitigated, the level

10 of mitigation, of transplanting, et cetera. And s o I'm

11 not aware of any plans, car mainly on behalf Tucson

12 Electric Power, to be using a tree-eating machine to go

13 out and clear vast expanses of right-of-way.

14 CHMN. FOREMAN 4 All right.

15 Member Mun dell.

16 MEMBER IVIUNDELL : Thank you, Mr. Chairman, and

17 thank you for that clarification, because there really

18 were two different issues. One, you know, how many

19 saguaros were going to be destroyed, whatever the

20 mechanism was going to be utilized, and then two, I

21 think -- I can't speak for her, but Chair Mayes was

22 concerned about just the overuse of the tree-eating

23 machine u We're calling it a tree-eating machine, but it

24 was used to chop up, I think, you know, centuries old

25 saguaros 9
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1 So you have two different issues ser t of

2 intermingled here. How do you destroy them, if they have

3 to be destroyed, number one. And number two, how many are

4 going to be actually have to be destroyed. And my

5 p r e f e r e n c e wou ld  be , o b v i o u s l y , as f ew  a s p o s s i b l e , and

6 we'll get into that, I guess, in the testimony.

7 MR . DERSTINE • Cor rec t  |

8 CHMN l FOREMAN • Yeah . And hopefully now we only

9 have one issue, and that is how to minimize the impact on

10 the saguaros.

MEMBER MUNDELL : Right c

12 MR A GRANT : Mr. Chairman

13 CHMN. FOREMAN: Yes, sir 4

14 MR | GRANT : Could I just quickly add, I certainly

15 agree with everything that Mr. Derstine just said. I

16 wanted to note, to the best of my knowledge and the

17 w i t n e s s e s c a n  c o n f i r m  t h i s for Segment 1 there are no

18 saguaros in the construction path at all. S o a s I

19 understand it, it is a non issue for Southwest construction

20 in Segment l

21 CHMN I FOREMAN : We might, however, look to the

22 language that we put in the condition for the last

23 Southwest application as a place to star t to attempt to

24 minimize the impact on saguaros. So maybe we'll revisit

25 t h a t , because t;hat:'s, I ' m su r e , a ma t te r o f c once r n to the
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1 members o f the Committee.

2 Why don't we take the morning recess. We'll take

3 about 1 5 minutes We'll come back at 11:10.

4 (A recess was taken from 10:56 a.m. to l l :11 a.m.)

5 CHIVIN. FOREMAN Back on the record.

6 We have  had  pub l i c  comment We have had

7 t e s t i m o n y  f r o m  t w o  f o l k s . We're going t o star t now with

8 the Applicants' case.

9 Counsel, you may call your first witnesses.

10 MR . GRANT : Mr. Chairman, the Joint Applicants

11 w o u l d  c a l l  E d  B e c k  a n d  J i m  B u r t o n  a s  a  p a n e l .

12 CHMN. FOREMAN A l l  r i g h t .

13 Mr. Beck, do you wish an oath or affirmation?

14 MR. BECK: An  o a t h , p l e a s e .

15 (Edmond Beck was du ly sworn.)

16 CHMN. FOREMAN: State your name and spell your

17 last name for the coir t repot tar.

18 MR. BECK: My name is Edmond Beck, B-e-c-k.

19 CHMN I FOREMAN : Okay . Mr . B u r t on , d o  y o u  w i s h  a n

20 oath or affirmation?

21 MR. BURSON: An oath, please.

22 (James Burton was duly sworn.)

23 CHMN | FOREMAN ¢ Give us your name and spell your

24 l a s t  n a m e  f o r  t h e  c o i r  t  r e p o t  t a r

25 MR. BURSON: My name is James Burton,
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1 B-u-r S O n .

2 CHMN. FOREMAN : All right. Counsel, you may

3 proceed.

4 MR l GRANT : Mr, Chairman, members o f the

5 Committee, thanks very much.

6

7 EDD/IOND BECK and JAMES BURSON,

8

9

10

called as witnesses on behalf of TEP and SWTC, having been

sworn by the Chairman to speak the truth and nothing but

the truth examined and testified as follows', were

11

12 DIRECT EXAMINATION

13

14 Q. (BY MR. GRANT)

15

Mr. Burton, are you the same

James Burton that caused t o b e filed i n this docket direct

16 testimony on behalf of Southwest Transmission Cooperative?

17 A . (BY MR. BURSON) I am.

18

19

Q. And Mr. Burton, for record purposes, we have

asked that that be marked for identification as TEP/SWTC

20 No. 4 . Mr. Burton, is the information set forth in

21

22

Exhibit TEP/SWTC-4 true and correct to the best of your

knowledge, information, and belief?

23 A. (BY MR. BURSON)

24 And Mr. Burton, if I were to ask you the

25

Q.

questions that are set for Rh in that direct testimony,
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1

2

3

would you give me the answers that are set for Rh in that

testimony?

(BY MR. BURSON)A. I would.

4 D o you have any corrections or additions to that

5

Q-

testimony?

6 A. (BY MR. BURSON) No I do not.I

7 Q.

8

9

And do you adopt TEP/SWTC-4 as your direct

testimony in support of the application in this matter?

(BY MR. 8URSQN)A . Yes I do.I

10

11

Q . Mr. Burton, let me just go very quickly to a

couple of points made earlier by Ms. Webb and ask you to

12 respond on those subjects.

13

14

First, Ms. Webb suggested that for Segment l of

this construction that a dull gray color for the

15

16

structures -- right now I just want to deal with the

color -- a dull gray color be specified for the monopole

17 structures in Segment 1.

18 Were you present for that suggestion by MS. Webb?

19 A I (BY MR. BURSON) Yes, I was

20 Q Mr. Burton, does Southwest Transmission

21

22

Cooperative have any objection to specif Ying dull gray as

a color for those structures?

23 A . (BY MR. BURSON) Not as a color

24 Does it recommend necessarily that the Committee

25

Q.

specif y any color?
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1 A. (BY MR. BURSON) Southwest I mean, I hope the

2

3

Committee realizes that the existing transmission line

that will stay in the adjacent corridor is wood and

4 self-weathering car ten. There is an existing transmission

5 line that will stay in place. It's a TEP transmission

6 line just 100 feet: away from our pro sect, Segment l. That

7 par titular line segment will remain wood and

8 self-weathering car ten, which is what it is built of as of

9 today, just to make you aware of that. But in respect to

10 the color, the color, Southwest has no objection to that

color I

12 Q I guess I ...- and I may have badly phrased the

13 question, Mr. Burton. I realize that you testified you

14 don't have an objection to it. Do you necessarily

15 recommend that the Committee specif y a par ticular color?

16 A. (BY MR. BURSON) Well to minimize the costI

17 impact to its members, our standard is to use Morten,

18 which is self-weathering steel and it turns brown.

19 Anything above and beyond that adds cost to the project

20

21

and, therefore, costs to the members

Q . And that goes to the construction material to be

22 used. Does Southwest Transmission Cooperative, however|

23 object to galvanized steel? And if so, what material

24 would you recommend or does Southwest intend to use in the

25 construction?
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1 A. (BY MR. BURSON) Our intention i s to use

2 self-weathering car ten. Now, there are processes that can

3 be done to that. We would prefer not to be having to use

4 galvanized steel It: has operational issues of its own

5 We prefer to use our standard is as long as my

6 understanding with Tucson Electric Power is to use the

7 car ten product, but there are steps you can do to affect

8 the color of that pole.

9 Q. And second, Mr. Burton, i f this case i s approved,

10 specifically if the preferred option is approved as

11 Southwest Transmission Cooperative and TEP recommends
I

12 would that restrict in any way the options that would be

13

14

available in relation to considering the CAP joint project

application which will be filed this year before the

15 Committee?

16 A. (BY MR. BURSON) I feel like it would not

17 restrict that at all.

18 Q. So the approval of this case would not restrict

19 interconnection options that might be available or might

20 want to be considered by the Committee or the Commission

21 in relation to that future filing; is that correct?

22 A . (BY MR. URSON) That's correct.

23 Q Let me just make sure that the record is clear on

24 this point. Southwest Transmission Cooperative does, in

25 f act, have a recommendation that the interconnection in
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1 that case come off of the structure nor Rh of Nor Rh Loop

2 where this line will terminate that correct?

3 A. (BY MR. BURSQN) That's correct. That's our

4 recommend at: ion 5

5 Q. But f adorable action on &his application would

6 not restrict consideration of some other option; would

7 that be true?

8 A . (BY MR. URSON) That's correct.

9 MR I GRANT : With those

10

All right, Mr. Chairman.

questions, we would move TEP/SWTC~4. And I think

11 Mr. Derstine will now question Mr. Beck for the balance of

12 the panel.

13 CHMN I FOREMAN : Is there any objection to

14 TEP/SWTC-4?

15 MR. ROBERTSON : No objection.

16 CHMN. FOREMAN : No objection, good cause

17 appearing, it's ordered admitting TEP/SWTC-4.

18 (Exhibit TEP/SWTC-4 was admitted into evidence.)

19 CHMN Q FOREMAN :

20 MR. DERSTINE:

Counsel, you may proceed.

Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

21 Q. (BY MR. DERSTINE) Mr. Beck, will you please

22 state your name for the record.

23 A . (BY MR. BECK) Edmond Beck.

24 Q You're the director of line siring for Tucson

25 Electric Power Company; is that correct?
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1 A. (BY MR. BECK) That is correct.

2 Q. And you have previously testified before the Line

3

4

Siring Committee?

A . (BY MR. BECK) Yes I have.I

5 Q.

6

Mr. Beck, please briefly describe your

involvement with this project.

7 A. (BY MR. BECK) My involvement with this project

8 star Ted really with the concept of the pro sect in that at

9 the time that this project; was conceived I was the

10

11 Electric Power.

superintendent of transmission planning for Tucson

And in the role of transmission planning I

12 we were looking at the needs between Tortolita and North

13 Loop and identified a need to reconstruct the two circuits

14 that exist today, as well as add another 138kV circuit.

15 So I star Ted at that point.

16 Approximately eight months ago, I changed

17 positions to become director of line siring to oversee

18 siring cases, and so I've been involved in this pro sect

19

20

from a siring perspective also once the planning par son

was completed.

21 Q As the director of line siring for Tucson

22 Electric power, did you oversee the preparation and filing

23

24

of the application for this case?

(BY MR. BECK)A . Yes I did.I

25 Q- The CEC application has been marked as Joint
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1 Do you have

2

Applicants' Exhibit l for identification.

that in front of you?

3 A . (BY MR. BECK) Yes I do.I

4 Q.

5

Who else played a role in the preparation of the

application, Applicants Exhibit l?|

6 A. (BY MR. BECK)

7

The project is a joint project, as

you know, between TEP and Southwest Transmission

8

9

10

11

Cooperative, and so SWTC was a par Ty to preparing the

application. Jointly, we hired cH2 m Hill as our

environmental consultant to run the public process, as

well as do the environmental work that is required as par t

12 of the application.

13 Q. Now, Mr. Beck, there was a notice o f errata filed

14 in the docket concerning the application. Can you explain

15 that, please.

16 A . (BY MR. BECK) Yes of tar we had filed theI

17 application, we realized that the table of contents that

18

19

20

21

22

got included in the application was from a previous

project. We had used the previous project as a template

for developing the application, and the table of contents

inadver gently got overlooked to get updated.

And that notice of errata contained the correct

23

24

Q-

table of contents to the application?

That is correct.A . (BY MR. BECK)

25 Q. All right. Mr. Beck, let me also direct your
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1 attention to what has been marked as STEp/SwTC-Exhibit 9.

2 Do you have that exhibit?

A.3 (BY MR. BECK) Yes, I do.

4 Q.

5

6

The first page of Exhibit 9 is identified as a

sign posting, and it's followed by a page with the

heading, "Notice of Hearing."

7

Is that a copy of the sign

that was posted along the route that publicized this

8 hearing?

9 A. (BY MR. BECK) Yes it is.J'

10

11

Q-

A.

What was the size of that sign?

Two foot by three foot.(BY MR. BECK) Two foot

12 in width, three foot in height.

13 Q

14

15

And did you oversee the posting of the signs

along the pro sect route that publicized this hearing?

A. (BY MR. BECK) Yes, I did.

16 Q

17

18

Do you have a map that we can put up on the

screen that shows the location of those sign postings?

On the right screenA. (BY MR. BECK) Yes, we do.

19

20

21 So

22

you'll see a map that shows the 20 signs that were placed

along the alignment. We tried to hit key points where

people who are accessing the area would see the signs.

to the extent there were crossroads or trails that were

23

24

25

likely candidates, we posted signs at those locations.

And I think if we just stay with the map

probably, we do have photos of each of the signs at each
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1 location. I'm not; sure that we need to go through that at

2 this point, but this is the map that does show the signs .

3 I would point out that TEP is pretty much

4 standardized on our notice signs. It's been mentioned in

5 a previous case, but the two-by-three is what we are using

6 now l We use typically a one-and-a-half inch text for the

7 header on the sign, and then five-eighths inch text; for

8 the body.

9 Q- Mr. Beck, Exhibit 9 also contains an affidavit of

10 publication of the notice of this hearing Do you see

11 that?

12 A . (By MR. BECK) Yes I do.F

13 Q. Does the affidavit establish when and where the

14 notice of hearing was published?

15 A. (BY MR. BECK) Yes it does.I They were published

16 August 14 and August 23 in the Arizona Daily Star, and

17 August 14 and 21 in the Casa Grande Dispatch.

18 Q Mr. Beck, let me now turn your attention to what

19 has been marked as STEP/SWTC-Exhibit 2. That's your

20 profiled direct testimony. Do you have that before you?

21 A . (BY MR. BECK) Yes I do.I

22 Q. All right. Was Exhibit 2 prepared by you our

23 under your supervision?

24 A . (BY MR. BECK) Yes, it was.

25 Q. Have you reviewed Exhibit 2?
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1 A . (BY MR. BECK) yes, I have

2 If I asked you the questions in Exhibit 2 of your

3

4

5

Q.

profiled test:imc>ny, would your answers be the same answers

as set for Rh in your profiled testimony?

(EY MR. BECK) Yes, they would.A.

6 Q.

A.7

Do you have any changes to Exhibit 2?

No I do not.(BY MR. BECK) I

8

9

Q. Are you adopting your profiled testimony marked

as Exhibit 2 as your primary testimony before the

10 Committee today?

11 A I (BY MR. BECK) Yes, I am.

12 Q

13

Mr. Beck, you also prepared a Power point

presentation for this case?

14 A I (BY MR. BECK) Yes I did.I

15

15

Q. That Power point presentation is marked as

TEP/SWTC Exhibit 3 for identification. DO you have

17 Exhibit 3 in front of you?

18 A . (BY MR. BECK) Yes I do.I

19 Q. Was Exhibit 3 prepared by you or under your

20 direction?

21 A . (BY MR. BECK) Yes it wasI

22 Q Do you intend to adopt: and use your Power point:

23

24

presentation, TEP Exhibit 3, as par t of your testimony

before the Committee today?

25 A . (BY MR. BECK) Yes I do.r I will probably
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1 present it in two distinct par sons. I will use subsets

2 of the slides in each par son.

3 Q. All right. with that, Mr. Beck, why don't you

4

5

discuss and cover the purpose and need for this project

from TEP's perspective using the PowerPoint presentation.

6 A . (BY MR. BECK) Okay . From TEP's perspective, we

7 have an issue today with ground clearance underneath the

8 existing lines between Tor Lolita and North Loop, the two

9 most westerly lines.

10 The capacity issue was brought to light when we

11 were doing some field surveys and we realized the ground

12 clearance was minimal. And, in f act when we star Ted toI

13 investigate, we determined that at a high load condition

14 in the middle of summer when it's really hot out, that

15 there was a likelihood that the lines would be sagging

16 within the clearance zone that is required by the NESC

17 code .

18 On the screen you will see a topology map of what

19 the system looks like today. And in par titular, up on the

20 nor therm end is the Tor Lolita substation. And about the

21 middle of that slide you'll see the Nor Rh Loop substation,

22 and here are the three lines that go between Tortolita and

23 Nor Rh Loop .

24 I will point out that approximately just over a

25 year ago, the connectivity for the most easterly line, or
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the one labeled 125, actually connected to what is labeled

2 as Line 122 and went to Rancho Vistoso. So at that time

3 we had t:wo lines between Tor Lolita and Nor Rh Loop and a

4 line between Tor Lolita and Rancho Viscose.

5 When we identified the capacity issues related to

6 the clearance, we made a change approximately a year ago

7

8

to reconfigure the system so that Line 125 would run all

the way down to Nor Rh Loop, and then Line 122 would begin

9 at; Nor Rh Loop and run to Rancho vistoso . We were able to

10 do that because Line 122 and Line 125 basically were a

11 T-connection.

12 And depending on how you had the jumpers, the

13 jumpers either went to the nor Rh to Tor Lolita from Rancho

14 Vistoso, or it could come down to Nor Rh Loop. So we

15 changed the configuration of those jumpers, and that

16 allowed us to reconfigure those lines. That gave us some

17 time to go through the process of coming up with this

18 pro sect and making the application, and still meet the

19 code requirements in the interim.

20 But as we move forward in time, our load

21 continues to grow, and we do have a need for additional

22 capacity over and above that little bit of increment we

23 We need to deal with the

24

got from reconfiguring.

clearance issues as well as add a third circuit between

25 Tor toiita and Nor Rh Loop. And
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1 Q Can I ask you to clarify y, Mr. Beck? S o even with

2

3

rebuilding and reconfiguring those two existing 138kV

lines, your testimony is that TEP needs an additional

4 circuit between Tor Lolita and Nor Rh Loop?

5 A. (BY MR. BECK) That i s correct.

6 Okay .

7

Q-

A. (BY MR. BECK) Moving on to show what the

8 topology would look like of tar construction of this

9 project, TEP would have the three lines between Tor Lolita

10

11

and Nor Rh Loop, providing us with the capacity we need

coming out of the Nor Rh Loop substation to serve our loads

12 in our service territory, as well as we will move the

13 jumpers back so that; the line from Tor Lolita, Line 125 I

14 will connect back to Rancho Vistoso and give that a direct

15 feed from Tor Lolita.

16 In addition, you'll notice that we're showing the

17 Southwest Trans co line as par t of this project with the

18 Adonis substation, which you will hear more about r

19 basically in the middle of the project.

20 Q. Mr. Beck, moving from the purpose and need for

21

22

this project from TEP's perspective, can you provide the

Committee with an overview of the project and the routes

23 and engineering options that we've already touched on

24

25

through the opening statement and comment?

A. (BY MR. BECK) Yes, I can. Basically, we can
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1 look at the slide on the right-hand side -- actually, let

2 me find the slide.

3 Okay . It'S

4 We've

5 The

6 And SO

7

This again is the project area map.

the same map that you have on your place mats.

identified the project as consisting of two segments.

first segment is between Saguaro and Tor Lolita.

that's the oval that popped up on that screen shows what

8 is considered Segment 1.

9 o r Southwest

10

11 138kV line on wood H-frame structures

12

13

14

Then, segment 1 we would rebuild

Trans co would rebuild the existing line, which today is a

They're going to

be building that to be a 115kv line, and they've

determined the need to replace all of the structures but

for three lattice towers that are included in that

15 segment .

16

l'7

18

19

Segment 2 is the portion that continues on from

Tor Lolita down to North Loop. And you will see that

back to Segment 1, I'll point out that you do not see any

alternative routes for that, because originally the intent

20 was t o utilize the line that was there Subsequently I

21

22

23

24

25

upon review, Southwest Trans co determined that they needed

to replace the structures, but the plan is to replace the

structures in the alignment that's there today, and,

therefore, we didn't bring any alternatives forward for

that par titular segment.
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1 Alternative -- or the preferred option, as well

2 as our Alternative 1, utilize existing TEP rights-of~way,

3 which are that red line t:hat's kind o f moving on the

4 screen running between Tortolita and North Loop, utilizing

5 the western edge of our existing 360-foot-wide right-of-

6 way .

7 Alternative 2 is the blue line that popped up

8 It on the nor Rh portion of the segment follows the

9 existing alignment until you hit the CAP canal, and then

10 deviates from the existing alignment at the CAP crossing

to follow the eastern edge of the CAP right-of-way.

12 Now, keep in mind that; one of the pieces of this

13 pro sect is to connect the Adonis substation, which is

14 shown approximately at the middle of Segment 2, so that

15 Alternative 2 deviates from the CAP alignment back over to

16 enter the Adonis substation. And then a s i t comes out o f

17

18

Adonis, it's apprnnximately 500 foot to the west of the

existing alignment and heads in a southeasterly direction I

19 allowing it to skirt; around the CAP proposed reservoirI

20 which i s the hashed or dashed area that i s i n

21 approximately the middle of that map . Those little

22

23

crosshatches represent a future reservoir that we couldn't

put structures in.

24

25 alternative

As soon as we get around the reservoir, that

would come back down, meet up with the CAP

ARIZONA REPORTING SERVICE,
www.az-reporting.com

INC . (602 )
Phoenix r

274 -9944
Arizona



L-00000C-09-0385-00149 etc •I VOL. I 10/06/2009
'78

1 alignment, head along the western ~~ the eastern edge of

2

3

the CAP alignment down t o approximately Tangerine Road,

t h e n  h e a d  e a s t  o n  T a n g e r i n e  u n t i l  i t  m e e t s  u p  w i t h  t h eand

4 existing alignment and heads south into Nor Rh Loop.

5 I would just like to point out that the

6 structures, the existing structures for the f irst two

7 l ines TEP intends t;o replace are 1963 vintage, whereas

8 L i n e  1 2 5  w a s  b u i l t  i n  t h e  m i d - ' 8 0 s . So one of the

9 additional reasons for TEP to replace those structures is

10 just due age .

11 Q Mr. Beck, you have some slides that show the

12 different configurations of these structures?

13 A. (BY MR. BECK) Yes , I  d o . This is the -- again,

14 going back to the topology Are you referring to

15 Did we ca l l them cross-sections?

16

Q-

A. (BY MR. BECK) I 'm sorry, yes, we did.

17 Okay . Here i s -- th is i s a diagram showing what

18 the exist ing cross-section,  looking at the three l ines

19 t h a t  e x i s t  t o d a y , l o o k s  l i k e . In the let t side of that

20 d i a g r a m  y o u ' l l  s e e  t w o  H - f r a m e  s t r u c t u r e s . Those are the

21 two that are vintage 1963 that are the subject of this

22 application for rebuild. The H-frame that you see on the

23 right in red is what was identif ied in the previous

24 topology maps as Line 125. That  is  the l ine that  wi l l

25 remain and isn't being touched at all by this construction
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1 project.

2 As you'll notice, there's a good gap between the

3 H-frame structures. This is a representation of what the

4 preferred project will look like. It's a quad-circuit

5 structure built on the western edge of the existing

6 right-of-way We would have a temporary construction

7

8

easement to the west of that just for access purposes

It would only be used and purchasedduring construction.

9 for the period -- or at: least: for the period of

10 construction activity.

11 One of the main reasons for TEP proposing the

12 quad-circuit; structure is to open up this area in the

13 middle for future needs that TEP has identified for an EHV

14 connection between Tor Lolita and Nor Rh Loop. And by

15 putting the quad circuit in on the f at western edge of the

16 right-of-way, it opens up a lot of space in between fer

17 future use

18 Here is a representation of what Option 1 would

19 look like with two double-circuit structures in parallel.

20 As you can see, it would reduce the area available for

21 future development between structures and adds a second

22 set of structures along the whole alignment. So a

23 secondary issue that TEP identified was that from an

24 environmental perspective, building a quad circuit -- half

25 of the structures that would be required if we built two
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1 double-circuit structures -- had a considerable

2 environmental savings relative to cultural and

3

4

archaeological issues along the alignment.

And lastly, this is a cross-section just showing

5 the quad circuit adjacent to the CAP right-of-way. A s

6 you'll notice, it would be just adjacent to and east of

7 the right-of-way for the Central Arizona Pro sect.

8 Q. Now, Mr. Beck, I know that I forced you to kind

9 of reshuffle the deck on your Power point presentation, but

10 I would like you to take a moment to address the

11

12

13

reliability issue relating to the quad circuit.

Mr. Robertson touched on the reliability issues associated

with the quad-circuit configuration, and I think you do

14 have some slides that address the company's analysis of

15 the reliability of the quad circuit; is that correct?

16 A I (BY MR. BECK) That is correct. And we're

17 pulling those up right now

18

19

Again, these are the topology maps, but then

associated with that you will see some load flow results

20 from studies that TEP ran. Now, here again, this slide

21 shows the 2009 topology as it exists today without

22

23 If you go to the next slide -- and these are a

24 par t of the Powerpoint that was par t of my testimony

25 you'll see just the load flow results of a study that was
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1 done . The first line, the ALIS represents all lines i n

2 service u So when everything is working correctly, that

3

4

would be the flows into the TEP system at the three major

import points that were mentioned earlier.

5 In par titular for this pro sect, it's the

6 Tor Lolita import that would be of interest. You can see

7 that TEP's total load t1'1at ' s being imported at that time

8 is 2,062 megawatts Now, there will be a slight

9 difference between that import number and what our total

10 load is because we do have some local generation, but this

11 is what is coming from the outside world into TEP's

12 service territory We are importing 2,062 megawatts, 706

13 o f which are coming into Tor Lolita So roughly a third of

14 the total comes i n a t Tor Lolita.

15 We took all lines between Tor Lolita and Nor Rh

16 Loop out of service. It's an extreme contingency. The

17 only thing that the NERC and WECC criteria say is that you

18 must analyze the consequences of such an extreme outage r

19 so that's what we did.

20 As you can see, in this case we're showing zero

21 import, then, into Tor Lolita

22

The majority of the import,

moves over to Vail, and south goes up somewhat from what

23 it was, but we're still serving 2,006 megawatts of the

24 2,062 that was originally there. So we've lost

25 approximately 50 megawatts of load
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1 That

2

And  when  I s a y  l o s t , i t i s  b l a c k e d  o u t  .

p a r  s o n , 50 megawatts o f l o a d  i s shut o f f . We have a

3

4

5

system within our TEP system that is called a tie open

load shed system, and for various contingencies we program

into our computers what the response of our system will be

6 I n this instance withr

7

for loss of various line segments.

the loss of all three lines into Tor Lolita, we would have

8

9

automatically through the computer program dropped that

56 megawatts of load. It would have shut it off. various

10 feeders and substations get turned off for that initial

11 outage condition.

12

13

Immediately, our operators would then star t

turbine generators that are available in town, and we

14

15

16

would have some excess reserve capacity within Tucson that

In this instance, we brought back

So we would still have a

17

we would bring on line.

probably 40 of the 56 megawatts.

little bit that would be out until we fur thee adjust the

18 system.

19 The system would not have any f allures. We would

20

21

not black out Tucson or any of the surrounding region,

which is one of the considerations of NERC and WECC.

22 Q.

23

24

25

S o i f I'm understanding, what this s l ide

basical ly represents is that i f you were to lose a l l of

the l38kv l ines, the existing l38kv lines between

Tor Lolita and Nor Rh Loop today, the company could s t i l l
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1 serve its customers within the service territory; is that

2 right?

3 A . (BY MR. BECK) We would serve the majority of our

4 customers » We would have a small outage. Keep in mind

5 this is an extreme outage condition. This isn't taking

6 into account the N-1 or N-2 criteria where we lose one or

7 two lines that we have to meet NERC and WECC criteria.

8 And that is our issue with needing to upgrade the lines r

9 a s well a s the need t o add another line, is to meet the

10 N-1 and N-2 criteria as we move forward with load growth

Q Now, have you performed a similar analysis using

12 the circuits in the configuration of the preferred route

13 for this project?

14 A. (BY MR. BECK) Yes, we have In the topology

15 we're showing now, this is the 2010 to 2014 time frame.

16 So this would be post: construction of the pro sect that: is

17 proposed in this application.

18 Again, I'll point out we would have the three TEP

19 lines between Tor lolita and Nor Rh Loop and one between

20 Tortolita and Rancho Vistoso, as well as the Southwest

21 Trans co connection from Saguaro. And by the 2014 time

22 frame, I believe they plan to have Rattlesnake energized.

23

24

So similarly you'll see a load flow set of numbers for

analysis of that system configured the way I just showed

25 you .
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1 In this instance you'll see we're out in that

2 2010 to 2014 time frame. We're showing a total import

3 load of 2,148 megawatts, and 800 of that would be coming

4 into Tor Lolita. It's probably gone up slightly

5 percentage-wise, but still approximately a third of our

6 import capability

7 Now, in this case we did an N-5 extreme

8 contingency. We said, Okay, what if we lost the who>le

9 corridor? And the reason we did this study i s ~- I know

10 t:here's been some concern about a quad-circuit structure

11 I'll point out that TEP has no concerns about putting quad

12 circuiting We don't; think the impact on reliability is

13 of any significance

14 But to demonstrate the effect of losing all of

15 the circuits, all of them in a corridor which is the fourI

16 for TEP, as well as the Southwest Trans co circuit thatI

17 under

18

that extreme contingency, again, we go down to zero

import at Tor Lolita, but you can see we've dropped about

19

AC

approximately 160 megawatts of load in the TEP system

initially. There again, we would bring on some local

21 turbines and we would pick up a portion of that, and, you

22 know, again maybe we pick up 40 megawatts of that. So we

23 would have 120 megawatts customers out of service until we

24 could do something to remedy the situation.

25 But there again, this is a very extreme
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1 contingency to lose all of those circuits in that

2

3

corridor, assuming you had a quad circuit on the western

edge, and then 260 feet, I believe, over t o the other

4 That'6 a big wide swath to take out of service,

5 very extreme.

6 Likewise, we went; on to look at the 2019 time

7 frame | Basically, the only difference here is relative to

8 the Southwest Trans co system. There's no differences in

9 the TEP system, but there again we did the extreme

10 analysis Out at 2019, we pro sect our imported load would

11 be 2 855.I Approximately 1,068 of that load would be

12 coming in at Tor Lolita. So you're inching up in the

13 percentage. You're over a third now, IC'S still

14

15

relatively approximately a third.

If we lose all of those circuits, at zero import

16

17

at Tor Lolita you'll see that our import capability is

Therestill at 2 636.I So 230 megawatts of load lost.

18

19

again, we'll have some local turbines and pick up maybe

So we're down to approximately 1904 0 megawatts.

20 megawatts customers out of service, absent any other

21 changes to the system in that intervening 10-year period.

22 So we would not black out the Tucson system. W e

23 would not black out the regional grid. W e would have some

24 local loss of load, and we would restore that as we

25 reconfigured the system.
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Q- Do you have some slides that summarize your study

2 results of the quad-circuit: analysis?

3 A . (BY MR. BECK) Yes I dor

4 Q And before you pull those up, let me simply ask

5 you this It's my understanding that Tucson Electric

6 Power has some limited experience using a quad-circuit

7 structure. Do you know of other utilities that have

8 greater experience using quad-circuit structures, and what

9 has that experience been?

10 A. (BY MR. BECK)

11

Probably the biggest user of quad

circuits that we have identified at least regionally is

12 the Nevada -- the old Nevada Power Company. I believe

13 they're now called NV Energy.

14 But they have used quad circuits since the early

15 '90s. They have a considerable number of quad circuits on

16 their system. They have extensive experience in both

17 construction as well as maintenance now. In discussions

18 with them, their maintenance really has been nonexistent r

19 because the lines are new enough that they really haven't

20 had to do anything.

21 But they did relate an experience where they had

22 a Suburban, a drunk driver in a Suburban run head on into

23

24

one of their quad-circuit structures at 60 miles an hour.

It destroyed the Suburban, but the pole was still

25 standing . They also had an instance of a forklift t
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1

2

actually putting the fork through a structure, which they

were able to go in and just basically patch up or weld on

3 some plate to put the strength back to where it needed to

4 be. So their experience has been very good with quad

5

6 TEP itself has a single quad structure on its

7 system. So I <:an't: say we really have much experience in

8 quad circuits, but we do have one structure that has four

9 circuits on it There are a few other companies that have

10 used quad circuits, but the most extensive, as I

indicated, was NV Energy. They've provided us pictures

12 and dates and locations of their installations, and they

13

14 Q So I guess as a wrap-up, should the Committee

15 have any concerns regarding the reliability of using and

16 approving the quad-circuit structure, which is the

17 preferred option for this case?

18 A. (BY MR. BECK) TEP's position is that there

19 should be no concern relative to the quad circuits

20

21 But

22

Arguably, putting only two circuits on a structure versus

four theoretically has a small impact on reliability.

with our experience and the experience of our neighbors,

23 we don't see losing those structures So it kind of takes

24 that reliability aspect out of the equation.

25 When you look at the cost differential, it's over
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1 $4 million difference t;o build the quad circuit than to

2 build two double circuits, as well as the impact tie the

3 environment that would occur building two lines versus

4 one • Our recommendation is for the quad circuit.

5 CHMN. FOREMAN : Member Palmer.

6 MEMBER PALMER: Mr. Chairman, Mr. Beck, isn't it

7 true there's a number o f variables that; determine the

8 likelihood of an N-3 or N-5 event? Those variables might

9 include vehicular traffic adjacent; to or near the poles or

10 the proximity of an airport, and in this case there's no

airport ts that are nearby that I can recall.

12 What is the proximity t;o the nearest roadway?

13 MR. BECK:

14

Probably the nearest major roadway is

the Tangerine crossing, which we do have a Google and we

15 can get a little bit better feel of where that is relative

16 to the line, but that is one crossing point, and we would

17

18

have the structures back from the roadway.

Yeah, you would be able to useMEMBER PALMER:

19

20

the span length and avoid having close proximity to the

actual roadway.

21 MR I BECK I That is correct.

22 MEMBER PALMER : I would compare this to

23 differentiate this from situations where we've sited lines

24 along roadways and they are in close proximity to the

25 actual roadway and they are vulnerable to exposure to
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1 vehicular accidents.

2 IVIR. BECK: That i s correct 1 And, in f act,

3

4

NV Energy pointed out that they do place structures

basically right at the curb line in a few instances. And

5

6

when they do that, they put some barriers up around the

pole to help alleviate some of that concern.

7 MEMBER PALMER: Thank you.

8 CI-IMN. FOREMAN: Member Youle.

9 MEMBER YOULE : Mr. Beck, you had mentioned

10 leaving space for future EHV lines?

11 ME . BECK~ Yes .

12 MEMBER YOULE :

13

14

Had you considered at all

upgrading the -- I know you love 138, but upgrading them

to 345 at this point and eliminating the need for a quad

15

16 ME. BECK We did look at that. The cost of

17 We would

18

going to EHV at this point is very expensive .

have to rebuild the Nor Rh Loop substation to a 345

19 substation, as well as add 345 equipment at the Tor Lolita

20 end, which doesn't exist today.

21 So from a cost and economic standpoint, it made

22 sense to do the 138 upgrade, the quad circuit at; this

23 time, and leave the EHV for future development. And even

24 at the time that we put in that EHV, the 345, then the

25 quad circuit would serve as back up to that EHV line .
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1 MEMBER YOULE : I see. Thank you.

2 Q- (BY MR. DERSTINE) Mr. Beck, can I ask you t o

3 Member Palmer raised, i n addition t o road traffic I

4 aircraft t traffic and associated airport ts. There is one

5 local airport in the area?

6 A . (BY MR. BECK) yeah. And I was going to mention

7 that there is a small regional airport in Marina, small

8 planes I It is basically on Aura Valley Road west of the

9 interstate. S o i t S a considerable distance from this1

10 alignment, but there is that airport t, as well as on the

11 very f Ar nor Rh end there's the Evergreen Airpark, which is

12 also considerably west of the interstate. But those two

13 do exist. We don't foresee any issues with air traffic

14 coming over our line from either of those . But just for

15 the record, there are two different airports in the

16 general vicinity

17 MEMBER PALMER: If I may, Mr. Chairman, that's

18 substantially different from the case that we're still

19 active in involving a major airport and flight patterns

20 and those kind of variables. The distance is sufficient

21 that it's not a landing/takeoff issue at all.

22 ME. BECK: That's correct

23 If I may have the study results slides up

24 Q- (BY MR. DERSTINE) If you want to briefly cover

25 those.
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1 A . (BY MR. BECK) Basically, the results of our

2

3

study were that whether you put quad or two double-circuit

configuration for the project, that TEP can meet the NERC,

4 FERC, WECC planning standards and criteria

5 Under Category D, extreme contingencies, as I

6 said, they require evaluation for consequences We did

7 that . And as I pointed out, some local less of load, but

8 no regional impacts, which is a major concern for extreme

9 contingencies

10 The load shed or the tie open load system that I

mentioned, the requirements for arming that range from 100

12 to 275 megawatts for the various years that were studied

13 The likelihood of a catastrophic event taking out all of

14 the structures across that corridor are pretty slim.

15 About the only thing that I could really foresee doing

16 that would be a major plane crash, or potentially if there

17 were a fire in the area and there were enough vegetation

18 to actually sustain a fire, the could create an issue.

19 But there's not sufficient vegetation to cause us any

20 concerns or problems in that area.

21 So as I mentioned, a similar impact whether you

22 use the quad or the two double circuits, and we feel

23 t:here's very little reliability benefit from going to the

24

25

two double-circuit configuration.

Mr. Beck, I understand you also have a GoogleQ
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1

2

3

4

Ear Rh simulation that shows the preferred option in the

corridor that you would like to present to the Committee.

why don't you do that now.

{BY MR. BECK)A . Okay . Just: briefly, to give you a

5 bit o f an overview

6 CI-IMN o FOREMAN : why don't we wait until of tar

7 lunch to do that, because we have a couple of other

8 members who may be here then.

9

I had a couple of questions

that I'll ask now to just sort of finish up on the morning

10 session.

11

12 EXAMINATION

13

14 Q (BY CHMN. FOREMAN) with regard to using the one

15 quad versus the two double alignments, from a construction

16

17

point of view you said that you wanted a temporary

easement that would be roughly to the southwest of the

18

19

20

present alignment.

Why would you not be able to use the present

roads and so on to do that construction?

21 A . (BY MR. BECK)

22

To the extent possible, we would

But as we build that line west of

23

use the existing roads.

the existing lines, there is room required to maneuver the

24

25 poles I

cranes and equipment that would be required to set the

So that S the purpose of the 75- foot constructionI
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1 easement.

2 I t would not b e a clear cut o f 7 5 foot o f

3 There would be - - wherever

4

5

clearing adjacent to the line.

we had a pole location, to the extent needed where we had

to pull the crane out onto that temporary easement to set

6

7

the pole and for actually assembling the pole on the

ground, it would probably be done in the temporary

8 construction easement

9

10

So that would be the purpose of that temporary

construction easement is just to provide a buffer as the

11

12

13

construction crews are actually setting the structures

along the alignment, because there would not be sufficient

room between the new structure location and the existing

14 line when that line is in service

15 Q- Would there be a need for fewer poles with the

16 quad line setup than with the two doubles?

17 A . (BY MR. BECK) Generally, it would be half the

18

19

20

21

22

numbe r  o f  po l e s , b e c a us e  t he  s p a ns  wou l d  b e  ve r y  s im i l a r .

Q. A l l  r i g h t . Wou l d  you  b e  a b l e  t o  u s e  t he  p re s e n t

p o l e  l o c a t i o n s  a s  l o c a t i o n s  f o r  t h e  n e w  q u a d  p o l e s , o r

wo u l d  y o u r  s p a n  l e ng t h  b e  d i f f e r e n t  e no ug h  s o  t h a t  y o u

w o u l d  b e  u s i n g  d i f f e r e n t  l o c a t i o n s  f o r  t h e  p o l e s  a s  y o u

23

24

went along?

(BY MR. BECK)A .

25

The poles in some instances would

probably not line up with the existing poles. We would
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1

2

3

4

5

try and maximize the economy of the lines so they would

span out to the most economical span length, but because

we would be using steel versus wood, likely our spans

would be longer on the newer structures, and so you would

star t getting misalignment as you moved along the line.

6

7

They would star t stretching it out

Q.

8

9

10

But if you used -- if you compared the tall pole,

the quad pole versus the two shot tar double-circuit lines,

would your span length be approximately the same, or would

it be greater with the taller pole?

It would be greater with theA I (BY MR. BECK)

12 taller pole because of the steel construction.

13 Q Okay. Now, is there any Mr. Burton talked in

14

15

his testimony about operational issues associated with

galvanized poles. What operational issues?

16 A. (BY MR. BURSON) Mr. Chairman, galvanized is a

17

18

19

20 Those type of issues

21 Q

22

23

protective coating on the pole. If the pole was shot,

damaged by any way, you lose that protection so you have

got to go back and repair it, where the Morten is

self-healing.

Well, self-healing, I guess, if the wound isn't

from a forklift t that requires some ser t of --

(BY MR. BURSON)A . That's true. If the pole is

24

25

structurally jeopardized, you've got to

So it's the -- it doesn't require new treatmentQ
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1 from a corrosion prevention point of view?

2 A. (BY MR. BURSON) That's correct.

3 Q As f Ar as the electrical conductivity or

4 non conductivity, I guess you're not hoping the electricity

5 doesn't go down the pole. So as f Ar as serving as a

6 support for the conductors, the car ten and the galvanized

7 are equivalent?

A.8 (BY MR. BURSON) Do the same function, that's

9

10 Q. All right. And is TEP going to take a position

11 with regard to car ten versus galvanized?

12 A. (BY MR. BECK) Well, a s the Committee has heard

13 in the past, TEP's standard is to use car ten. And we

14 understand color is in the eye of the beholder, and in

15

16

some instances a lighter color may make sense.

Our position on this project regarding Segment 2
I

17 and actually regarding Segment 1, is that because we are

18 paralleling an existing line that is either wood and/or

19 car ten replacement poles that have been internet in a few

20 locations, that it would make sense to match the color of

21 the pole to that existing.

22 T o the extent the Committee were to ask us to go

23

24

with a colored pole, TEP's current position is -- and it

is rather than going to a dull

25

changed from in the past

galvanized, we would suggest that we would use a painted
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1 pole that would match the dull gray color.

2 And it goes to Mr. Burton's point that if there

3

4

is any damage to a galvanized structure, that's a point

where you will get corrosion. And during construction 1

5

6 structure.

7

8

9

10

11

extra care has to be taken when you erect a galvanized

Then, of tar the f act, when it's in place, if

it gets shot at or even just hit by a vehicle and you

damage that protective coating, there's n o way to

effectively repair that coating.

And in par titular, for example, with the

forklift t, which I wouldn't expect to happen in this

12

13

situation, but if there is damage that actually damages

the structure of the pole, with a car ten pole we can go in

14

15

and we would weld on reinforcement plates as needed, and

then the Morten will basically self~heal. I t will weather

16 over and protect the pole.

17 With a galvanized pole, once ycau breach the pole r

18

19

20

21

22

you can go in and weld on a patch and you can maybe coat

the outside with some type of a paint or coating to try

and protect it, but you have no protection on the inside

of the pole and the pole will then start to deteriorate

from the inside

23 Q.

24

25

So of the grayish poles that; you now have, how

many are galvanized and how many are painted?

A . (BY MR. BECK) The majority of our poles at this

ARIZONA REPORTING SERVICE,
www.az-reporting.com

INC (602)
Phoenix,

274-9944
Arizona



L~00000C-09~0385-00149, etc. VOL » I 10/06/2009
97

1

2

3

time that are not car ten would be painted poles, because

that was our previous standard until we had so many

problems with maintenance on those poles. We have just

4 recently started using some galvanized, and the first

5 galvanized line to be constructed will be built within the

6 So we have

7

8

next year based on the Committee's decision.

very few galvanized poles on our system today.

Within our substations we have a lot of

9 and all

10

galvanized structures, the bus supports and so on,

of our lattice steel has been galvanized. But for the

12

steel poles themselves, the majority of our poles today on

But all of the new stuff going in

13

14

our system are painted.

has been, in the last several years, car ten.

All right.CHIVIN I POREMAN : Member Mun dell, go

15 ahead .

16 MEMBER IVIUNDELL : Thank you, Mr. Chairman, this

17 will be quick

18

19

You said that you'll use the existing road to the

greatest extent possible. Is that what I heard you say?

20 ME • BECK That's correct.

21 MEMBER IVIUNDELL Could you be a little more

22 specific?

23

I mean, you have gone out there and looked at,

you know, obviously, the different routes. What are we

24 talking about?

25 ME. BECK Well, there again, at each pole
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1 location where we're putting a pole up, we're going to

2 have t o set a crane. And it's not feasible to put the

3 crane to the interior side of the existing structures and

4 reach over two energized lines to put the new pole in

5 place. So we need to get that crane over to the west side

6 of the existing alignment

7 We can to some degree be within the alignment I

8 but there's only roughly 50 feet to work with. So we need

9 some clearance to maneuver a crane and get it: in place, as

10 well as a place to lay the pole down before it gets picked

11 up and set; either on its foundation or into the hole if

12 it's direct buried.

13 MEMBER IVIUNDELL : So I guess I didn't ask

14 me just try again.

15 Is that f o r  t h e  m a j o r i t y  o f  t h e route, o r  i s that

16 just for a small percentage? Again, because you said that

17 you would use the existing road to the greatest extent

18 possible.

19 ME. BECK: It i s f o r  t h e  m a j o r i t y  o f  t h e r o u t e

20 And it may become clearer when we go to the Google. Its

21 might be a good question to try to address at that; point.

22 CHMN U FQREMAN I But how many poles do you plan

23 for the entire segment, one end to -- for the preferred

24 option using the quad poles?

25 ME. BECK: I will have to check on that. I'm not
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1

2 CHIVIN. FOREMAN : All right. Then let's check over

3 lunch . We'll take a break. W e ' l l r e t u r n  a t 1-30 .

4 (A  r e c es s  wa s t a ken  f r om  12 -06  p .m . to 1~30 p.m.)

5 CHIVIN. FOREMAN : L e t ' s see i f  w e  c a n  g e t  e v e r y b o d y

6 sat down and get star Ted back on the record here and deal

7 with a housekeeping matter.

ET Ms. Webb, you provided me with some materials.

9 w h y  d o n ' t  y o u  t e l l  u s  w h a t y o u  p r o v i d e d  i n  t h e  w a y  o f

10 quest ions  I

11 MS. WEBB: Mr. Chairman, for clarification, did

12 you want me to read the questions or just to tell you

13

14 CHMN. FOREMAN : No.

15 MS. WEBB: Mr. Chairman, these are questions that

16 I sent to the Applicants, SWTC and TEP, and then answers

17 that I did receive.

18 CHIVIN • FOREMAN : All right. And  t h o s e  h a ve  b een

19 marked, or a place for those, as Committee Exhibit 5. And

20 there was one packet that was five pages, and then one

21 packet that was one page; is that

22 MS. WEBB: Mr. Chairman, you should have more

23 than that. I can just give you another one.

24 CHMN I FOREMAN : I 'm sorry. There's one packet

25 t ha t says f i v e  p a g e s , a n d  t h e n  t h e  o n e  a t t a c h e d  t o  t h a t i s
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1

2 there's another page

Page 1 of 5, and there are three pages there, and then

So it looks like there are nine

3 pages; is that accurate? I just; want; to make sure that we

4 have them all.

5 MS | WEBB I Mr. Chairman, that's correct.

6 CHIVIN 1 FOREMAN : All right. S o that i s Committee

7 Exhibit 5, and those are the questions that you posed and

8 the answers that you received from the Applicant; is that

9 correct 'P

10 MS. WEBB: Correct, Mr. Chairman.

11 CI-Il*/IN FOREMAN : Thank you very much for

12 accumulating that and giving that to us.

13 Now, are there other housekeeping matters we need

14 to address before we resume Mr. Beck's testimony?

15 We need a microphone for Mr. Derstine.

16 MR. DERSTINE

17 touch

Mr. Chairman, I was just going to

think I have let t for

18 Mr. Beck.

base with you on what: I

I think, as I indicated before the lunch break,

19

20

Mr. Beck does have a Google fly-over presentation, and

then my plan was to cover with him the questions that were

21 raised by Ms. Webb in her _- or the five points in her

22 memo she presented this morning.

23 And I think that; would ~_ I would make Mr. Beck

24 then available for cross-examination. I think the entire

25 panel would then be available for cross.
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1 CHIVIN. FOREMAN : All right. why don't we address

2 Ms. Webb's questions first

3 MR. DERSTINE: Okay . I think I'm correct,

4

5

Mr. Chairman, in that Ms. Webb's memo that she presented

this morning has been marked as Committee Exhibit 4.

6

7 DIRECT EXAMINATION (Cont;'d)

8

9 Q. (BY MR. DERSTINE) Mr. Beck, do you have

10 Committee Exhibit 4 before you?

11 A. (BY MR. BECK) No, I do not

12 You were present this morning when Ms. Webb

13 outlined her concerns relating to this project, were you

14 not, this morning?

15 A . (BY MR. BECK) Yes, I was.

16 Q What I would like to do is walk through Committee

17 Exhibit 4 which is a letter addressed to Chairman ForemanI

18 and members of the Committee, and presents an outline of

19 concerns or comments of Ms. Webb regarding this case

20 Let's star t with the pole finish plan. Committee

21 Exhibit 4 goes on to state that especially in areas near

22 the substation, considering the vast amount of existing

23 galvanized steel. It ends there but I think Ms. Webb'sr

24 point was that she would like to see a condition of

25 galvanized steel as it per fains to Segment 1.

Q.
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I

2

I don't; know if TEP has any position on that .

think Mr. Burton has addressed that from Southwest's

3 perspective.

A .4 (BY MR. BECK)

5

Well, from TEP's perspective, I

agree with Mr. Burton that the existing TEP line that is

6 parallel and adjacent to the new line that Southwest

7

8

9

Trans co will be reconstructing is already wood and/or

car ten steel today. And to put galvanized next to that

doesn't; seem to make a lot: of sense .

10 Yes, there are some galvanized lattice structures

I

12

13

up in the area of both Saguaro and Tor Lolita substations

but for this par titular pro sect I'm not sure if it makes

sense to do other than car ten for that area.

14 CHIVIN • FOREMAN :

15 replaced; la that correct?

The wood poles are going to be

It's the corte s that will

16 remain?

17 MR. BECK: No. The wood poles today -- today

18 there are two-pole H~frame structures that are wood

19 between Saguaro and Tortolita

20

And those will get, for

the most par t, replaced by steel car ten colored poles is

21 what is proposed.

22

23

24

25

In that stretch between Saguaro and Tor Lolita,

which you'll see when we do the video review, there are

two H-frame structures required for clearance purposes.

So it will be two new steel H-frames put in, and the
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1 balance of the structures in that stretch will be

2 monopoles v

3 CHMN v FDREIVIAN : Okay .

4 Q- (BY MR. DERSTINE) And again, you're specifically

5

6

addressing Segment 1?

(BY MR. BECK)A .

7

Tlrlat's correct, for Segment 1.

And as it; relates to Segment 2, I understood and

8

9

10

11

Q .

I think I heard Ms. Webb suggest that: a pole finish plan

for Segment 2 and a condition similar to what was used in

and adopted by the Committee in the Vail to Valencia case

would be appropriate here.

12

13

Do you have any thoughts, or what is your

position on that?

14 A I (BY MR. BECK) Well, on the Vail to Valencia

15

16

17

18

case, the Committee heard quite a bit of input from the

public relative to color, both for and against going

doing something different than car ten.

In this particular case, and we haven't heard

19 I

20

21

22

about our public outreach process to any great degree yet

we had three comments regarding color in that public

One person suggested painted poles of a deter t

color, which that color was undefined. And then the two

23 other commenter said absolutely we do not want a dull

24 gray or galvanized pole.

25 So the input we've received from the public, to

ARIZONA REPORTING SERVICE,
www.az-reporting.com

INC . (602)
Phoenix,

274 -9944
Arizona



L-00000C-09-0385-00149 etc I.r VOL. I 10/06/2009
104

1

2

the extent they addressed color, no one said they wanted

galvanized or a gray pole, and, in f act, said that they do

3 not want galvanized or gray.

4 The existing line that will be remaining,

5 Line 125 in that corridor, is today wood H-frames and/or a

6 few car ten poles internet in that line where there was

7 some to the extent; there were any maintenance

8 replacements, and this new pro sect; will be paralleling

9 that existing wood color transmission line.

10 Q- A11 right . Thank you . Let's move o n t o Point

11 no. 2 in Committee Exhibit 4, saguaro mitigation.

12 Ms. Webb was absolutely correct in her comment this

13 morning that there was no saguaro plant survey referenced

14 in the application, but it's my understanding that since

15 the filing of the application, and actually probably

16 within a matter of the past; week or so, a saguaro survey

17 has been completed; is that accurate?

18 A. (BY MR. BECK) I n f act; there have been twoI

19 surveys that have been completed. The first survey was by

20 TEP construction personnel who went out, walked the line,

21 identified what saguaros were in the vicinity of the

22 alignment for the new quad-circuit construction,

23 there from basically 6

24

determined what saguaros were inch

in height on up through whatever height were out there I

25 did a count, and identified those that would need to be
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1 removed.

2

3

4

Let me state that our position and our standard

is that anything 20 feet and below can be salvaged.

Harvested i s the term we use. W e have a contractor that

5

6

7

we work with that when we're working with saguaros we turn

the saguaros over to them in exchange for them removing

them off the site as needed. They get to take the

8 S o

9

saguaros and go out and sell them on the market

t:1'1ere's no cost to TEP to do that.

10 For anything 20 feet and below, they have said

that those can survive that transplant, reuse, harvesting

12 CHIVIN. FOREMAN: And I assume that the contractor

13 that does this has the appropriate permits and

14 authorizations to do that?

15 MR. BECK: Correct

16

17 required to obtain.

18

19 S o

20

21 W e can't

22

Subject to all of the

permits that we are required to obtain and they are

Anything greater than 20- foot has a

low survivability rate, and they just don't have the

equipment or the ability to really transport those.

anything greater than 20 feet will be removed from the

site, destroyed, however you want to term it.

transplant them.

23

24 If they're

25

They go away.

Now, we do not typically go in with the hydro-axe

type of equipment to do this harvesting.

greater than 20 feet, we're going to cut them down and

ARIZONA REPORTING SERVICE 1
www.az-reporting.com

INC I (602)
phoenix,

274-9944
Arizona



L~00000C-09-0385-00149, etc. VOL, I 10/06/2009
106

1 That's what we do with them.

2

remove the pieces.

they're 20 feet and below, the contractor will take them,

3 remove them to their yard and then sell them from there.

4

5

6

Of the two surveys, the survey that was done by

the TEP personnel identified approximately 700 saguaros.

And there again, this is primarily in the construction

7 This isn'l; getting i n so much t o the temporary

8 construction easement.

9 There were 700 saguaros in that area. There were

10 of those 57 slated for removal, 30 of which were in poor

11 condition and likely aren't going to make it whether we

12 touch them or not.

13

The other 30 that because they're over

385 of the 700

14

20 feet, we just don't transplant them.

were identified as we don't touch them, we leave them

15

16

17

18

19

alone, because they're out of the way of construction and

they're not going to present any problems underneath the

line. So of that 700, roughly half are going to be

touched, and only about 60 of those would be eliminated,

removed; the balance would be given to the contractor to

20 move off site.

21 We also had a consultant go in and do the

22 additional work to look at the temporary construction

23

24

easement, and the total number of saguaros when you look

at both counts together totals 1,200 saguaros. S o that's

25 between the temporary construction easement as well as all
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1 o f the construction area for the line.

2 And when you look at that count, the number that

3

4

are greater than 20 feet was about 285 saguaros out of

What I do not have in1,200 are greater than 20 feet.

5

6

front of me today is how many of that 285 are actually out

of the construction zone.

7

8

9

A par son o f the 385, I

mentioned before, are a par t of that 285, but I can't t e l l

you sitting here today how many of the 1,200 would not be

I just don't have that information in front ofremoved.

10 me.

11 Q. (BY MR. DERSTINE) Mr. Beck, one of Ms. Webb's

12

13

14

15

16

17

suggestions was that this Committee create a condition to

the CEC that would follow and adopt language recommended

by the U.s. Fish & Wildlife letter, which is at

Exhibit J29 to the application, where the Fish & Wildlife

Service says that if saguaros must be impacted by

construction and cannot be transplanted on site, we

18 recommend the replacement on site at a ratio of three to

19 one

20 What about using that as a condition for this

21

22

project?

A I (BY MR. BECK) Well the concern that TEP hasI

23 with that i s that, first o f all, we have a lot: o f

24 conditions in our CEC as it is. This would be another

25 added condition that is already covered by the permits and
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1

2

the permissions we need to get from the Fish & Wildlife

service, Game & Fish, State Land. All o f the various

3 agencies that we have to deal with and get permits and

4 rights from, we'll handle that .

5 And as you mentioned, there's the U.S. Fish &

6 Wildlife letter That;'s a recommendation early on in the

7 project. W e are i n consultation with them And once a

8 CEC

9

final is granted, we'll be into some very detailed

discussions with all of these agencies regarding the very

10 specifics of what we can and can't do.

11 So to put that condition into this case is kind

12 of the car t; before the horse because we don't haveI

13 direction from Fish & Wildlife as to what they're really

14 going to require. As I said, they gave an early-on

15 recommendation, but there is a lot more consultation that

16 will go on before we finalize on what their mitigation

17 measures will be.

18 Q. Is it: -- am I correct in understanding, however
I

19 that: because of the listed species that use the saguaro

20 cactus as a habitat, and because of the federal connected

21 Fish Sc Wildlife

22

action relating to this project, that U.S.

will ultimately make a determination on what Beth

23 Applicants must do in the way of mitigation of saguaro

24 cactus, and that those directives from U.S. Fish 5¢

25 wildlife will then be followed when they come down from
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2

the agency?

A . (BY MR. BECK) Yes, they will be followed *

3 f act, we will be required tie follow those. More

4 par ticularly, Southwest Trans co, based on the RUS

5 provisions, has to abide by those requirements.

6 Q But TEP, just to make the record clear, TEP would

'7 abide by those requirements for construction as well?

8 A. (BY IVIR. BECK) Absolutely.

9 Q. So your concern with regard to the Committee I

10 this Committee crafting a condition with regard to

11 mitigation or replacement, would be that U.S. Fish &

12 Wildlife has jurisdiction, has the final say over saguaro

13 mitigation, and we should leave that to U.S. Fish &

14 Wildlife t o make that final determination which has not

15 yet been made?

16 A . (BY MR. BECK) That is correct. And I think the

17 comment was made earlier about maybe looking back at; a

18 previous case where there was a condition specific to

19 saguaros . I understand that condition is out there, and

20 something along those lines is absolutely workable. But

21 the very specifics of mitigation measures should be let t

22 up to the various agencies that have control over those
I

23

24

in my opinion

All right. Let's move on and have you address

25 Point 3 in Committee Exhibit No. 4 Ms. Webb raises the
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1 concern over the cultural resources in the area and

2 suggests an independent archeologist for a pre-survey to

3 help with pole placement and to monitor contractor work.

4 Am I correct in understanding that the Applicants

5 are already in consultation with the State Historic

6 Preservation Office and that the State Historic

7 Preservation Office, SHPO, is the agency that; is charged

8 with and will have the final say in what mitigation

9 measures will be used for this project?

10 A . (BY MR, BECK) Yes that is correct.I And we are

in current consultation with them and working with them to

12 get the information they need to make their decisions to

13 then identify y mitigation measures to us.

14 Q. And am I correct also in understanding that a

15 Class 1, Class 3 surveys have already been performed along

16 the preferred route?

17 A. (BY MR. BECK) I believe it's the Class 1. The

18 existing literature search has been done for sure. And

19

20

for the preferred alignment, we have actually done -- I

believe it's the Class 3, the on the ground.

21 Q. And I guess it's important to note here that the

22 subject of saguaro mitigation, the archaeology, and

23 cultural resource concerns are matters that Ms. Ericson or

24 Mr. Horst can and will testis y to in the next panel?

25 A. (BY MR. BECK) That is correct.
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1 Q. All right Let S touch, then, on access roads .1

2 If I read Point: 4 in Committee Exhibit 4, it says: Please

3 require a specific mitigation for old access and

4 COHStIUCtiGH roads.

5 Do you want to address that in Sc>me way?

6 A. (BY MR. BECK) Well, there again, for the most

7 par t; this is state land that we're talking about, and

8 State Land will dictate to us what we can or can't do

9 road-wise. And to the extent they want us to try and

10

11

close up roads, they will tell us that and we will work

with them.

12 Keep in mind that anybody that has a fishing or a

13 hunting license has access to this state land and we

14 cannot block that access.

15

And to the extent that we try

to, that would probably be overcome by the ingenuity of

16 those trying to access these areas But we will work with

17

18

the proper Ty owners as they indicate to us the need to.

Q. And the final point: raised by Ms. Webb :Lm her

19 Committee Exhibit No. 4 relates to a condition that

20

21

specifies a type of standardized sign size and font to

motif y the public about construction. And I heard her in

22 her comments before the Committee this morning suggesting

23

24 of Signage along the interstate.

that there should be a car rain type of Signage or position

Do you have anything

25 that you need to say to address that issue?
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1 A . (BY MR. BECK) Well, relative to the interstate I

2 and in par titular to this project, the first requirement

3 or restrict::Lon is that we can't place anything in the

4 control o f access that ADOT has. So you can't be within

5 their right-of-way.

6 right~of-way

That would push us outside of their

And along some of this route I believe that

'7 the railroad right-of-way probably abuts the ADOT

8 right-of-way And therefore, that would push us even

9 fur thee east; t o the other side o f the railroad. To have a

10 sign large enough to be seen from the freeway on the other

side of the railroad for somebody driving 75 miles an hour

12 is probably not doable.

13 Now, the issue of Signage, we understand that's a

14 big concern to everyone. A s I mentioned, w e standardized

15 on what we're using for notice of hearings and so on.

16 We're developing our standard for construction

17 notification to make it as consistent and legible to the

18 public as we can.

19 MR. DERSTINE: Mr. Chairman, I don't have any

20 more questions for Mr. Beck concerning Committee

21 Exhibit No. 4. And if it:'s appropriate, we can move to

22 the Google simulation

23 CHIVIN. FQREMAN : Let's d o that.

24 oh, I'm sorry. Member Noland.

25 MEMBER NOLAND : Thank you, Mr. Chairman.
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1 EXAMINATION

2

3 Q (BY MEMBER NOLAND) Just before we move on,

4

5

6

7

Mr. Beck, several of the points that we've just gone over

in MS. Webb's document and exhibit were actually also

stated in Pima County's response to you and the line

Have you been in discussions with Pima County atsiring I

8

9 A . (BY MR. BECK)

10

11

We have not had specific

discussions following up on the letter that they sent to

We will have more discussions with them as the

12 But w e did take their information

13

14

pro sect moves forward.

into account as we went through the process, and I believe

you will hear some more about that when we talk about our

15 But we did take their positions or points

16

public process.

into consideration as we went through our process for

17 coming up with our alignments.

18 MEMBER NOLAND Thank you.

19 CHIVIN | FOREMAN : Member Mun dell.

20

21 EXAMINATION

22

23 (BY MEMBER IVIUNDELL)

24

Q. Well, just to follow up on

Member Noland's question, are there any outstanding issues

25 between you and Pima County?
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1 A . (BY MR. BECK) Relative to this project, as I

2 said, We'll have more dialogue with them, but I'm not sure

3 there's what we would call outstanding issues

4 Q Well, I guess we're here to try to work through

5 the issues that may involve this pro sect, so I'm trying to

6 understand what, if any, issues still remain that we

7 should a t least know about.

8 A . (BY MR. BECK) Well, relative to Pima County,

9 they made some references to looking at; some routes

10 effectively west of the interstate. And I believe you

11 will hear some more about the issue of environmentally why

12 that didn't -- wasn't the panacea that: on the surf ace it

13 There are some other archaeological

14

might appear to be.

and cultural issues west of the interstate, just as the

15 ones that they've identified east: of the interstate.

16 Q And then just to ser t of crystallize your

17 position on the saguaros, you don't have a problem with

18 the condition that was in one of the other CECS dealing

19 with saguaros?

20

I wasn't really clear. I mean, you talked

about ser t of you're going to be meeting with other

21 agencies in the future and they're going to be putting

22 conditions on. ]:'m not really clear what your position is

23 as we sit here today.

24 A. (BY MR. BECK) My understanding of the condition

25 that precedes this case was that there was a limitation to
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1 I'm not sure

2

the number of saguaros that could be

Destroyed.

3

Q.

A. (BY MR. BECK)

4 Q.

A.

Destroyed.

Destroyed.

That's the word.

5 (BY MR. BECK) And t o the extent the

6

Okay.

Committee wants to put such a limitation on this case,

7 we're -- that's fine.

8 Q.

A.

Okay. So we just have to figure out the number?

9 (BY MR. BECK) Correct t

10 Q. And then before lunch you gave us a lot of really

helpful information on reliability and if we had an N~3

12 situation; is that correct?

13 A. (BY MR. BECK) In the case of today, the N-3.

14 the future, N~5, yes.

15 Q

16

17

And just so, again, I can succinctly understand

your position, if, in f act, the quads are used, you don't

have a concern about reliability going forward?

18 A. (EY MR. BECK) No.

19 MEMBER IVIUNDELL :

20 CI-IIVIN. FOREMAN

Okay, thank you.

Member Eberhar t.

21 MEMBER EBERHART : And

22

Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

for the record, I showed up late, but I'm here now. And I

23

24

have a couple of questions, Mr. Beck, regarding the

Committee~4 exhibit.

25
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1 EXAMINATION

2

3 Q (BY MEMBER EBERHART) On the pole finish, I seem

4

5

to recall from the previous case you testified regarding

additional expense and additional care and installation

6 required for galvanized poles versus car ten poles. Could

7 you talk about that for a minute?

8 A . (BY MR. BECK) I believe that the cost for

9 galvanizing structures is approximately 10 percent of

10 additional cost There is additional cost for handling

11 during construction because you have to be more careful.

12 There are maintenance issues. If you do scratch it, that

13 creates a problem.

14 The point I didn't mention relative to painting

15 of poles is that if you paint a pole, you have to go back

16 somewhere between 5 to 10 years out to repaint the poles.

17 And with the new standards and requirements, it's not as

18 simple as just going out, wire brushing them and painting

19 them. You have to go in and collect everything you take

20 off of that pole as hazardous waste. And so the cost is

21 And the f act that

22

extremely great for painting the poles.

you then have to go back and do that maintenance every 5

23

24

to 10 years is another trip out, and par ticularly in this

case, in a culturally sensitive area.

25 Q Thank you . And one other point. Oh I know whatI
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1 it was .

2 Interstate 10.

Regarding the Signage from the freeway,

Looking at the map, the preferred

3

4

alignment and the existing alignment of Segment 2 runs

roughly parallel to Interstate 10.

5 Do you know how f Ar away, approximately, that

6 line is from Interstate 10?

7 A . (BY MR. BECK) Approximately two miles

8 MEMBER EBERHART Thank you

9 I know when I was driving in this morning, it was

10 I was able

11

12 conductors.

13

almost impossible to see from two miles away.

to -- and the only thing I saw was the galvanized

I wasn't able to hardly see the poles at all.

the rest of the Committee will be

14

But maybe we'll get a

able to see that if we go on a tour tomorrow So thank

15 you .

16 CHMN. FOREMAN Let me follow up on a point

17 raised by Member Mun dell.

18

19 FURTHER EXAMINATION

20

21 Q I (BY CHIVIN. FOREMAN)

22

How many saguaros do you

anticipate would need to be destroyed if the preferred

23 route was used?

24 A . (BY MR. BECK) Well, as I indicated, the number

25 of saguaros over 20 feet in both the temporary
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1 construction easement as well as the western edge of the

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

existing right-of-way, there's a total of 1,200 saguaros

in that strip, of which 285 are greater than 20 feet.

It's hard to sit here right now and say that

anything less than 285 are potentially destroyed in the

process. I fully expect that to be the case, but I don't

have any numbers to back that up.

Q. You indicated, or I understood your testimony to

be that if you just took a look at the line itself, not

10 the construction easement, that: your st:aff's count was 57

11 that would need t o b e removed; i s that; correct?

12 A. (BY MR. BECK) That's correct.

13 So the number would be someplace between 57 and

14

Q-

285; is that correct?

A.15 (BY MR, BECK) Correct I

16 And in the surrounding area, how much are we

17 In other words, if you remove 285 saguaro

18

19

20

Q.

talking about?

along the full length of this line, are you going to

significantly impact the density of saguaro?

Well, again, that swath, there'sA. (BY MR. BECK)

21

22

1,200 today. So it's roughly a quai tar, a little over a

quai tar of the saguaros that are greater than 20 feet.

23

24

But there again, in the temporary construction

easement, a lot of those cacti can be avoided. And, in

25 f act, this might be a good time to point you to Page B26
.r
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1 and it's Figure 6 in Exhibit B of our application, and

2 that i s trying t o identify y the ground disturbance that

3 would occur. A n d I apologize we don't have it put on the

4 It:'s Page B26

5 You'll see in that diagram the area along the

6 let t side of that is the temporary construction easement.

7 It has the little blue symbols to identify y it as the

8 construction easement.

9 The area that will be disturbed are basically at

10 the pole locations As I mentioned previously, we would

11 run a crane d o w n that temporary construction easement for

12 placement of the poles. The r e a s o n  w e can't r u n  t h e crane

13 down the existing construction roads that are there today

14 are they are east of the existing alignment, and to try

15 and bring a crane underneath two energized lines would be

16 difficult. So the concept would be we would star t the

17 Q I t might create a problem for your liability

18 insurer, too.

19 A. (BY MR. BECK) This is true. W e would start the

20 crane from one end or the other and have it m e a n d e r its

21

22

way along the line, along that temporary construction

easement, with as minimal clearing as we can do.

23 S o a s you can see, w e have kind of indicated a

24 meandering path between the little clear rectangles.

25 You'll see t:here's a 300 by 75 foot area identified
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adjacent to each of the new pole locations It's called

2 a ~- we've identified them as staging areas. So within

3 that staging area, we pretty much clear everything in

4 those regions in that 300 by 75 foot strip.

5 But: between those staging areas, all we would

6 have to do is have enough space to get: the crane from one

7 pad location to the other S o a s you can see, we're

8 showing it meandering so it can avoid as much vegetation

9 as possible. We'll try to avoid saguaros and other

10 vegetation as we can

11 So a lot of the additional cactus greater than

12 20 feet that was identified when we included the temporary

13 construction easement likely will remain. But because our

14 construction crews weren't out there to say these will

15 remain, I just don't have good numbers for that.

16 All right why don't we go, then, to our tour.

17

Q.

A. (BY MR. BECK) Okay .

18 setup for the Google file that yoLl're about to see, our

19

20

consultant, CHZM Hill, prepared this using the Google

Ear Rh platform, and they created a rendition of the quad-

21 circuit structure, the preferred project, and placed it

22 into that Google file, as well as the existing line that

23 will remain. So what you're going to see in this Google

24

25

file is pretty much the preferred project as we have

presented it in the application.
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1 If you look real, real close, and it will be very

2

3

hard to see, the existing lines are shadows in the picture

that goes along with Google, but you really don't see the

4 structures. I

5

6

So you can't see what is there today.

point it out to the best of my ability as we go along, but

the structures you'll be seeing are the proposed new

7 structures.

8 Let's go ahead and star t We're heading

9

10

Okay.

south on 1-10 as you're approaching the Saguaro

So this is the Saguaro station.substation.

11

12

power plant, APS's power plant, as well as two

If you can just pause it there for a minutesubstations. I

13 please •

14

15 substation

The interstate runs along west: of this

Tl'1ere ' s an access road that we just crossed

16 And the

17

18

It's right off the edge of this picture.

access road to get to Tortolita sub is this road that

parallels the railroad and then comes around. And

19 Tor Lolita is off in the distance over to the let t about a

20 mile away.

21

22

The project that we're contemplating for

Today, this is

23

Southwest star ts at this position here.

the transformer that TEP has that converts from 115kV,

24

25

which is what Saguaro substation is right here on the

bottom let t of this picture.
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1

2

We have a 115 to 138 transformer just; outside of

the APS yard, and then our line, the existing line, takes

3 off and goes down to Tor Lolita. There's another line that

4 comes from over t o the east I comes out and meets up

5 parallel and adjacent to the one that I ll be showing youI

6 here .

7 Let's move on just a little bit. Stop there I

8 please

9 you c:an't really see it, but I mentioned that

10 there are two H-frame structures involved in this project

11 for Southwest Trans co. One is underneath the lettering

12 here . There's an existing lattice structure that will

13 remain and continue to be utilized as par t of the new

14 line .

15 And this here is the other H-frame structure just

16 bet c>re you get to the turning structure, which again is a

17 steel lattice tower So you'll come out of the

18 substation, TEP's transformer will be removed, the line

19 will go to the H-frame onto this lattice structure, one

20 more H-frame and then to this lattice structure where itr

21 turns |

22 The reason for these H-frame structures is due to

23 lines that are crossing over. So for clearance purposes

24 in order to keep flat construction, low-level

25 construction.
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1 And the H-frames are wood?

2

Q.

A. (BY MR. BECK) These H-frames will be new steel

3 car ten poles to make the H~frames

4 Just pause for a minute, please.

5 At tar the turning structure you'll see this line

6 just; basically heads straight down t:o a point where j_t's

7 going to turn into -- today it: turns into Tor Lolita.

8 That's the point where this line will star t connecting

9 with the quad circuit, which you'll see when we get down

10 there .

11 Just to orient you, tl'1ere ' s a solar field

12 approximately in here that APS has, and it's along the

13 road going back to Tor Lolita.

14

15

parallel and adjacent to this line is the

existing TEP line that will remain. And so it is on wood

16 H-frame structures, but we didn't model it to represent it

17 in here just because of the level of error t required in

18 modeling these But it is parallel and adjacent and just

19 to the nor Rh and slightly east of this alignment

20 Continue on.

21

22

So all of these poles along this stretch are the

steel monopoles that will be replacing the H-frames that

23 are there today.

24 If you could just pause it: there for a moment .

25 The last lattice structure that is utilized as
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1 par t of the Southwest line sits right here TC'S the

2

3

turning structure that today turns the TEP line into the

Tor Lolita substation. Southwest Trans co will not be going

4 So

5

into Tor Lolita substation as par t of this pro sect.

this line will go from this lattice structure, jump onto

6

7

the new quad-circuit structures with that pole right

there, and so then the Southwest line will continue down

8 along the western edge of the quad circuits.

9 Continue on.

10

11 Tortolita substation

Now we'll kind of loop back around so you can see

If you could pause briefly.

12

13

I mentioned before, at the Saguaro substation

there S a l 15kv yard, which is kind of on the southwestI

14 On the nor theist corner is a

15

corner of their property.

500kV yard, and that's the connection out to the major

16 grid. And TEP has two 500kv lines and that's theI

17 structures that you see in this picture. There's two

18

19 That: i s

20

21

500kV lattice parallel lines that bring power from the

Saguaro 500 yard down into Tor Lolita substation.

the major import for TEP.

Continue

22

23

24

Looking west, we're coming around to where you

will star t looking to the south. The three lines will

come out of Tor Lolita substation, and they will all come

25 in and get onto the quad circuit of that turning
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1 structure and then i t runs down the western side o f thisI

2

3

4

5

right-of~way.

I'll just point out very low shrub-type

vegetation for the most par t where this line is located.

Just pause briefly.

6 Just to point; out, this i s the construction

7 maintenance access road that exists along -- for the lines

8 that TEP has today.

9

And you really -- I can't even make

them out, but there would be two f hint shadows in here.

10 If you got real close you might see them, the existing

11 line .

12 Continue .

13 As you can see, we do cross some roads l This

14

15

coming up is the Missile Base Road. It's a paved road.

And I think that actually was the old missile base right

16 there .

17 MEMBER EEERHART Mr. Beck.

18 MR. BECK: Yes .

19 CHMN. FOREMAN :

Stop, please.

Member Everhart.

20

21 FURTHER EXAMINATION

22

23 Q (BY MEMBER E8ERHART) I had a question right

24 there . You talked about not being able to use the

25 existing access roads because you couldn't get a crane
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1 under the existing line?

2 A . (BY MR. BECK) Correct |

3 Q Couldn't you at this Missile Base Road, couldn't

4 you access those roads with the crane a t that point; and

5 not need the construction easement?

6 A . (BY MR. BECK) Well the issue with -- we can't:/

7 build

8

- there's two existing lines in here, and a large

par t of this is crossing underneath those existing lines

9 today . So we would be crossing back and for th under the

10 energized conductors, so there would be a clearance issue

11 to the crane.

12

13

14

For movement purposes, on some par sons of this

we could use the existing road to get the crane, but

somehow we need to get it over to the west side of those

15 existing lines to actually set the towers, the new poles.

16 That's the issue is the crossing back and forth.

17 Q- So would TEP be opposed to where there is access

18 to the existing maintenance roads if there were a

19 condition in the CEC that said that you had to use that

20 instead of a construction easement? Would that save any

21 saguaros?

22 A . (BY MR. BECK) We're willing ~~ yes. I mean,

23 there's potential to possibly save some saguaros. The

24 intent; of TEP is to, to the extent possible, utilize the

25 existing roads, because we don't want to go out and clear
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1 something we don't need to do to begin with

2 Q.

A.

Sure .

3 (BY MR. BECK) S o wherever there i s sufficient

4 clearance to come underneath the line to get over there

5 for construction, or if there's access, for example, off

6 of Missile Base Road, we will minimize the use of that

7

8

temporary construction easement.

Isn't there a FERC or some other regulation on

9 the ground clearance, 25 feet for the conductors from the

10 ground?

A . (BY MR. BECK) There is a requirement And I

12 believe you missed the points this morning that these two

13 lines do not have sufficient ground clearance today.

14 That's one reason for rebuilding these two lines *

15 I see.

16

Q .

A . (BY MR. BECK) So we're trying to resolve an

17 issue with minimal ground clearance.

18 Q Even at the existing pole structures there's not

19 sufficient clearance?

20 A . (BY MR. BECK) Close to the poles there is. One

21

22

of the issues you get when you try to get too close to the

poles is maneuvering this long-bedded, long-wheel-base

23 crane n But our intent would be, to the extent possible I

24 to utilize those existing roads and only cross over as

25 needed.
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1 MEMBER EBERHART: Okay . Thank you.

2 CHIVIN. FQREMAN : Let me follow up on that I

3 Mr. Beck.

4

5 FURTHER EXAMINATION

6

7 (BY CHMN. FOREMAN) Looking at Page B26 of the

8

Q.

application that you showed to us earlier, that indicates

9

10

a 300-foot; area as a staging area for the placement of one

of the new poles, and then it shows the crane would walk

or drive down the west: side of the alignment to the next;

12 staging area

13 Would there be a problem with running the crane

14 under the lines to the east of the present lines, then

15

16

making use of that road down to the next staging area,

then running them back across underneath the lines to the

17 next staging area, and then in that way saving the impact

18 on the construction easement that you've proposed between

19

20

the staging areas?

(BY MR, BECK)A.

21

22

23

There will be some opp or munities

to do that along the route. Where you have existing poles

that are relatively in alignment that provide sufficient

clearance that you can get a crane under it, and you have

24 the right maneuvering room to be able to turn the crane

25 and get it from one road to the other or from one side to
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1 the other off the existing road, that would be the intent

2 and that would be what TOP would do.

3

4

5

But there will be some stretches where the poles

will not line up such that we have the clearance to bring

the crane in underneath the line. And sQ in those areas,

6 the only way that we could do it is to walk the crane

7

8 On the west side?

9

along

Q

A . (BY MR. BECK) on the temporary construction

10 easement .

11 On the west side of the line?

12

Q.

A. (BY MR. BECK) Correct |

13 I'm sorry. G o ahead.

14

Q-

A. (BY MR. BECK) Continue .

15 S o this

16

17

Okay .

Here we're approaching the CAP canal.

would be the divergence point from the south side of the

canal where the alternate option would take off, but the

18

19

preferred and Alternate 1 stay in this existing

right-of-way.

20 As you'll notice, there are other trails, and in

21 some cases more or less Dir t: roads that go through the

22 area U

23

24

Now, we just passed one residence, but; there's

very little :Lm the way of residences or people out in this

25 area.
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1 Q.

2

Stop a moment, if you would.

And just to get the scale, the distance from the

3

4

5 correctly .

6

7

line that you've put up there out to the existing line is

in the neighborhood of 250 feet, if my memory serves me

So if we're talking about a 500-foot corridor

on both sides of the proposed line, we have found one

house so f Ar that would fit into that 500-foot corridor;

8 is that correct?

9 A . (BY MR. BECK)

10

11

12

I believe that's the case, yes.

And I believe it'e approximately 275 feet, center line of

this existing H-frame line and the quad circuit proposed.

Continue.

13

14 substation right up here.

You'll see where we're coming up to the proposed

Now, if you could pause just;

15 briefly

16 Here you'll see there's Owl Head Ranch Road that

17 crosses underneath the line.

18 for here for Southwest Trans co.

19

20

The substation is proposed

And as we go up by it,

you'll see there's a line drop into the substation and

then a line exiting the substation that continues south.

21

22

23

Would there be a need for a pole between the

presently designated path for the preferred option and the

Adonis substation?

24 A. (BY MR. BECK) Yes. And as we get closer, we can

25 show that

Q
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1 If we could go just a little bit fur thee on it.

2 Pause it right there.

3 You'll see t:here's two structures here, one for

4 dropping into the station and one for exiting the station.

5 So there is a pole in between the alignment and the

6 substation. And I think we actually circle around this I

7

8

if you continue.

Q.

A.

Okay . Now I can see it better.

g (BY MR. BECK) Maybe just pause for a second.

10 YOu can see where the line comes in from the

11 nor Rh coming from Saguaro and drop into the station here.

12 Then it exits the station to continue on in a southerly

13 pattern •

14 Q Maybe Mr. Burton will have the answer to this.

15 The Adonis substation is solely for Southwest's future

16 use; is that true?

17 A . (BY MR. BURSON) That's correct Mr. Chairman.I

18 It's for Trice, one of our members. And I might add that

19 this is conceptual. I mean, we were this is our best

20 guess to date of the orientation within our footprint for

21 the substation. So we might; be able to eliminate one of

22 those small poles, but we don't know that until we get to

23 the final design.

24 Okay .

25

Q

A. (BY MR. BECK) And in f act, to that point, it's
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1

2

likely that this pole location would shit t a little

fur thee to the south to have some straight droppings right

3 underneath.

4 Continue .

5

6

As you noticed, or maybe noticed, the bottom

position on the west side was the one that Southwest

7 Trans co would have So the upper circuit on the west side

8 would be TEP, and then the two circuits on the east side

9 of the quad circuit would be TEP.

10 Q And that would be to ease the dropping out at

11 that substation?

12 A . (BY MR. BECK) That's correct. Now, you'll

13 notice we do cross various washes.

14

15

Again, there's not a

lot of vegetation in this area, and the vegetation that

does exist for the most par t is closer to the washes.

16 Q

17 You

18

If I read the application correctly, you said

that you did a Class 3 survey of the preferred line.

found no archaeological or historical indications of note 1

J'

19 is that correct?

20 A . (BY MR. BECK) I probably would defer that to

21 I would like an answer on that when we have

22

23

Q I

testimony on it.

(BY MR. BECK)A.

24 That lB

25

Just to point out, in between

these two lines you can see this lighter area.

actually one of the existing H-frame lines. You don't;
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1 And then

2

really see it there, but that basically is it.

the other one is right along here.

3 If you could just pause it here

4 This is the turning point which on the map on

5 your placeman is just nor Rh of Tangerine Road or the

6 Thornydale substation, so it's that approximately

7 45-degree angle point.

8 Continue .

9 So at this point we turn t;o the south, and then

10 we'll head pretty much directly south into Nor Rh Loop.

11 Pause just for a minute.

12 Here is Tangerine Road, which was brought up

13 That's probably the major road that we will

14 cross with this line. It will be the closest traffic

15 point . And we do have, just; to point out, that's a key

16 observation point. There's a photo that goes with that in

17 the application.

18 Continue .

19 W e continue o n south cf Tangerine and up to

20 another turning point, which is coming up

21 And if you just pause it there for a minute.

22 It's kind of hard to see on here. You'll get a

23 better view as we swing around But three of the lines I

24 the TEP lines will come across and come into Nor Rh Loop

25 sub, but the intent: is at this point for the line for
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1 Southwest Trans co to peel off of the quad circuit and head

2 west to its future line.

3

4

And as was mentioned earlier, that turning point

So the plan

5

could be any of these structures along here.

at this point is to come off of that structure and go

6 west; .

7

It doesn't preclude if a future case were to say we

come in at a different structure that we're restricted to

8 that structure.

9 Q But that selection and that corridor i s not a

10 par t of this application; correct?

A . (BY MR. BECK) That i s correct It would be a

12

13

separate application.

CHIVIN. FOREMAN Member Eberhar t.

14 MEMBER EBERHART Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

15

16 FURTHER EXAMINATION

17

18 Q. (BY MEMBER EBERHART) Mr. Beck, i s there any

19 intertie into Thornydale substation?

20 A . (BY MR. BECK) At this point, no. And I do>n't

21 know if Jim wants to address, you know, it could be tapped

22 in there in the future. I don't: know if that:'s in your

23 future plans at this point.

24 A. (BY MR. BURSON)

25 plan.

It's in our long-term future

Right now, Thornydale is fed out of TEP's 46kV
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1 And Adonis, one of its primary needs :Ls to

2

system.

off-load that substation.

3 And as the regional area grows -- as you can

4 tell this is kind of rural now.I But with the economy

5

6

boom, there was a lot of speculation of developers in the

Thornydale could require more capacity than we can

7 deliver currently from the 46. And there we would utilize

8 our asset , our 115 transmission line right next to it, and

9 But the timing is not

10

loop in and out of Thornydale.

we haven't defined a definite time.

11 Q. If there was a need to do that in the future,

12 would you need to get a CEC in order to do that?

13 A. (BY MR. BURSQN) Well, it's a substation, and I

14 don't think we would require an extension I'm not the

15

16

legal, but I think you need two or more structures, and I

think we could accomplish that without the two or more

17 structures.

18 Q.

A.

Thank you.

19 (BY MR. BECK)

20

It's likely even closer than

Adonis is to the line, so it would be a very similar drop.

21 A. (BY MR. BURSON) Yeah .

22 A. (BY MR. BECK) And there is a 46 line that comes

23 out of the Nor Rh Loop and basically comes near this

24 That is what is

25

corridor and heads up to Tangerine.

feeding Thornydale today and has been for years.
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1 Continue on.

2 Here again, we turn the corner and do a loop

3 around Nor th Loop.

4

5

Pause it right there for me, please.

Again, it's kind of hard to see, but that's the

6 A s w e come

7

turning structure there on the quad circuit.

around a little fur thee, there will be more definition of

8 the Southwest Trans co line coming off, and then you'll see

9 the three TEP lines coming over to the substation.

10 Continue .

11 pause there.

12 bit better.

That actually shows you a little

There's the Southwest line o n the bottom, and

13 the TEP lines are coming in here and then down to drop

14 into the station.

15 Continue.

16 We do have a

17

18

19

That was the proposed project.

couple of quick views going down the road just to show you

what the perspective would be like for somebody driving

down the road that will cross under the line.

20

21 FURTHER EXAMINATION

22

23 (BY CHIVIN. FOREMAN) What: was the large tank that

24

Q.

was there?

25 A • (BY MR. BECK) A t Nor Rh Loop, TEP has some
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1 turbine generators, and those were oil for those

2 generators. It's a n alternate source. We run them on gas

3 today, but there is the capability to run them on oil.

4 Q-

A.

Diesel or

5 (BY MR. BECK) Yeah. Fuel oil.

6 This is a video that's going -- headed

7

Okay.

east on Missile Base Road and just shows you as you cross

8 under the line

9 CI-IIVIN. FOREMAN:

10 MEMBER IVIUNDELL

Before we dear t, Member Mun dell.

How of ten, let's say in the last

11 few years, have you had to fire them up and use diesel

12

13 MR l BECK • I don't believe we've used them in the

14 last five years on diesel.

15 MEMBER MUNDELL :

We run them on gas.

Even when you had the fire up in

16

17

New Mexico a few years ago?

Yeah.MR • BECK We still had a gas supply and

18 we were able to run them on gas.

19 MEMBER MUNDELL : Thank you .

20 MR. BECK: If we could run that. It's kind o f

21

22

f est, but it gives you a little bit of perspective of what

the line would look like.

23 Q (BY CHMN. FOREMAN) This i s a perspective if you

24

25

were flying a plane underneath it

(BY MR. BECK)A. Maybe it goes back to the airport t
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1 issue |

2 Can we slow that one down? It 's control-shif t.

3

4 Q.

T h a t ' s s l i g h t l y  b e t t e r .

I t ' s  a  s l o w  p l a n e . And the clearance, the level

5 from the lowest conductor to the ground surf ace is how

6 many feet?

A .7 (BY MR. BECK) It's 25 to 27 feet minimum

8

9

10 Road, I believe.

We typically put a buffer in there.

Then I think we have one more, the Tangerine

These two roads were selected because

11 they're the two paved roads that cross under the line

12 An interesting thing about Google is you kind of

13 run over vehicles along the way.

14

15

16

17

Now, j u s t :  t o  po i n t ou t , the l i n e  t h a t  y o u ' r e

se e i n g  h e r e , t h i s i s  a l o n g  t h e s o u t h e r n  s i d e  o f Tanger ine

R o ad  t ;h a t ' s  h ead i n g  ea s t . T h a t ' s the l i n e  t h a t I t a l k e d

I t  wa s l a b e l e d  a s 122.about . It's the one that goes

18 Qver to Rancho Vistoso.

19

20

What we didn't get a good look at: was right at

the corner of Tangerine where I had talked about changing

21 That  was t h e  l o c a t i o n  wh e r e  t h e  j u m pe r s  we r e

22

jumpers.

relocated.

23 We have the

24

25

So that was our canned presentation.

Google Ear Rh, the full package, if there's anything in

particular that you would like to look closer at or see.
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1 CHMN FDREMAN : Any member of the Committee?

2 (No response.)

3 CHIVIN | FQREMAN • I think that will do

4

All right.

Does the -- well let me call the roll.I That would

5 be a good thing for me to do now.

6 Member Eberhar t.

7 MEMBER EBERHART : Here .

8 CHMN. FOREMAN Member McGuire.

9 MEMBER McGUIRE : Here .

10 CHIVIN. FOREMAN : Member Mun dell.

11 MEMBER MUNDELL : Here .

12 CHMN. FOREMAN : Member Noland.

13 MEMBER NOLAND : Here .

14 CHIVIN. FOREMAN : Member Palmer

15 MEMBER PALMER: Here .

16 CHMN • FOREMAN : Member Rasmussen is still

17 convalescing

18 Member Whalen.

19 MEMBER WHALEN : Here .

20 CHMN. FOREMAN : Member Wong, not here.

21 Member Youle.

22 MEMBER YOULE : Here .

23 CHMN. FOREMAN : Let me ask

24

25

All right, very good.

my fellow Committee members now, do you want to talk about

whether we want to take a tour tomorrow? Does anybody
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1 want: t o take a bus tour?

2 MEMBER IVIUNDELL Do we want t o talk about i t o r

3 do we want a tour?

4 CHMN • FOREMAN : Both. We're going to have to

5 talk about it; if we're going to have the tour.

6 MEMBER IVIUNDELL I was just kidding,

7 Mr. Chairman.

8 MEMBER EBERHART: Mr. Chairman, is there an

9 estimate on how long it would take?

10 MR. BECK: Approximately three hours is what we

estimated if you selected the full itinerary that we have

12 identified.

13 CHIVIN » FOREMAN 1 Anybody else want to be heard on

14 the tour?

15 (No response.)

16 CHMN. FOREMAN All right Do I have any ~- is

17 there anybody here I'm comfort table making a decision

18 without the physical tour. Because of tar viewing the

19 slides, I do not see any encroachment of residential

20 dwellings except for the one house that we saw in the

21 entire length of the pro sect. And I'm assuming that we're

22 going out at least 500 or perhaps 1,000 feet each side of

23 the proposed path.

24 I don't see any significant changes in

25 vegetation. The waterways are alluvial waterways that can
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1 be spanned within the span of the poles. And so I'rn just;

2 not seeing that there would be an Ar tit act along the

3 proposed route that: I would want to eyeball close enough

4 to necessitate a tour, but I'm willing to have one if

5 somebody wants one.

6 Member Mun dell.

7 MEMBER MUNDELL : Mr. Chairman, can I just ask

8 Mr. Beck one clarify Ying question?

9 CI-IMN . FOREMAN Sure .

10 MEMBER MUNDELL Mr. Beck, how close will the

line b e t o that one residence?

12 MR. BECK: You know, we can pull it up on Google

13 and try to get that distance.

14 MEMBER MUNDELL : I wasn't clear.

15 MR. BECK: Can we pull that up?

16 He's rebooting his computer, so we'll have that

17 shortly . We're estimating it's about a quai tar of a mile

18 based on having looked at it before. But if you would

19 like to see ,it we can actually pull it up and measure it

20 if this helps with your decision

21 MEMBER MUNDELL : No. I mean, if your testimony

22 is that it's approximately a quai tar of a mile, I mean,

23

24 MR. BECK: That is the testimony.

25 MEMBER MUNDELL : That's sufficient for me. I
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1 don't know about the other members.

2 CHMN 1 FQREMAN ¢ I f this was a new line there hadI

3 not been poles and conductors down this line before, then

4 But when we're with

5

6

perhaps it's a different story.

and if anybody is seriously considering Alternative 2,

then maybe we ought to take the tour, because that would

7 be a new area, an area that was not covered by the

8 fly-over.

9

10

12

13

14

But it seems to me that the preferred route and

Alternative 1 are more than adequately addressed by the

Google Ear th presentation that we've had, and I just don't

see anything along the route that would merit a closer

eyeball inspection.

Member Palmer.

15 MEMBER PALMER: Yes Mr. Chairman.I

16 Mr. Beck, in order to mitigate any potential

17

18

19

collision between a car and a pole, I notice that on the

south side of Tangerine as depicted here, the poles are a

little closer to the roadway than the ones on the north

20

21

side for the crossing.

Is it possible to be mindful of the risk involved

22

23

24

25

with a quad-circuited system and make sure that there's an

equal distance between the poles on one side of the road

and on the other so that the span maximizes the distance?

Yes, Mr. Palmer, we can definitelyMR. BECK:
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1 account for that. And, i n f act, on both sides o f

2 Tangerine Road there are fences with Gates to get into

3 that right-of-way So it is fenced off from the roadway,

4 so we could make it an equal distance.

5 MEMBER PALMER: The Committee is as inf familiar

6 with quad circuiting as you are, so it's a new experience

7 for all of us.

8 CI-IMN. FOREMAN : All right. Well, I'm thinking

9 did you have something to say?

10 MEMBER MUNDELL : Just a couple of follow-ups.

11 Mr. Palmer made me think of it.

12 I assume at some point in the future Tangerine

13 Road is going to be expanded, as I recall. So we've taken

14 that into consideration in what you're asking for?

15 MR. BECK: Yes. In f act, as we move forward with

16 permitting for individual poles, we'll be looking at any

17 plans for road construction in the area And one o f the

18 reasons that there was a couple of public comments

19

20

relative to Option 2 as related to the Tangerine

interchange and that road work.

21 MEMBER MUNDELL :

22 CHMN • FOREMAN :

Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

All right. I'm going to then

23 exercise the prerogative of the Chair and indicate that

24

25

we're not going to go ahead on the physical tour in the

So we'll plan on reconvening at 9:30, and youmorning I
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1 can cancel the plans that you had.

2 Again, I appreciate the inconvenience that we

3 forced you to go through in order to keep that option

4 open . I hope you understand we're doing it just SO that

5 we can preserve the opportunity to take a look at the

6 route firsthand if we see something that we think needs to

7 b e seen firsthand. And we are doing it this way so that

8 w e can try and get a decision made on your application as

9 quickly as possible.

10 MR. BECK: I would point out that we do have the

11 Google back up now. And just measuring off, it's

12 .23 miles to that par titular residence

13 CI-IMN I FOREMAN : So it isn't; a quai tar of a mile.

14 It's .23 miles; is that correct?

15 MR . BECK Apparently, it is .23 miles. I stand

16 corrected l

17 CHIVIN l FQREMAN All right. I'm glad we got that

18 straight. why don't we take the of ternoon break and we'll

19 reconvene at 3:00 p.m.

20 (A recess was taken from 2:44 p.m. to 2:59 p.m.)

21 CHIVIN 4 FOREMAN : Let's go back on the record We

22 were continuing with the examination of Mr. Beck and

23 Mr. Burton.

24 Counsel, do you have other questions?

25 MR. DERSTINE: I just; have -- I want to double
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1 back with Mr. Beck on one issue, and I think then my

2 examination of Mr. Beck will be concluded.

3 MEMBER IVIUNDELL : Is that a new term? Instead of

4 redirect it's double back?

5 MR. DERSTINE: We have a double~doub1e circuit .I

6 So there's a

7

and I'm going to double back on an issue.

lot of doubles going on.

8

9 DIRECT EXAMINATION (Cont'd)

10

11 Q. (BY MR. DERSTINE) Mr. Beck, you had a number of

12 questions regarding the impacts on saguaros as well as, I

13

14

guess, other vegetation from the temporary construction

easement, the movement of the crane, as well as what other

15 measures or steps could be taken to minimize the impacts

16

17

on saguaros through the construction process.

I wanted to direct your attention, and I think

18 the a&tention of the members of the Committee, to

19

20 exhibit binder.

21

22

Condition 12 of the proposed CEC, which should be in your

And that calls out and requires a

construction mitigation and restoration plan.

Let me hand you this CEC, and ask you to describe

23

24

25

generally what will occur through the construction

mitigation plan, and then if there is language in

Condition 12 that directly addresses the company's use of
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existing roads to minimize environmental impacts from new

2 construction.

3 A I (BY MR. BECK) Yes. A s I had indicated before r

4 w e have a lot o f conditions i n these cases, and to some

5 degree we tend to forget even what the conditions are in

6 here .

7 But this par titular condition points out that we

8 will file a construction mitigation/restoration plan with

9 Docket Control once we have developed one, once the CEC is

10 approved. It will specif y the Applicants' plans for

11 construction access and methods to minimize impacts to

12 wildlife, minimize vegetation disturbance outside of the

13 pro sect right:-of-way, par ticularly in drainage channels

14 and along stream banks, and shall revegetate unless waived

15 by the land owner native areas of construction disturbance

16 its preconstruction state outside of the power line

17 right-of-way of tar construction has been completed

18 That will be done and specified by the

19 Applicants' plans for coordinating with Arizona Game &

20 Fish Dewar tent, as well as the State Historic

21 Preservation Office

22 And it also points out that the Applicants shall

23 use existing roads for construction and access where

24 practicable, and the plans shall specif y the manner in

25 which the Applicants make use of roads. And all of the
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1 par ties will have the opportunity to comment on this once

2 it's been filed with Docket Control

3 Q Thank you for that. We've gone through your

4 your direct examination star Ted this morning and then

5 continued at tar lunch. I wondered if you could summarize

6 your direct testimony on need and the purpose and the

7 benefits of this pro sect, and in par titular the preferred

8 route l

9 A . (BY MR. BECK) Yes. Ultimately, TEP has a need

10 to provide additional capacity for our system -- that is

11 the purpose of this project that we have brought

12 forward -- as well as the opportunity to work with

13 Southwest Transmission Cooperative to meet their needs in

14 a joint f ashia

15 We feel that the proposed pro sect balances our

16 ability to construct and maintain f facilities, while

17 minimizing the impact to the environment, impact to

18 existing residents, and the cost of acquiring a new

19 right-of-way. The proposed project provides for future

20

21

expansion potential for TEP, in par titular relative to

future needed EHV transmission between Tor Lolita and Nor th

22 Loop

23 MR. DERSTINE:

24 examination of Mr. Beck, as

That concludes my direct

well as my double back

25 examination of Mr. Beck. I make him available for
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cross-examination, but I want to reserve my rights for

2 rebuttal .

3 CHMN. FOREMAN : Double-double back?

4 MR. DERSTINE: Exactly

5 CHMN. FOREMAN : Mr. Grant, do you wish any double

6 back?

7 MR. GRANT: I hate personally doubling back, so

8 I'm going to waive that.

9 CHMN. FOREMAN:

10

11

All right.

Mr. Robes son, do you have any cross-examination?

Thank you,MR 1 ROBERTSON Yes I do.I

12 Mr. Chairman

13

14 CROSS - EXAMINATION

15

16 Q (BY MR. ROBERTSON) Mr. Beck and Mr. Burton, good

17 of ternoon.

18 A. (BY MR. BECK) Good of ternoon

19 Do you gentlemen happen to have with you a copy

20

21

22

23

Q-

of the responses to Penal County's data requests that were

prepared by TEP and SWTC? They are attached as Appendix A

to Penal County Exhibit l, which is the September 29, 2009

letter from Chairman Snider of the Pinar County Board of

24 Supervisors to Chairman Foreman and this Committee

25 A. (BY MR. BECK) During the -- we're in the process
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1

2

of getting copies.

Q.

A .

The transcript shows no passage of time.

3 (BY MR. BECK) I believe w e both have copies.

4 Q. Very good. Thank you .

5 I'm going to be asking you gentlemen a series of

6 questions that per rain to the subject of electrical

7 reliability. As you'll recall in my opening remarks this

8 morning, I mentioned that as a consideration that Penal

9 County wants to be sure is fully addressed

10 And I think a s background, Jay, if we might put

up on the screen that par t: of the Google fly-over that is

12 looking in a nor theasterly direction towards the Saguaro

13 substation.

14 And I think actually, Jay, we can stop right

15 there . If we look at; the right-hand screen, that may

16 suffice for my question.

17

18

Mr. Beck, my first question will go to you.

Directing your attention to the right-hand screen where

19

20

I'm pointing with the laser, which puts the red dot on the

screen, is that where the 500kV par son of the Saguaro

21 substation is?

22 A. (BY MR. BECK) No. The 500kV par son is

23 basically where the hand is, or in the upper right corner

24 It sits back a little bit from the power plant and the

25 115 yard that sits kind of in the center par son of this
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1 picture I

2 Q

3

Now, did I understand you correctly in your

direct testimony earlier today to indicate that a major

4 feed for the Tucson Electric Power system comes in to the

5 500kV par son of the Saguaro station?

6 A . (BY MR. BECK) That is correct. The 500kV is the

7

8

primary way that power gets imported to Tortolita, which I

had indicated was approximately a third of our total

9 import .

10 Q And what are the power resources that: come into

11 the TEP system through the Saguaro 500kV and then into

12 Tor Lolita?

13 A. (BY MR. BECK) It's basically a mix of all power

14 The electrons are not color-coded,

15

flowing in the region.

so you can't say that the power actually is from any

16 par titular generator But one of our main resources that

17 we bring in on that path is our Four Corners power

18 allotment.

19

We're a participant in the Four Corners plant.

That power specifically is tagged to come down the path

20 that comes into Saguaro and on into Tor Lolita.

21 • Okay . I believe you indicated about a third of

22 TEP's power comes through Saguaro and Tor Lolita; is that

23

24 A I (BY MR. BECK) That's correct.

25 MR. ROBERTSON: Now, Stuart if we could on theI

Q
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1

2

let t-hand screen go to the slide that related to system

flow for 2009, and then on the right:-hand screen if we

3 c o u l d  h a v e  t h e  t a b l e  t h a t  r e l a t e s  t o  t h a t  p a r  t i t u l a r

4 slide, if that's possible. And i f it;'s not: tl'1at ' s fine.I

5 What we'll d o i s take this slide f irst and then I ' l l moveI

6 t o  t h e  s e c o n d  s l i d e . We'll d o that with each of the other

7

8

two years.

Q- (BY MR. ROBERTSON)

9

10

Mr. Beck, would you indicate

on this slide again the lines that were assumed to be out

of the service for purposes of the analysis for the 2009

11 system flow?

12 A . (BY MR. BECK) I t would be the lines that are

13 labeled 117 118 and 125.I I S o the three lines 138kVr I

14 between Tor lolita and Nor Rh Loop.

15 Q All right.

16

Now let;'s go to the next: slide that

relates to this which is the table.I

17

18

And if I recall your testimony correctly, you

indicated that if the N-3 3 extreme event assumed for

19

20

21

p u r p o s e s  o f  t h i s  a n a l y s i s  s h o u l d  o c c u r , t h a t  t h e r e  w o u l d

b e  a  l o s s  o f  a p p r o x i m a t e l y  5 6  m e g a w a t t s  o n  T E P ' s  s y s t e m

t h a t  w o u l d  h a v e  t o  b e  o f f s e t  o r  d e a l t  w i t h  i n  o r d e r  t o

22

23

maintain system balance; is that correct?

(EY MR. BECK)A . The difference between the total

24

25

import before and at tar the contingency is -- that

difference is what I referenced, the 56 megawatts. And
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1

2

3 Then, as I mentioned, we would star t

4

5

6

7

that would be load that is dropped off our system, turned

off by TEP, for the shot t period right of tar the

contingency.

bringing on our local generation, recover a par son of

that, and then do some reconfiguration of the system to

bring the balance of that back on.

Q.

8

Now, this par titular 2009 analysis assumes a loss

of just TEP lines; is that correct?

A.9 (BY MR. BECK) That is correct.

10 Okay .

11

Q. So Mr. Burton, would it be appropriate to

conclude that under this assumed scenario there would be

12 no impact on electric service within Penal County?

A.13 (BY MR. BURSON) Yes that's correct.I I would

14

15

make that assumption.

All right.Q Let's move, then, to the system flows

16 And Mr. Beck, could you describe again

17

analysis for 2010.

what lines were assumed to be out for purposes of your

18 analysis?

19 A. (BY MR. BECK)

20

21

For this par titular analysis, we

actually took all of the lines in this corridor between

Tor Lolita and Nor Rh Loop out of service. S o that includes

22 four 138kV lines of TEP and the one 115kV line ofl

23 Southwest Trans co.

24 Q

25

Let: me ask you, Mr. Beck, with regard to TEP's

lines, would the assumed outage of those four lines have
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1 any impact on electrical service within Penal County?

2 A . (BY MR. BECK) I believe did you ask me

3 Q Only as to TEP lines. I'll get to Mr. Burton

4 next .

5 A . (BY MR. BECK) Yes. We have no load in Pinar

6

7

County, so it would have no impact .

Q. So there would be no impact from the outage of

8 TEP lines; is that correct?

9 A. (BY MR. BECK) That is correct.

10 Q. Now, Mr. Burton, let's move to you.

11 understand this par titular slide correctly, the analysis

12 assumes the outage of Southwest Transmission's line; is

13 that correct?

14 A. (BY MR. BURSON) That is correct. Now, under the

15 assumption that the outage - - and in Mr. Beck's

16 discussion, he looked at losing all five lines in the

17 corridor. I f that happens above between Saguaro and

18 Adonis, w e will b e able t o serve the load out o f

19 Rattlesnake, and, therefore, no loss of customers in Penal

20 County. If it happens below Adonis to Rattlesnake, we

21 will be able to continue to serve the load out of Saguaro

22 and, therefore, no impact to customers in Penal County.

23 Q All right. Thank you .

24 Now let's move to the analysis for 2019. And

25 gentlemen, my interest is the same. So with the purpose
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1 Beck, under this

2

o f moving my cross-examination along, Mr.

slide which TEP lines are assumed to be out of service?r

3 A . (BY MR. BECK) All of the ones between Tor Lolita

4 and Nor Rh Loop. So there's four individual lines would be

5 out of service

6 Q- And under that assumption, would there be any

7 impact on electric service in Pinar County?

8 A. (BY MR. BECK)

9 Q.

No, not from TEP'e perspective.

Mr. Burton, in the context of this slide what
I

10 Southwest Transmission lines are assumed to be out of

11 service?

12 A . (BY MR. BURSON) With the same relationship or

13 holds, depending on where the outage is, either from

14

3.5

Saguaro to Naviska, again no impact to Penal County.

between Naviska and Adonis, no impact. And likewise l

16 Adonis to Rattlesnake, there still would be no impact to

17 Pinal County.

18 Q- All right. Thank you . Now, gentlemen, you

19 indicated that you have a copy of the responses to data

20 requests submitted by Penal County. And you two were the

21

22

individuals responsible for preparing the responses for

TEP and Southwest Transmission, were you not?

23 A . (BY MR. BECK) Yes.

24 A I (BY MR. BURSON) That's right.

25 Q. I'm going to have you turn t:o the last page of
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1 the response to Penal County Data Request LVR 1.2. And on

2 the top of that page there is a subsection with the

3 heading, "Circuit Reliability. ll

4 And the first sentence in that subsection reads

5 as follows, quote, the design of the 14.6-mile long quad

6 circuit will incorporate multiple dead~end structures

7 which will dramatically limit potential impacts under

8 extreme events, close quote.

9 Now, just a few moments ago before our afternoon

lo recess, Committee Member Palmer had indicated that

11 probably most people, if not everyone in this room, has

12 very little experience with quad circuits I t would seem

13 t o m e that this sentence is intended to address any

14 reliability concerns

15

16

Could you expand on how multiple dead-end

structures can dramatically limit potential impacts under

17 extreme events?

18 A . (BY MR. BECK) Sure . I'm not quite sure where

19 you were inat the document but relative to dead-endI

20 structures and what purpose they serve, they will be

21 you can consider them stoppers for loss of the line

22

23

To the extent you have a dead end, you shouldn't

see any cascading beyond that structure if you were to

24 lose adjacent structurer. So it's just: an extra level of

25 protection in the line to prevent cascading of the line.
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1 Now, with steel structures you're not going to

2 see cascading. It typically just doesn't happen. But by

3 having dead-end structures, it S just an extra precaution1

4 against having a cascade.

5 CHMN. FOREMAN: And by cascading you're referring

6 to one pole f ailing over and pulling another pole over I

7 pulling another pole over?

8 MR. BECK: Basically, that's it. It's kind of a

9 domino effect that one goes down and puts enough

10 additional load on the next structure to pull it over.

CHMN » FOREMAN And you had indicated that your

12 experience with non-quad circuit poles indicates that's

13 Is there a reason that we should believe

14

not a problem.

that that also extends to quad-circuit poles?

15 MR l BECK U Yes. I think we can point to, for

16 example, Nevada, who has had a lot: of experience and has

17 When you

18

not had any issues with cascading of structures.

look at the design loading for a quad~circuit structure

19 and the materials that go into those poles, those poles

20 are much, much heavier than your double-circuit structures

21 would be so

22 CHIVIN FOREMAN:

23

Nevada hasn't had any experience

with any of them f ailing down, much less having a

24 cascading effect; is that true?

25 MR. BECK: That is correct, yes.
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1 CHMN FQREMAN : I'm sorry, Mr. Robes son. I have

2 a bad habit of interrupting your examination.

3 MR | ROBERTSON » Not a t all Chairman Foreman.I I

4 appreciate your interest

5 Let me borrow my crib notes back from Mr. Beck

6 and I'll continue

7 Q- (BY MR. ROBERTSON) Mr. Burton, let me shit t to

8 You were describing earlier how,

9

you for a moment.

depending on where an outage occurred, for example I

10 between Saguaro and Adonis or Adonis and Rattlesnake, that

11 Trice and Southwest Transmission Cooperative would be able

12 t;<:> feed i n from different directions correct?

13 A. (BY MR. BURSON) That's correct.

14 Q Would the use of these multiple dead-end

15 structures between those areas, between Saguaro and Adonis

16 or Adonis and Rattlesnake, fur thee minimize and mitigate

17 the potential adverse effects of any loss of your circuit

18 in that area?

19 A. (BY MR. BURSON) Well, the multiple dead-end, as

20 Mr. Beck said, minimizes the magnitude of any catastrophic

21 type of f allure, So in that respect, yes.

22 Q. Okay Now, I'm not sure which one of you

23 gentlemen is the cost expel t, but on the same page that

24 you were just looking at, Mr. Beck, which is the one that

25 talked about circuit reliability and the design of the
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1

2 Do you

3

4

long quad circuit to include multiple dead ends, the last

subsection on that page is transmission costs.

have that in front of you?

(BY MR. BECK)A I yes, I do

5 Do you also have a copy of your prepared direct;

6

Q I

testimony in front of you?

7 A. (BY MR. BECK) Yes I doI

8 Q The costs for the quad circuit indicated in the

9 response to Pinar County Data Request LVR 1.2 was

10 $13,997,000; correct?

11 A. (EY MR. BECK) That is correct.

12 Q And when I subtract that from the total cost

13

14

shown for the preferred option on Page 12 of your prepared

testimony at Line 1, which is $21,820,000, I get a cost

15 differential of or a difference of $7,823,000.

16 Would you be willing to accept that subject to

17 check?

18 A. (BY MR. BECK) Yes.

19 Now if I do that same mathematics and I take theI

20

21

22

Q I

projected costs for alternative Option 1 shown on Line 2

of Page 12 of your prepared direct testimony of

$26,509,000, and I subtract from that the costs for the

23

24

25

two double circuits for the preferred alignment of

$16,869,000 shown in the response to Pinar County Data

Request LVR 1.2, I get a difference of $9,640,000.
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1

2

And I was curious why the difference, once you

subtract construction costs, the difference between those

3

4

5

6

7

two, when if I take the large placeman that'e been

provided us today and I look at the legend information on

the let t-hand side of it for the preferred option and

Alternative Option No. 1, there don't appear to be, at

least on the f ace of it, any significant differences.

8 A . (BY MR. BECK) You say on the

9

I apologize.

placeman there are some cost numbers?

10 Yes . Beck, on the

11

12

Q. What I was looking at, Mr.

let t-hand side, this is that side of the placeman that has

the map showing the study area and the different

13 alternatives. It has car rain information for Segment l

14 which appears to he common to all three routes.

15 And then Segment 2, which is broken dcuwn between

16 the preferred option, the Alternative Option No and

17 Alternative Option No. 2 J when I look at the information

18

19

for the preferred option and Alternative Option No. l, at

least in terms of broad category descriptions, they appear

20 to be the same.

21 And when I did this mathematical calculation

22

23

earlier today, I was surprised to see that cost

differential once you back out construction costs between

24

25

the preferred option and Alternative No. 1, and I just

wondered what accounted for the difference.
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1 That | s

2

3

4

And it's not that major a point.

something - it looks like we're probably going to be

continuing into tomorrow. If you would like to provide

that for the record at that time that would be fine.I

5 A. (BY MR. BECK)

6

That would probably be better.

The differentials in cost are related to on the double

7 circuit tower you have two structures versus one.

8 Q No. I understand the difference between the

9 preferred option and Alternative 1. That's not my

10 question I

11

12

My question is once you back out the construction

cost, I had assumed that the other costs would be

13

14

15

16

right-of-way and such, and they would essentially be the

same both for the preferred option and Alternative No. l.

But my line of inquiry is simply to find out why that is

not the case.

17 A. (BY MR. BECK)

18

Again, I think maybe the more

definitive place to look for the costs is in the early

19

20

par t of the application where we identify y construction

cost, right-of-way cost, and I think there's a third

21 category, that totaled up make the total construction

22 And I believe the answer t:hat:'s in the response to

23 you is strictly construction costs

24 Okay

25

Q.

A. (BY MR. BECK) So in the application it spells
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1 out the three different components of costs that need to

2 be added together.

3 CHMN. FOREMAN : Member Eberhar t

4 MEMBER EBERHART : Thank you.

5 Mr. Beck and Mr. Robes son, maybe I can help

6 clarify y.

7

8

It looks like in your response to Penal County

the cost differential that he's talking about is about

It appears that that is for the structures$3 million.

9 only.

10 MR. BECK: That is for the construction only of

11 the structures

12 MEMBER E8ERHART Of the structures. It does not

13 include the cost of the additional conductors; is that

14

15 MR. BECK: No. I believe that -- I would have to

16 I

17

go back and look specifically, but I believe that s all of

the construction costs for all of the materials but it
I

18 doesn't include the land piece and the substation

19 component for Adonis substation, which was added into some

20 of our total cost numbers in the application.

21 MEMBER EBERHART :

22 MR. BECK

23

24

25

Thank you.

So there's a large difference that's

related to the right»of-way for Option 2 that makes a
difference, and the difference between the preferred and

option l is just the f act that you're building twice as
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1 many structurer

2 MR. ROBERTSON : Let me approach it a different

3

4

way without the intent of taking much time.

I f w e set the constructionQ (BY MR. ROBERTSON)

5

6

costs aside for the preferred option and Alternative

no. 1, should the other costs associated with those two

7

8

alignments be the same for right-of-way and whatever else

might be involved in the total cost?

9 A . (BY MR. BECK) There are some differences

10 relative to expected -- what is called the stumpage

11

12

13

payments for vegetation and so on between the two, but

they should be very similar.

Q- That:'s why I was surprised when I did the math

14

15

16

subtracting the construction costs from the costs

indicated in your prepared testimony, but I'll conclude my

pursuit of that line of examination.

17 When were these studies done

18

19

One last question.

that produced the flow studies for 2009, 2010, and 2019?

A . (BY MR. BECK) The par titular numbers that you're

20 seeing here were produced approximately a month and a half

21 ago .

22 Q. Was that before or of tar you received the data

23 request from Penal County?

24 A . (BY MR. BECK)

25 MR. ROBERTSON:

I believe it was just before.

That's all I have.Okay . Thank
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1 you, Mr. Chairman.

2 CHIVIN 1 FOREMAN : Member Mun dell.

3 MEMBER MUNDELL : Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

4

5 FURTHER EXAMINATION

6

7 Q (BY MEMBER IVIUNDELL) For both the witnesses ser tI

8

9

10

of going to 50,000 feet, Mr. Beck, is the usage of quads

in this case, is that a change in philosophy for TEP going

forward, or is it somehow unique to this application?

11 A . (BY MR. BECK) I would say it's pretty unique to

12

13

this application because of the limited right~of-way,

We don't plan to go forward with a lot offuture needs

14 quad circuits, but that is subject to change.

15 The one reason that Nevada Power has gone t;o quad

16

17

18

19

circuits and is using so many quad circuits is the

right-of-way issue, the ability to obtain right-of-way to

expand their system. And so they have a lot of them in

their urban areas where they've gone to quad circuits for

20 that reason

21 Q- Well, I appreciate your answer when I say

22

23

appreciate, because you and I have been around for a while

now, and I remember i n some cases where there's been even

24 a concern about double circuits. So I'm trying to

25 understand the thought process, and that's why I asked the
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1 question.

2 And I'll ask Mr. Burton the same thing.

3 a change in philosophy at Southwest Transmission

4

5

Cooperative, or is it unique to this case?

A. (BY MR. BURSON) Member Mun dell at SouthwestI

6 Transmission, we have very little experience with quad

7 circuits. We do have some double-circuit towers and

8

9

they've been very successful.

What we looked at is the number of conductors the

10 quad circuit hold. They hold 12 conductors. I think

11 throughout the industry there have been applications where

12

13

the monopole is holding up that number of conductors

successfully for long periods of time.

14

15

16

So on an engineering aspect where we're able to

design a structure that can physically support the weight

and the stresses, I feel that the quad circuit is just as

17 reliable as any other circuit that you can design.

18 The big thing to Southwest is the cost. This

19

20

par ownership of Southwest with TEP from our original plan

of a self-build, stand-alone easement saves us money, and

21 the quad circuit fur thee saves us money. So I mean, that

22 sharing of one-four Rh of the quad is the lowest cost: to

23 our members, and that's why we liked it.

24 Q Let me ask it differently, than If this is cost

25 savings and you're not concerned about reliability, why
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1 has i t taken s o long for the industry t o suggest i t t o

2 this Committee and then, ultimately, the Commission?

3 Because I just recall in other cases it: seems

4 like there was a concern just even about double circuits f

5 let alone quad. So either of you can jump in there and

6 answer the question.

7 A . (BY MR. BECK) Well, from TEP's perspective, this

8 is unique to this case, and it's because we have an

9 existing right-of-way where we have the ability to

10 consolidate these lines into one set of structures,

11 So it's very

12

allowing for future expansion of the system.

unique to this par titular situation for TOP.

13 I don't anticipate us coming forward with quad

14 circuit structures across our s3/stern at least; until we

15 have an extensive level of experience with the quad

16 There are some additional issues with the height

17 of the structures from maintenance and operational

18 purposes that you have t;o deal with They can all be

19 dealt with, but we want to see how that all plays out over

20 time .

21 Q. Then to refresh my memory, other than Nevada
I

22 where else are they being used extensively?

23 A l (BY MR. BECK) I know in Texas. W e found some

24 users i n Texas | Southern California there are some users

25 There are some situations i n the Phoenix area where there
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1 are four-circuit structures. Not necessarily all four

2 circuits are transmission, but they do have quad circuit

3

4

structures in place.

IS that SRP or APS?Q.

A.5 (BY MR. BECK) SRP

6 Q.

A.

In the Phoenix area?

7 (BY MR. BECK) yes.

8 Okay Then same question

9

Q.

A. (BY MR. BURSON) I allowed

10 TEP to do that.

11

I didn't do a survey.

But it seemed to me, my recollection,

that there are some circuits in the Valley area that are

12 bundled, three bundled, 500 on one side 230 on the otherI

13 side, which has 12 conductors which is a more stressful.I

14

15

engineering feat to pull off than an evenly distributed

quad circuit,

16 MEMBER MUNDELL : Okay, thank you, Mr. Chairman.

17 Thank you .

18

19 FURTHER EXAMINATION

20

21 Q I (BY CHMN. FQREMAN) Mr. Beck and Mr. Burton,

22

23

something that's just occurred to me as I was listening to

this testimony and discussion of the width between the

24 The Commission Staff has from time to time raised

25

poles.

the issue of pole separation between parallel collocated
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1 lines, and my recollection of their position is they would

2 like to see parallel collocated lines be at least as f Ar

3

4

5

6

7

8

apart as the tallest structure in the parallel lines.

Now, as I look -- and my recollection is that

that is not a safety standard that has been adopted by

WECC o r any of the other WECC, NERC, FERC, any of the

various safety acronyms that are involved here.

Is my recollection correct on that.

9 A . (BY MR. BECK) That is correct. And, in f act I

10

11

12

you probably recall that we have taken exception to that

in past cases.

Q. And so as f Ar as I know, this Committee has not

13

14

15

adopted that standard for parallel structures, but let me

call your attention to Alternative 1. It appears to me

that Alternative l clearly violates that safety concern of

16 the Commission; would that be f air?

17 A . (BY MR. BECK) That would not meet their idea o f

18 a criteria correct.r

19 Q

20

21

In f act, you've got a - if I'm reading this

correctly, you have 112-foot high structures that would be

within 50 feet of each other. Is that am I reading

22 the

23 A . (BY MR. BECK) That is correct That would be

24

25

TEP's proposed construction for that double-circuit

construction.
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1 was a |

2

Q. So if there safety issue, we have, I guess

something of a safety unknown with regard to the taller

3

4

5

quad-circuit poles. But based against that, I guess we

have a potential safety issue with regard to the

paralleling double-circuit poles, at least in the mind of

6 some 4

7 A. (BY MR. BECK)

8 CHMN. FOREMAN:

That's correct, yes.

Yes Member EverhartOkay I

9 MEMBER EBERHART: To that point.

10

11 FURTHER EXAMINATION

12

13 Q (BY MEMBER EBERHART) Mr. Beck, looking at

14

15

Figure 4-5 of the application, which shows the

Alternative 1 cross-section, if you will. I don't know if

16

17

they can put that on the screen.

A. (BY MR. BECK) Well, is it; also the one on the

18 placeman, Mr. Everhart? I know you haven't had a chance

19 to study that

20 On the back side of the placeman?

21

Q-

A. (BY MR. BECK) Yeah.

22 Q. Yes . Alternative Option 1, there seems to be

23 some arbitrary separation between the proposed poles of
r

24 what 50 feet?I I can't quite

25 A. (BY MR. BECK] Yes, it's 50 feet. And that's
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1 based on our 100 foot of right:-of-way for a standard l38kv

2 double-circuit line.

3

So typically we would have a

100-foot right-of-way for a double-circuit line and build

the line in the middle of that.4

5 Q.

A.6

But don't you own this whole right-of-way?

And one of the points(BY MR. BECK) Yes, we do.

7

8

of trying to consolidate these lines on the quad circuit

in par titular was to open up all of that middle space for

9 future needs for an EHV line.

10

11

12

13

Q. Bear with me for a second, though. Say, for

example, you did put a double-circuit, for example,

30 feet off the west edge of the right-of-way. It appears

to me that there would be room to put in the second line

14 90 feet or 100 feet away, and even a future third line

15 90 feet or 100 feet away.

16 In other words, it seems to me that you could

17 almost achieve what: staff is trying to get at with a wider

18 spacing and still have room for the future line that

19 you're talking about Would you agree with that?

20 A. (BY MR. BECK)

21

22

What we are trying to do is

maintain larger separations between the 138kV system and

the EHV 345 in the future. Could you fit them all in that

23 Yes.

24

right-of-way? But we do see a value in having more

separation between the 345 and the 138 than you would

25 between 138kV circuits. That's why in this case we would
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1

2

propose 50 feet between the structures, especially based

on our experience that we have not lost 138kV steel pole

3 W e

4

structures with this type of construction in the past.

have no expectation that those poles would f all over such

5 that they would f all in and damage the other adjacent

6

7 Q.

8 In other

9

What value does TEP see in providing greater

separation between different voltage lines?

words between the 138 and the 345.I

10 A . (BY MR. BECK)

11

12

13

Well, the 345 is definitely a bulk

transmission level voltage. And you typically would

protect those more so than you would the 138kV lines that

are more of a sub transmission level.

14 Q. But did you not just testis y that you have never

15

16

had any experience with any outages on any poles?

(BY MR. BECK) Ne, w e have not lost any steelA I

17

18

poles having them f all over in a crossways direction to

the line.

19 Q

20

21

22

23

24

So there may be a perceived benefit by having

greater spacing between the different lines, but your

experience has been TEP's experience has been that

there's no real need for greater spacing.

Would you agree with that?

(BY MR. BECK)A . Definitely in the case of the

25 138kV lines we have not had any issues that would push us
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1

2

to greater spacing. But there again, there is this

perception, especially from Staff, that on the bulk

3

4

5

6

transmission system you should protect it even more so

than you d o your sub transmission system.

Q- And I'm not necessarily disagreeing with that

I'm just asking about that.

7 Now, t o the point: o f any

8

the 345, have you done

studies to determine or forecast when that line is going

9 to be needed?

10 A . (BY MR. BECK)

11 So it's sometime

It's beyond the 2019 time frame.

in the 20206 Le when we predict the need

12 for that EHV.

13 MEMBER EBERHART : Okay . I kind of interrupted

14 you but

15 CHMN 1 FOREMAN O That's okay.

16 Member Youle.

17

18 EXAMINATION

19

20 (BY MEMBER YOULE) Mr. Beck, has WECC taken a

21

22 Have they

23

Q-

look at any of these spacing requirements that is

suggested by the Corporation Commission Staff?

evaluated it in any way?

24 A. (BY MR. BECK) There are some efforts ongoing

25 within the SWAT group to take a look at it. And one
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1

2

3

thought: that has been placed as a star ting point for

separation is you do the shot test span length between

, in this, you wouldstructures which case, for lines like

4 And while from a

5

6

7

8

9

10 Q.

11

be separating 700, 800 foot apart.

conceptual standpoint that would be ideal to deal with the

reliability issues, the practicality of it is you can't

get right-of-ways and separate lines by 700 feet and have

a bunch of parallel lines, you know, in a region chopping

up everybody's proper ty.

Okay. But you're not aware of any error ts by

WECC to look at this issue at this point?

12 A. (BY MR. BECK) I think t;hat's the extent o f the

13 It;'s at the SWAT level not at the WECC level.I

14 WECC has not dealt with it.

15 MEMBER YOULE : All right Thank you .

16 CHMN. FOREMAN : Any redirect or redouble back?

17 MEMBER EBERHART : Mr. Chair, I do have some more

18 questions I

19 CHMN I FOREMAN : Member Everhart.

20 MEMBER E8ERHART : I'm sorry, I'm not; done with

21 you yet. I'm having too much fun, Mr. Beck.

22

23 FURTHER EXAMINATION

24

25 Q (BY MEMBER EBERHART) Again, I apologize for
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1 And if I cover

2

3

4

being late to the meeting this morning.

some areas with my questions that you have already covered

in your testimony or previous questions, I apologize, but

I still would like them answered. So just bear with me

5 for a few minutes, please

6 A . (BY MR. BECK) Sure .

7 Q All o f the three 138 TEP lines involved go from

8 Tortolita substation to the Nor Rh Loop substation;

9

10 A . (BY MR. BECK) That is correct.

11 Q. And they all star t at the same place and go to

12

13

the same place?

(BY MR. BECK)A . Yes.

14 Q

15

And end at the same place. Okay.

What happens with the Southwest line the four Rh
.r

16 line that ends a t the Nor Rh Loop there?

17 A . (BY MR. BECK) Well, it begins at Saguaro.

18

19

initial purpose is to serve the Adonis substation, which

is halfway down in Segment 2. And then there will be a

20 future case that was mentioned this morning that will

21

22

23

they will extend the line then down to the Nor Rh Loop

vicinity, and another project is coming forward to connect

that over to the Rattlesnake substation, which is another

24

25

par t of their system.

And that would serve the Tucson area a s well?Q
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1 A . (BY MR. BECK)

2 Trans co's need.

It will primarily serve Southwest

To the degree it isn't parallel with our

3

4

system, it may provide a very small amount of supper t, but

primarily it's to serve Southwest Trans co customers.

5 Q .

outside o f the Tucson area?

And Southwest Trans co's customers are primarily

6

7 A . (BY MR. BURSQN) Yes.

8

Our primary member that we

will be serving with the Adonis and then in that one slide

9 the future Naviska is Trico Electric I who serves outside

10 of the surrounding car tificated area of TEP.

And some benefit to the Central Arizona Pro sect?

12

Q.

A. (BY MR. BURSON) Yes, correct.

13 Q

14

Thank you.

Mr. Beck I wanted to talk a little bit about thef

15 quad circuits. I know that's

16

17 m y attention.

in reading the

application, that was probably the only thing that caught

There's no rivers on this project, there's

18

19

20

no mesquite basks or anything like that.

So the only unusual thing that caught my

For the record,attention was the quad circuit issue.

21 what would you say the megawatt capacity of a 138kV line

22 is?

23 A . (BY MR. BECK) Probably around 250 to 300
r

24 megawatts

25 Q Okay. S o for the three 138kV lines that wouldI
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1 About 750?

2

be how many megawatts?

{by MR. BECK)A. No. For the three, approximately

3 up to 900.

4 Q. Up to 900. What would be the megawatt

5

6

equivalency or capacity of a 345kV line?

(BY MR. BECK)A. Just from a thermal capacity,

7

8

those are in the probably 1,100 to 1,200 megawatt range

So would there be let me take a step backQ-

9

10

before I ask that question.

Did TEP and the other par ties study the

11

12

possibility of either a 500kV or a 345kV line instead of

the four separate lines?

13 A. (BY MR. BECK) TEP has been undergoing a lot of

14

15 several years.

16 entities, including Southwest Trans co.

long-range transmission studying work over the past

It includes all of the surrounding

We've looked at

17 EHV, 345kV and/or 500kV lines into the Tucson area.

18

19

20

The cost to put that voltage line in is so

extreme that it just doesn't pencil out from an economic

perspective at this time. We're much better off from a

21

22

cost perspective to build the additional 138 circuit and

rebuild the two that are there than it would be to try to

23 build 345 coming down that corridor.

24

25

And one of the big problems is not only the cost

of the construction of the line itself but we would haveI
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1 to completely build a new substation at Nor Rh Loop for the

2 345kV voltage level, as well as at Tor Lolita, because

3 neither of those stations have 345kV today. And you see

4 that t:here's a $6.7 million cost for the Adonis

5 substation, which is a 1l5kV. You can magnify that cost

6 considerably for 345, and then double i t , one for each

7 end.

8 Q. I know you probably don't have anything to do

9 tonight, but if possible, if you didn't have zany figures,

10

11

12

would it be possible to come up with a ballpark estimate?

I'm not; asking for anything definitive, but just something

to look at to compare with the 20-some million dollar

13 figures we have, to compare providing a 345 or a 500kV

14 line between the two ending points.

15 A . (BY MR. BECK) Yes, we should be able to do

16 something overnight

17 Q Thank you. I would appreciate that.

18 In your opinion, in your experience, is there a

19 difference in reliability between the preferred

20 alternative that you're proposing with three separate

21 138kV lines as opposed to a single 345kV line?

22 A . (BY MR. BECK) There is a slight improvement from

23 the standpoint that you're splitting over three separate

24 l ines And so incidental outages caused by something

25 blowing into the circuit, if  you have a single 345 and you

ARIZONA REPORTING SERVICE,
www.az-reporting.com

INC • (602)
Phoenix,

274 - 9944
Arizona



L-00UCIOC'-09-0385-00149, etc. VOL I I 10/06/2009
177

lose it, you lose your whole source. If you have three

2 138 lines, it's not likely that these small, shot t-term

3 outages will affect; all three circuits.

4

So multiple

circuits would be a slight improvement over a single

5 circuit: .

6 Now, the 345 system, a much higher voltage * You

7 have longer insulators, more space between wires, SO you

8 could argue that maybe on a 345 t:here's less likelihood of

9 something blowing in and crossing across the circuits.

10 But we haven't: done a study to try to identify the

11 difference between multiple 138 versus a single 345.

12 Q- A s f Ar as comparing the two 345 versus the three

13

14

15

138 lines, are there greater electrical losses in the 138

setup than there would be in the 345 setup?

A. (BY MR. BECK) For a given length of line, there

16 is slightly less losses on the 345 than there would be on

17 the 138. We're not talking long distances h e r e . If you

18 were talking long transmission lines, there definitely

19 The lines are short enough

20

would be a big difference.

there's not a big difference

21

22

23

One additional point I would like to point out

is, you know, we talk about a quad circuit and the impacts

of a quad circuit, but from the perspective of TEP, it s aI

24 triple circuit structure. So we only have three circuits.

25 And TEP has extensive triple circuit construction on its
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1

2 Q.

3

4

5

system, which has worked very well over multiple years.

Page 15 of the application, it stated that one

advantage of the preferred option is public,

jurisdictional, and regulatory scoping indicated its

support for the preferred option.

6

7

Did the public -- or was any of that support

focused in on reliability as the issue, or was it just

8

9

from an environmental perspective?

(BY MR. BECK) I believe that the bulk o f thoseA.

10 comments were related to visual, land use, cultural, that

11 type of impact

12 Q.

13

14 A. (BY IVIR. BECK)

15 comment or two.

16

17

18

Was reliability of the system ever discussed in

any of the public meetings with the quad circuit issue?

I believe there may have been a

I believe CHI can probably address that

directly, what the commenter raised relative to

reliability.

Okay.Q.

19

If there's an outage of the three l38kv

lines, do you have an estimate on how much time it would

20

21 A . (BY MR. BECK)

22 To

23

take to get back up to the system being restored?

That absolutely depends on what

caused the problem, what the extent of the damage was.

take all three circuits out, if we have lost a structure
I

24

25

we would have to go in and replace that structure in some

So we're probably talking a few days to get somef ashia .
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1 temporary measure in there to replace those structures.

2

3

4

Long-term, you know, six months to order the pole and

replace it. But we would do whatever was needed to get

that back in service in a shot t period, which would

5 probably be a matter of days .

6 Q. Well I think I was more concerned about anI

7 having to drop some load.

8

outage and dropping

A . (BY MR. BECK) Yes .

9 Q. And I saw on the order of 200 megawatts of load

10 that would have to be dropped.

11 A. (BY MR. BECK) Out in the 2019 time range, that's

12 what we showed was in that range.

13 That's the time estimate I think I was looking

14

15

Q.

for is how long would it; take to -- so that you didn't

have to dump load anymore? Would that be the several

16 days?

17 A. (BY MR. BECK) No.

18

19

20 available .

21

If we have to drop load, if

there's a contingency that requires dropping load,

immediately we would star t up any turbines that were

And I mentioned this morning that probably

40 megawatts could be recovered in a matter of --

22 time-wise I didn't say, but probably 20 minutes, what it

23 So we pick up

24

25

takes to get turbines on line and running.

a small par son of that load very quickly.

The balance of the load would probably be back on
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1

2

3

4

line within a day, probably within hours, because we would

totally change the way our system is switched to make sure

we could pick up that load.

And if there :Ls -- you know, I l l  just use theQ I

5

6

numbers, the round number 200 megawatts that has to be

dropped, what does that mean, the load is dropped?

7 there a brownout, or a blackout, or homeowners can go

8 without electricity for any extended period of time? What

9 exactly does that mean?

10 A . (BY MR. BECK) What that means and we've had

12

an example of that in the past when there were major fires

along the eastern border of Arizona and western New

13 Mexico. TEP lost major par sons of its 345 system to

14 those fires for a day or two.

15 During that time, we had rolling brownouts I

16

17

18 When we lost those

19

blackouts, however you want to term that, where we had

predefined blocks of load that were identified to be

dropped under her rain contingencies.

lines, we implemented those plans, and so we rotated the

20

22

outages throughout our system.

So it wasn't that any individual customer was out

In that instance this lasted afor days at a time. I

23 couple of days, and we had, I believe, a 50 megawatt: block

24 So for a

25

of power that rotated throughout; our system.

couple hours for this set of customers, and the next: few
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1 hours was another set o f customers I And that S allI

2 preprogrammed into our energy management system to

3 identify y which customers are dropped under what

4 contingency, a n d once we implement that it: goes through

5 that rotation

6 Q. Has there been any estimate of cost if that would

7 happen, the impact to the public, the economic cost to

8 businesses and to the public?

9 A. (BY MR. BECK) No. In f act; I've had someI

10 discussion with Staff about that issue And, you know, we

could maybe determine lost revenue from a megawatt hour

12

13 I know someone that would b e interested in that.

14

value, but to try

Q.

A . (BY MR. BECK) -- t o stretch that out to what it

15 would mean to customers from loss of business or whatever,

16

17

we have not tried to even attempt to do such a study

In the cost estimates between the preferredQ-

18 alternative and alternative Option 1, I believe there's a

19 difference in construction cost estimates on the order of

20 $3- o r $ 4 million; i s that correct?

21 A. (BY MR. BECK) B a s e d on the numbers that are in

22 the application, I believe the difference is $4.7 million.

23 It's about a 21 percent additional cost to go to two

24 double circuits versus the quad circuit

25 Q. Without having any formal calculations been done
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1 o n the economic cost to customers, would you say that

2 we assume that the reliability of Alternative Option 1

3 with the two poles would be more reliable and less likely

4 t o drop 200 megawatts, that a $4 million economic impact

5 to the City of Tucson would be eaten up pretty quickly

6 with the brownout or a rolling share-the-pain scenario

'7 that you talked about?

A .8 (BY MR. BECK) Well, keep in mind that: the 200

9 megawatts, the  r ound  number , i s  o u t  1 0  y e a r s  d o w n  t h e

10 road . And that's without contemplating any additional

11 system changes that might be made in that time period to

12 lower that potential impact. So we're talking 10 years

13 out it's 200 megawatts. It: 's more l i k e 1 6 2 0o r , o r

14 whatever number today. So, you know, somewhere in between

15 100 megawatts, there is an economic value.

16 There again, the time period that this outage

17 would be for is relatively shot t. I mean, if it was a

18 catastrophic loss of a structure where we actually lost

19 that quad-circuit structure, as I said, within a day or so

20 we would switch around that and we would be serving those

21 customers again.

22 And ,  you  know , I mean, y o u  h a v e  t h e  p o t e n t i a l  t o

23 a s k  f o r  v o l u n t a r y  r e d u c t i o n s , w h i c h  i s  t h e r e  a n  e c o n o m i c :

24 impact to that? I'm not sure. But does that qualify y to

25 spend an additional $4.6 million? In our opinion, no.
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1 But w e haven't; tried t o d o a n analysis t o say this is what

2 the business loss would be.

3 Q. Okay . I don't have any more questions at this

4 moment regarding the reliability and quad circuits,

5 Seeing that my colleague Barry Wong is not here

6 today, and in his honor, I will ask a question that; h e

7 typically a 6k3

8 We've talked a lot about Las Vegas and Nevada

9 being experts, quote/unquote, in quad circuit What kind

10 of impact to the local economy would this have? I mean,

11 are these poles available locally? Are the workers and

12 the necessary expertise available locally to install this,

13

14

the quad circuits?

A . (BY MR. BECK) Well, you missed the opportunity

15 to hear the IBEW representative this morning say that TEP
I

16 in f act, has the expel rise to do whatever with these

1'7 structures Beyond that, there are contractors locally

18 that can do the work.

19 The biggest issue is the piece of equipment used

20 for construction, which we would rent for construction

21 purposes. One of the things we are actively looking at is

22 if the quad circuit, in f act, is approved, we will

23 probably be buying a different piece of construction

24 equipment or maintenance equipment for maintenance

25 purposes just because of the height of the structures.
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1

2 The structures themselves come from

3

4 Midwest or the east.

5

So the expel rise to install and maintain, so on,

is available locally.

the large pole suppliers, which are typically back in the

It just happens that our head

structural person came from one of those pole

6 manus acturers | So he has a strong background in the steel

7

8

monopoles, and he has absolutely no concerns whatsoever

with going with the quad-circuit structure.

9 MEMBER EBERHART: Thank you very much.

10 CHMN » FGREMAN I Member Mun dell redouble-doubleI

11 dip back?

12 MEMBER MUNDELL : Double down, Mr. Chairman.

13

14 FURTHER EXAMINATION

15

16 (BY MEMBER MUNDELL) Mr. Beck, I noticed that

17 and I know they/'re not intervening as much as they used

18 t o but the ACC Staff i s not here.I Were they aware that

19

20 A . In f act I had

you were going to be suggesting these quad structures?

(BY MR. BECK) Yes, they were.
I

21

22

23

met personally with Staff prior to Case 144 and talked

about our upcoming several cases, including this one, and

mentioned the f act that this one we were going to be

24

25

proposing the quad-circuit structures.

At that time they indicated that they would
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1 probably have some questions regarding the reliability.

2 And, i n f act;r of tar we made this application, I know they

3 looked extensively at whether they should intervene in

4 this case specifically because of the quad circuit issue.

5 And for whatever reason, their determination was that it

6 But I have

7

didn't justify y them intervening in the case.

had additional discussions with Staff regarding quad-

8 circuit structures

9 Q And the Staff meaning ~- can you put a human

10

11

being to that term?

A . (BY MR. BECK) Personally, I have talked to Prey

12 Ball who was i n discussions I believe with Steve Oleo.I I I

13 Q. Okay . And then since we have some historical

14 reference when you had the outages because of the fire in

15 New Mexico a number of years ago, refresh my memory. Did

16 you have blackouts and brownouts in Tucson?

17 A . (BY MR. BECK) We implemented a very shot t-term

18 rolling brownout process during the peak load of the day,

19 because it was in the middle of summer over peak load

20 And so for several hours for several days, we did cut some

21

22

And we got the news media involved to alert the

customers, and then we actually implemented some load

23 reduction

24 Q. But I mean, that's just so we can clarify y our

25 term, you had the load reduction because you have people
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1

2

that are, a s I recall, based on their tariff, you have the

ability to go to them and ask them to shed load; correct?

3 A . (BY MR. BECK) We have a minimal amount of load

4

5

that is theoretically interruptible.

So is that what happened with the New MexicoQ

6 That you had those people, the high ~- you know I

7

8 recollection

9

the industry -- and I'm just trying to remember from

YOU have high-usage customers, commercial

customers that will shed load, you know, when you motif y

10 them; correct?

A .11 (BY MR. BECK) We used to have an extensive

12

13

14

number of contracts that had interruptibility in them.

More recently we're strictly tariff for most of our

There are a few that have signed up under ancustomers »

15

16

interruptible load pro sect or policy, but it's a very

small amount of load.

17 And par t of what we did when we did those, in

18 f act, we didn't: have to actually drop a lot; of the load

19 that we armed What we did was turn the switch on that if

20 So

21

22

23

this other situation happens, we will drop more load.

we armed additional load to drop. So we dropped very

little load and actually put customers out, but we had

additional load armed for that next contingency should it

24 occur •

25 Q And so the interruptible customers that you haver
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1 you don't know off the top o f your head what the total

2 megawatts are?

3 A . (BY MR. BECK) I don't know specifically, but

4 it's a pretty small number.

5 MEMBER IVIUNDELL : Okay, thank you.

6 MEMBER EBERHART : Re , re , re-'9

7 CHMN FOREMAN: This is like WWF or the other tag

8 team. All right, Member Eberhar t

9 MEMBER EBERHART : One last question.

10 Mr. Mun dell -- actually, two. I'm sorry.

11

12 FURTHER EXAMINATION

13

14 (BY MEMBER EBERHART) You testified that you have

15

Q-

had discussions with Staff, but you didn't testis y to what

16 Staff's opinion was of the quad pole.

17

18

Did they express an

opinion to you or to TEP in general about what their

thoughts were?

19 A . (BY MR. BECK)

20

21

They initially indicated that they

had a concern about quad-circuit construction and that

their preference would be for the two double-circuit

22 We had dialogue back and forth

23 And then

24

construction methodology.

We provided them some of the information.

subsequently, when Pinar County did their data request
I o f

25 course they got the responses to that data request . And
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1 we really didn't hear much more of tar that point once they

2

3

got those, the data responses.

And then their decision, you know, w e heard Staff

4

5

6

7

8

was having discussions about maybe intervening, and that

got dropped. My only conclusion would be that they were

satisfied by at least some of the data responses, but I

haven't had any specific discussion regarding that.

And one last question, I promise, at least forQ.

9 the next 20 minutes.

10 We kind of had our arms around 150 megawatts if

11 you had to drop some load in 2019. Just using that

12

13 many houses does that mean?

number, how many residents would that 150 megawatts, how

1 000 homes would be out ofI

14 and I don't: even -- if you can come

15

power, or can you

up with a number later on, that would be fine.

16 A. (BY MR. BECK) We can definitely get back with

17 you .

18 MEMBER EBERHART

19 CI-IIVIN. FOREMAN :

Thank you.

All right. Would you like to

20 open up any more worm cans, Mr. Derstine?

21 MR o DERSTINE 9

22 CHMN. FOREMAN :

23

No, thank you.

Very good. We thank you

Please provide the information

24

gentlemen for testis Ying

that was referred to.

25 We'll take a 10-minute recess, and then we will
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1 star t with our next witnesses.

2 (A recess was taken from 4:03 p.m. t o 4:18 p.m.)

3 CHMN. FOREMAN: Let's see i f w e can take our

4 seats and get star Ted again. We're going t;o go back on

5 the record now and resume our hearing.

6 I just; had a conversation with Member Paul

7 Rasmussen who severed his Achilles tendon a week ago

8 Sunday . And he just advised me that he's had surgery for

9 it and tells me that he's trying to trundle around in a

10 cast; that he described as the size of Mount Everest So

11 Paul is not going to be with us for a while.

12 Now, we're ready to star t with new witnesses andI

13 it: looks like the Applicants' counsel is into the tag team

14 mode too.f

15 MR. GELLIVIAN: There's been a pinch hitter I

16 Mr. Chairman.

17 CHMN FOREMAN: All right, Counsel, you may

18 proceed.

19 MR . GELLMAN : Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

20 Mr. Horst, Ms. Ericson, good of ternoon

21 CHMN | FOREMAN • Well wait a minute.r You want to

22 call them first, and then I've got t;o swear them.

23 MR GELLMAN I apologize. The Applicants would

24 call as their next witnesses in a panel, Thomas Horst and

25 Renee Ericson.
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1 CHIVIN l FOREMAN : All right Ms. Ericson, would

2 you prefer an oath or affirmation?

3 MS. ERICSON: Affirmation.

4 (Renee Ericson was duly sworn.)

5 CHMN 9 FOREMAN : State your name and spell your

6 last name, please.

7 MS. ERICSON: Renee Ericson, E-r-i-c-s-o-n

8 CHMN • FOREMAN : Mr. Horst, do you prefer an oath

9 or affirmation?

10 MR l HORST 1 Af f i rmat ion ,  p lease .

(Thomas Horst was duly sworn.)

12 CHMN l FOREMAN : Please state your full name, and

13 spell your last name for the court repot tar.

14 MR. HORST: Thomas Horst H-o-r-s-tI

15 CHMN FOREMAN Now, Counsel, l e t u s proceed.

16 MR. GELLIVIAN Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

17

18 RENEE ERICSON and THOMAS HORST,

19

20

21

called as witnesses on behalf of TEP and SWTC, having been

sworn by the Chairman to speak the truth and nothing but

t h e  t r u t h , we r e  e x a m i n e d  a n d  t e s t i f i e d  a s fe l lows :

22

23 DIRECT EXAMINATION

24

25 Q. (BY MR. GELLMAN) Mr.  Horst ,  I 'm go ing to  s tar  t
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1 with you.

record.

Could you state your business address for the

2

3 A. (BY MR. HORST) My business address is CH2M Hill,

4 155 Grand Avenue, Oakland, California.

5 Q And if we could turn to slide 2 on the let t~hand

6

7

screen, does that show your background and experience?

(BY MR. HoRsT)A. Yes, it does.

8 Q

9

And could you briefly describe your background

and experience as it relates to transmission line sitings.

10 A . (BY MR. HORST) Yes, I have an education,

Bachelor, Master's and ph.D. i n environmental sciences.I

12 I've been applying that educational background to energy

13

14

15

16

projects for my entire career of 35 years.

Q. And how many projects would you say that you've

been involved in over the course of your career?

It's in the hundreds and IA . (BY MR. HORST)

17

18

stopped counting.

Q. As par t of this case did you submit profiled

19

20

testimony?

(BY MR. I-IORST)A . I did.

21 And for the record, that; has been marked as

22

23

Q.

Exhibit TEP/SWTC-5 for identification purposes.

Was that testimony authored by you or under your

24 direction?

25 A . (BY MR. HORST) Yes.
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2

Q-

A.

And is that; par t; of your sworn testimony today?

(BY MR. HORST) Yes it is.I

3

4

Q. Do you have any changes, additions, or deletions

to that testimony?

5 A. (BY MR. HORST) No, I do not.

6 MR GELLMAN : A t this time I would move for the

7 admission of Exhibit TEP/SWTC-5.

8 CHMN. FOREMAN Is there any objection?

9 (No response.)

10 CHMN » FOREMAN :

11

12

No objection, good cause

appearing, it's ordered admitting TEP/SWTC-5.

(Exhibit TEP/SWTC-5 was admitted into evidence.)

13 Q. (BY MR. GELLMAN) And you also authored a

14 PowerPoint presentation which is on both the let t- and

15 right-hand screens?

16 A. (BY MR. HORST) yes, I did.

17 And that, for the record, has been marked as

18

Q-

TEP/SWTC-6.

19 Was that also prepared by you or under your

20 direction?

21 A. (BY MR. HORST) Yes it was.r

22

23

Q.

A.

And is that par t of your sworn testimony today?

(BY MR. HoRsT) Yes, it is.

24 Q Do you have any changes, additions, or deletions

25 to your Power point?
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1 A I (BY MR. HORST) No I do not.I

2 MR. GELLMAN° I move for the admission of

3 Exhibit TEP/SWTC-6

4 CHMN . FOREMAN I Any objection?

5 (No response.)

6 CI-IMN. FOREMAN: No objection, admit TBp/swTc-6.

7 (Exhibit TEP/SWTC-6 was admitted into evidence.)

8 Q- (BY MR. GELLMAN)

9

with that out of the way,

Mr. Horst, would you describe the pro sect and study area

10

11

for this pro sect.

(BY MR. HORST)A.

12

The project area, and reference

the figure on the right, which has been described by the

13

14

previous panel, has at its two end locations the Saguaro

station and the Nor Rh Loop station and routes

15

16

interconnecting those two end points.

And do some of the main features in the projectQ

17

18

study area include the 1-10 and the Union Pacific

railroad?

19 A. (BY MR. HoRsT) Yes, they do Q

20 And why was this study area selected for this

21

22

Q.

pro sect?

A. (BY MR. HORST)

23

24

25

Given the purpose and need of the

project and the end points, we looked for existing

corridors that could conceivably connect those end points,

and we looked to either side of the direct line between
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1 the two, which would be the existing TEP right-of-way, and

2 that encompassed the routes that you mentioned as shown on

3 the Power point.

4 Q And was this the study area used t:hat's depicted

5 on the right~hand screen, was that the basis to star t

6 evaluating alternative routes for this project?

7 A. (BY MR. HORST) I think we need t o g o t o the next;

8 slide on the right.

9 Q.

A.

I f w e could go -- thank you.

10 (BY MR. HoRsT) Yes that shows the variousI

11 routes that we considered in the study area

12 Q And turning to the next; slide on the let t-hand

13 screen, what alternative routes did you consider as part

14 of your analysis and did the companies consider?

A.15 (EY MR. HORST) Well, we considered all of the

16 routes which are shown on the right-hand screen there .

17 And I know the type is a little small to read, but it has

18 been referred to on the PowerPoint.

19 And we also worked with the companies to

20

21

22

determine engineering alternatives for each of those

routes, which led to two engineering alternatives which

you heard about before, one being the quad circuit and the

23 second being two double circuits.

24 So with those in mind, we established criteria to

25 evaluate those routes and those criteria we tried toI
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1

2

align and did align with the f actors to be considered in

issuing the CEC contained in 40-360.06. We had 14 of

3 those criteria, so we

4 Q.

A.

And -- I'm sorry. G o ahead.

5 (BY MR. HORST) S o w e evaluated those

6

7

alternatives against those criteria and rated each of them

to determine the preference for those which best met the

8

9 And as shown on the slide on the let t, the three

10

11

12

13

14

15

highest ranked alternatives from the perspective of the

methodology which I referred to, plus looking at the

routes in specific detail, led us to the preferred option,

which is one that we talked about in previous testimony,

the TEP right-of-way with the quad circuit; Alternative

Option 1, the TEP alternative with the two double

16 circuits; and Alternative Option 2
.Y
which runs along the

17

18

19

CAP for a par son of the route, and then for a par son of

the route the existing TEP right-of-way.

Now, Mr. Horst, when we're talking about

20

Q.

developing alternatives, we're talking about developing

21 them from Tortolita to North Loop substation?

22 A . (BY MR. HORSTI That's correct 0

23 And we've called that Segment 2 of the pro sect?

24

Q

A. (BY MR. HoRsT) That's correct.

25 Q. Why weren't alternatives looked at between
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1

2

Saguaro and Tor Lolita or Segment 1 of the project?

Well, for Segment 1, as Mr. BeckA . (BY MR. HORST)

3 testified, it's a transfer from a TEP line t o Southwest

4 Transmission in an existing right-of~way, and Southwest

5 Transmission has now determined that that line will be

6 rebuilt, in par t, and therefore, we did not consider

7 alternative routes with that.

8 Q- Turning to the comparison between the preferred

9 option and Alternative Option 1, are there any differences

10 besides the engineering options between or the

11 engineering between the quad circuit and the two double

12 circuits between the preferred option and Alternative

13 Option 1?

14 A. (BY MR. HORST) There was a slight difference in

15

16

the rating, with the quad circuit rating a little bit

higher, but I would not consider that difference to be of

17 any significance So essentially, they were the same from

18

19

the perspective of the criteria.

Q. And looking at the right-hand screen, the route

20 depicted in orange is for both the preferred option and

21 Alternative Option l?

22 A. (BY MR. HORST) Yes .

23 Q. Turning to Slide 7 on the let t-hand screen,

24 that's a photograph. Does that accurately depict how the

25 corridor looks at present with the two westerly H-frame
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1 structures?

2 A. (BY MR. HORST) Yes, it does. If you'll notice

3 over here -- and hopefully the Google fly-through that

4

5

Mr. Beck led you through helps you orient

looking to the nor thwest, and that is the Tor Lolita

6 substation. And you can see the three structures that

7 exist there now, the three lines that Mr. Beck referred

8

9 as 125 and 117 and 118.

And I believe he numbered those in his presentation

So that's a typical view.

10 Q- And it's the two westerly lines, the two wood

11 H-frame structures that we see in the foreground, that

12 would be eventually replaced by the quad circuit if the

13 preferred option were selected?

14 A. (BY MR. HORST) That i s correct.

15 Q You have a bunch of key what you call key

16 observation points in your power point that I also note are

17 on the place mats, I think the back side of the placeman .

18 And they are also, I believe, included in the application

19 Turning to Slide 8 on the let t-hand screen, this

20 is Key Observation Point No. 2?

A.21 (BY MR. HORST) Yes it is.I I'll go over on the

22 right-hand side, Key Observation Point No. 2 is here. And

23

24

the reason for picking this, in a visual analysis you're

trying to pick key observation points that various viewing

25 groups will experience the transmission line
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1 In this case, as described below, it's an

2 existing rural subdivision at the interconnection of South

3 Marylynne Lane and East Sianna Drive looking southeast

4 So this is the existing view. This is the experience that

5 folks would have in this area right now.

6 And as you can see, the area -~ the view is

7 characterized by the current right-of-way and the current

8 transmission lines. But we do in the static simulation is

9 to remove the lines which will be replaced And if we go

10 to the next: slide, you can see then the new structures

11 that are in it.

12 Actually, if you turn to your placeman, to make

13 easier, Iit S been depicted. We called out the future

14 transmission lines because I know these become a littleI

15 small and hard to see. So hopefully you'll find this more

16 helpful |

17 So again, the view looking this way, it's the

18 same visual characteristic that you saw before, the

19 difference being that you now have the one pole versus

20 what you had before. And the one that:'s called out on

21 your placeman is this quad circuit right; here.

22 CI-IIVIN. FOREMAN:

23

24

Mr. Horst, could you indicate on

the map on the front side of the placeman the location

from which the photographs that are depicted on the last

25 slides were taken?
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1 MR. HORST: Mr. Chairman, i f it would be helpful

2 I'll go to the right-hand slide there, which is different

3 but has the same orientation. And I know it's hard to

4 read because it's in green, but this is the location right

5 here . Is that helpful?

6 CHMN | FOREMAN :

7 MEMBER MUNDELL :

It is helpful.

It's right above Missile Base

8 Road .

9 MR. HORST: Yes, I'm sorry I t ' s a t the corner

10

11

o f - - and  we don ' t ;  have i t o n  t h i s  m a p , s o  how  t o  s how  you

e x a c t l y  t h e  b e s t  w a y  t o  p u t i t , b e c a u s e  w e  d o n ' t  h a v e  t h e

12 For ease, it's nor Rh of Missile Base

13

corner of -_ yeah.

Read and a bit to the east.

14 CHIVIN FOREMAN : Okay . Very good. That's helpful

15 MR | HORST 9 Yeah.

16 Q- (BY MR. GELLMAN} Mr. Horst, you have two other

17 simulations in your Power point presentation. The next one

18 is Key Observation 4. As a follow-up to the Chairman's

19 question, could you show on the map on the right-hand

20 screen where this observation point is?

21 A. (BY MR. HoRsT) yes I, c a n . On  the - - let;  me go

22 to the right-hand side first. We have key observation

23 p o i n t - - oops - - 4 and  5  down  her e i n t he a r e a  o f

24 Tangerine Road. And I think in the Google fly-through we

25 p a u s e d  t h e r e  f o r  a  w h i l e  s o  t h a t f o l k s  c o u l d  s e e t h i s
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1 Again, the reason for picking this key

2 observation point, it's about two-and-a-half miles at this

3 juncture east o f 1-10.

4 transmission line crossing.

You're looking west at the

And, obviously, Tangerine

5 Road i s a paved road and i s one o f the most heavily used

6 roads in the project area.

7 So this is the existing view of the KOP or the

8 key observation point as it exists today. And you can see

9 there are a number o f transmission and distribution lines

10 that folks see as a par t of their visual experience at

this location.

12 And again, if you focus on the placeman, on the

13 second from the bottom, which is the Tangerine Road one
I

14 you'll see that and if you turn to the next slide I

15 please, if I could have the next slide, please.

16 This is the simulated view, and I'll point out

17 the things that have changed. First, we've added the quad

18 circuit which is here.I And then these two poles here,

19 which have distribution lines below the current 138 lines,

20 were topped because the distribution lines will remain

21 So you can see that the character of the viewing

22 experience here remains much the same, because there's

23 quite a number of structures that you see when you're

24 passing along here, including distribution lines

25 Q And turning to the next key observation point
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1 that you have in your PowerPoint, No. 5, what is the

2

3

significance of this point?

(BY MR. HORST)A. Yes. We had three groups of

4 viewers that we felt would experience this project, one

5 being commuters along 1-10, which represented the Key

6 Observation Point; no. 1 which I didn't show in theI

7

8

PowerPoint but you have at the top of your placeman.

Also, there are folks that hike and use off-road

9 vehicles .

10

This represents Key Observation Point 5, a view

from the deter t area about a half a mile nor Rh of

11 Tangerine Road looking nor thwest And you can see the

12 corridor as it s previously been described with the1

13 H-frames, and then in the next slide as it would look like

14 when the H-frames have been replaced by the quad-circuit

15 structures along there.

16 Q. And just so that the record is clear, could you

17

18

show on the right-hand screen on the map there where this

viewpoint is located and where we're looking towards in

19 terms of are we looked nor theist? Are we looking

TO nor thwest ?

21 A. (BY MR. HORST) You're looking nor thwest

22 that clear?

23 Could you just point it out again?

24

Q.

A.

25 hard to see.

(BY MR. I-IORST) I know that the laser pointer is

It's here, and it's pointed nor thwest along
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1 the transmission line corridor.

2 Q As par t of your analysis and preparation, as par t

3 of cH21v1 H:Lll's analysis and preparation, did you do, for

4 lack of a better term, a side-by-side comparison of how

5 the preferred option, the quad~circuit structures, would

6 look as compared to the two double-circuit structures that

7

8

are part of Alternative Option 1?

A. (BY MR. HoRsT) Yes, we did. And on this slide

9 here on the let t-hand side, on the let t-hand side of the

10 let t screen, is the preferred option. And this is a view

vii dually standing underneath what would be the quad

12 circuit looking straight on. And then on the right-hand

13 side i t would be a similar view for the two double

14 circuits looking straight on, using the same photographs

15

16

so you can have a comparative view.

And I notice that we have the figure on the

17 right-hand screen, the figure that was included in the

18 application that shows some of the dimensions of the

19 quad-circuit structure. How are the two different in

20 terms of height and in terms of other characteristics?

21 A. (BY MR. HORST) Well, as you can see from the

22

23 quad circuit

simulation and the Figure 2 shown on the right, for the

and I think the next one we have is for

24 the two double circuits, single view

25 Going back to the previous one, the overall
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1 Going to the

2 l So that s1

3

4

height is somewhere between 115 and 125.

quad, it s the next slide, it's 80 to 100 feet.

the overall difference in total height from ground level.

There is obviously a difference in the arrangement and the

5

6

7

number of wires on each structure from that perspective.

Q. And I note for the record that the diagrams to

the right are also included in the application in

8 Exhibit G, I believe

9 A. (BY MR. HORST) Yes, they are. The simulations

10 are i n Exhibit G a s well.

11 Q

12

Thank you.

We're showing on the screen right now what we are

13 These are the poles that

14

calling the Tangerine monopoles.

if the line is going straight would be used to your

15 understanding?

16 A. (BY MR. HoRsT) That's correct

17 Q Do we also have simulations of turning or

18 dead-end structures?

19 A. (BY MR. HoRsT) yes, we do.

20

If you look at the

next slide on the let t-hand side f fashioned in a similarJ

21

22 And on the

23

way using basically the same background photograph on the

let t-hand side, would be the preferred option.

right-hand side would be the dead-end turning structures

24

25

for the two quad circuits.

And I don't; believe we have those figures fromQ
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1 Exhibit G in your PowerPoint, but for the dead-end turning

2 structures, those are included in the application as well?

3 A . (BY MR. HORST) Yes, they are.

4 Q. Mr . Beck, d u r i n g h i s d i r e c t exam ina t i on , went

5 th r ough the c r o s s - s e c t i o n s , so I know the nex t f o u r o r

6 five slides you also have those cross-sections. But; i n an

7 er ro r  t to move t h i s a l o ng , do  you  have a n y t h i n g t o add t o

8 what Mr. Beck has provided in testimony?

9 A . (BY MR. HORST) No .

10

This was simply added for a

different orientation and view to what is existing. I f we

11

12

just; go very quickly, and the next slide :Ls the preferred

option, and I think there's been questions on that . And

13 t h e n  t h e  n e x t one wou ld  be the e x i s t i n g - - back t o the

14 existing right-of-way structure, and then followed with

15

16

Alternative Option 1.

I t h i n k  w e can move t o s l i d e what I t h i n k i s 20Q. .r

17 on the let t-hand screen.

18 Mr. Horst, what was CHEM HilTs conclusions based

19

20

on their analysis of the advantages of the preferred

option over Alternative Option l?

21 A . (BY MR. HoRsT)

22

Well, the preferred option,

obviously, consolidates the lines and reduces the number

23 o f structures in the corridor. It actually reduces it to

24 one~half . And by having fewer structures in the existing

25 corridor, it provides flexibility to minimize and possibly
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avoid any sensitive natural or cultural features that

2 could be encountered during pole placement. I t leaves

3 more room i n the corridor for future projects o r

4 additional uses. And during our scoping process, we had

5 an indication of support for the preferred option. SQ

6 those are generally, from the perspective of our analysis
I

7 the advantages of the preferred option.

8 Q. Turning briefly to what is Alternative Option 2

9 on the right-hand screen, is that the route that star ts

10 out in blue and then turns to green on the right:-hand

11 side?

12 A. (BY MR. HoRsT) Yes .

13 portion of this alternative is within the existing TEP

14 This is the new corridor, which generally

15 parallels the CAP, and then comes down along Tangerine

16 Road to re join the TEP right-of-way at that point .

17 Q So on the right-hand screen the par son of the

18 line or the route depicted in green is where it diverges

19 from the existing right-of-way and follows the east side

20 of the CAP right-of-way?

21 A. (BY MR. HORST) That's correct.

22 Q. And you also have, I believe, a cross-section

23 also of what Mr. Beck used in his Powerpoint presentation

24 o f how - - a cross-section of how this alternative would

25 look in the CAP right-of-way?
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1 A. (BY MR. HoRsT) That's correct. This is how we

2 would expect i t t o look if i t were routed i n that

3

4

alignment.

Q .

5

And I should state for the record, adjacent to

the CAP right-of-way instead of in the CAP right~of-way

6

'7

Do you have anything to add to this cross-section

beyond what Mr. Beck testified to?

8 A. (BY MR. HORST) I would just add that the last

9 This would be a new

10

11

12

distinction you made is important.

right-of-way. Even though it is adjacent to an existing

right-of-way, it still would require the acquisition of

new right-of-way and all of the associated analyses that

13

14 Q.

15

16

17

go along with a new right-of-way.

And was that one of the reasons why CHZM Hill and

the companies, quite frankly, looked at Option 2 less

f adorably than the other options proposed in the

application?

18 A. (BY MR. HQRST) Well, it's ser t of the underlying

19 reason that a number o f the criteria that w e looked a t

20 scored less f adorably for this option than for Option l or

21

22

the preferred option.

Q- And o n the let t:-hand screen we see a slide

23

24

25

entitled disadvantages of Alternative Option 2 versus

preferred option. Those basically summarize the

disadvantages of Alternative Option 2?
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1 A . (BY MR. HORST) Yes, they do. Basically, again,

2 the first point is that we use existing transmission

3 corridor and access roads for a par son of the route, but;

4 it does establish a second utility corridor immediately

5 proximate to the existing TEP right-of-way, and it

6 requires acquisition of new right-of-way and associated

7 environmental studies and effects associated with that

8 A n d  t h e n  t h e r e  w o e  l e s s s u p p o r t  d u r i n g  o u r  s c o p i n g  p r o c e s s

9 for this option compared to the preferred option or

10 A l t e r n a t i v e  O p t i o n  N o 1

11 MR. GELLMAN : Mr. Horst, I believe that concludes

12 my direct of you.

13 And unless there are any questions from the

14 Committee I l l move to Ms. Ericsonl
I 4

15 CHMN. FOREMAN» I have a couple of questions.

16 That's my f favorite phrase. T h a t  d i f f e r e n t i a t e s  m e from

17 Mr. Eberhard t when he says, "I have just one more

18 question l ll

19 MEMBER EBERHART : This time.

20 MEMBER PALMER: J u s t a  q u i c k  q u e s t i o n

21 MEMBER EBERHART : C o u l d  I r em ind  t he  Cha i r m a n

22 that my half hour is up?

23 cHlvln. FOREMAN Yes.

24

25
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1 EXAMINATION

2

3 Q. (BY CHIVIN. FOREMAN) How many residences are

4

5 A. (BY MR. HORST)

6 t o Ms. Ericson

7

within one-half mile of the preferred option line?

I'm going to defer that question

Her role on this project was to lead the

detailed resource studies, and that's between Saguaro and

8 Tor Lolita, basically at the hear t of her testimony for all

9 o f the resources S o she would be a better witness to

10

11 Q .

A .12

address that: question, if you don't mind.

I don't mind so long as somebody answers it.

I know she's prepared to answer(BY MR. HORST)

3_3

14 Let me ask you to look at Exhibit 1, the

15

16

that question.

Q.

application, Exhibit G7-B. It's the photograph and

simulation taken from the Owl Creek subdivision towards

17 the Adonis substation. You have it in your Power point I

18 and it's also on the back of the application.

19 A. (BY MR. HORST) Yes.

20 Q Is this the closest subdivision to any of the

21 routes?

22 A. (BY MR. HORST) no. The subdivision north of

23 Missile Road would be closer.

24

25

Q

A.

Up near Key Observation Point 2?

(BY MR. HORST) Yes.
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1 Q I think that's the

2

3

4

5

All right. the photographs

that were taken from Key Observation Point 2, are those

photographs taken from the residences -- the vicinity of

the residences that are closest to the preferred route?

We didn't par ticularly locateA . (BY MR. HORST)

6 them next t o the residence.

'7 Q. S o this photograph and simulation i s not; taken

8

g

10

from somebody's yard. It's taken from someplace closer to

the lines than from a residence yard; is that correct?

I ll defer to Ms. Ericson.A. (BY MR. HORST) I

11 She's

12 CHMN l FOREMAN : Then maybe I should defer my

13 questions, then, to Ms. Ericson.

14 Member Wong.

15 MEMBER WONG : Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

16 apologize for the tardiness.

17

18 EXAMINATION

19

20 Q (BY MEMBER WONG)

21

22

I want to ask a question about

the pole height of the preferred quad circuit transmission

Is this the trend? I s this a new idea o r new

23

24

technology of a pole design?

(BY MR. HoRsT)A. I'm not a transmission engineer,

25 and I think that subject was covered by Mr. Beck, and he
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1 talked about other experience with this type of design.

2 MEMBER WONG : Okay . Mr. Chairman, and I don't

3 want to revisit this for all of the members, so I might go

4 off-line on this, but just will there be issues with pole

5 height of lightning strike? Is that an issue here for

6 safety issues?

7 CHMN I FOREMAN : Well, the lightning strike issue

8 has not been raised s o f Ar. W e have talked about the

9 reliability of the quad-circuit pole, the f act that it is

10 higher, and the f act that we have a taller quad-circuit

pole for the preferred option and we have two shorter dual

12 And the discussion that we've

13

circuit poles for Option 1.

had has dealt with the relative trade-offs that are

14 associated with the reliability and electric utility of

15 those two options.

16 But I don't know. Mr. Beck, do you have a

17 there information about variable lightning strike on

18 quad-circuit poles, taller poles, as opposed to shot tar

19 poles?

20 MR BECK : I'm not aware of any study work that

21 was done for quad versus double circuit. The f act that

22 the poles are taller could increase the likelihood of

23 lightning striking them.

24 CHMN. FOREMAN But correct me if I'm wrong here I

25 but the extra high voltage carriers for 500 and 345kV may
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1 exceed the height of the quad poles that you have proposed

2 in this case; is that true?

3 MR ¢ BECK o That is correct. And so there's no

4 unusual issue with the quad circuit relative to lightning,

5 other than the f act that i t would be taller than the

6 double circuit and it would be a little more likely to

7 attract lightning

8 CI-IMN o FOREMAN :

9

Do you have lightning strikes on

your yet taller poles with the extra high voltage lines?

10 MR. BECK: Yes . We have lightning strikes on all

11 of our poles.

12 CHMN I FOREIVJAN I

13

And is there any particular

problem that you have had as a result of that?

14 MR. BECK: Typically, the worst: case is that the

15 line will trip out and then you have to close the breaker

16 and reenergize the line I t ' s a m o m e n t a r y  b l i p i n  t h e

17 system usually.

18 CHMN. FOREMAN Okay .

19 MEMBER PALMER : M r . C h a i r m a n Isn't that the

20

21

purpose of a static line, to reduce the probability of a

strike on the conductor?

22 MR. BECK: Y e s . T h e s t a t i c i s -~ o n e o f t h e

23 reasons for the static is to shield; therefore, we tend to

24 call them a shield wire. It shields the conductor from a

25 direct lightning strike
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1 MEMBER PALMER; Sometimes you have them at the

2 highest point and also the lowest point . I have seen them

3 done both ways to prevent strikes from the ground bouncing

4 back up into the conductor.

5 MR. BECK: I believe those car mainly on some

6 distribution lines there will be a neutral wire below.

7 Typically, on a transmission, we only have them above the

8

9 MEMBER PALMER: Thank you .

10 MEMBER WONG : And thank you, Mr. Chairman, for

11 posing those questions. But I would like to know the

12 history, what are the what have been the probabilities

13 of the lightning strikes and the frequency, because I

14

15

think that goes to the issue of safety as well.

And, you know, I know you addressed their issue

16 of reliability before I arrived, so I don't want to

17 belabor that but that is an issue.I Because if there's

18 outages and tripping of these transmission circuits and
I

19 if there is an increased frequency of that, that goes to

20 some serious concerns about reliability So I would like

21 to hear more about that subject matter

22 MR I BECK~ I don't believe you would see a very

23 big increase in the number of outages due to lightning

24 It would be slightly more likely to get; a lightning strike

25 t o the structure But there again, just lightning hitting
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1 a structure won't necessarily take the line out I t has

2 t o jump across the installation to do that .

3 And with the steel poles, if they're grounded

4 correctly, you have a pretty good source right to ground.

5 So it:'5 not necessary, just because you're getting more

6 lightning strikes, that you'll have more outages on any

7 par titular line

8 MEMBER WONG : So are you saying, Mr. Chairman f

9 Mr. Beck, that it comes down to the engineering, the

10 appropriate grounding effect, the grounding technology;

11 right? You have to properly ground these poles to

12 minimize the negative impact on the transmission wires?

13 MR. BECK: Yes, that's a very important component

14 of transmission design is the grounding of the structure .

15 MEMBER WONG : And that's built and yourin,

16 company has a good track record; is that correct? Do you

17 have a good track record of grounding poles?

18 MR. BECK Yes, we do.

19 MEMBER WONG :

20

So if Mr. Everhart goes and

researches this at the Corporation Commission, he won't

21 find a lot of tripping, right?

22 MR. BECK:

23

He may find some tripping, but not

necessarily due to lightning and ground issues.

24 MEMBER WONG : Thank you .

25 And Mr. Chairman, I want to ask about the cost;
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1 impact . Was that asked earlier?

2 CHMN I FOREMAN : W e did talk about that.

3 MEMBER WONG : I'll go off-line on that, but thank

4 you.

5 CHMN » FOREMAN : Yes. We're trusting Member

6

7

Eberhar t to keep the placement of this line out of the

riverbed this time .

8 MEMBER EBERHART : I do have a couple of questions

9 for Mr. Horst

10

11 EXAMINATION

12

13 (BY MEMBER EBERHART)

14

15

Q. And one is regarding you

mentioned in your refiled testimony the different

alternatives considered. And I think there was seven, and

16 then two engineering alternatives, so a total of 14

17 alternatives that were looked at.

18

19 those alternatives.

20 were

It appears that you did some ratings of each of

Could you describe how those ratings

could you describe for the Committee Table 2 in

21 section -- in Exhibit B? Because I think it's very good

22 t o have this i n the CEC, and we've had quite a few cases

23

24

25

recently where something like this matrix could have been

very helpful. So I would like it, if you could, to just

very briefly for the Committee's benefit talk about that
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1 Table 2.

2 A . (BY MR. HORST) Sure . I ' l l b e  b r i e f . And i f  you

3 would like some more, just keep asking.

4

5

Again, what we did was we took the alternative

routes and the engineering alternatives. We developed

6 As I s a i d , you  see 14 o f  them, which we t r i e d

7 t o  encompass ,  as  I  sa id be fore ,  the  f  ac tors  that  need to

8 be considered in issuing a CEC.

9 And then we convened a group of folks within

10 CH2M  H i l l and the  compan ies t h a t  h ad  e xpe l  r i s e :Lm these

various criteria and we set up three ratings: The first
12 being acceptable without mitigation; acceptable with

13 m i t i g a t i o n , wh i ch  wou l d  be  a  two ; and  t h en  a one , which

14 w o u l d  b e  p r o h i b i t i v e  e i t h e r  b e c a u s e o f i t s im pac t  o r

15 becau se  o f i t s  c o s t .

16 These folks met in workshop to discuss their

l'7

18

r a t i n g s , b e c a u s e  b y  t h e i r  n a t u r e  t h e y  a r e  q u a l i t a t i v e , and

t ; 1 ' 1 a t ' s  r e a l l y  t h e  o r i g i n  o f  t h i s  t a b l e .

19 A n d  t h e n  w h a t  w e  d i d  i s  t o  r e c o g n i z e  t h a t  w e  n e e d

20 to look at this from a number of perspectives, what you

21 s e e  o n  t h e  s e c o n d  p a r  t  o f  T a b l e  2 . F i r s t t o t a l e d  i t, we

22

23

up, the highest being the highest ratings, but then we

also looked deeper. We looked i n t o  t h e t o t a l number of

24

25

1 ' s , wh i c h  wo u l d  h a v e  a  m a j o r  e f f e c t o r impact , and  the

t o t a l number  o f  2 ' t o t a l  n u m be r  o f 3 s .s, and the I And we
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1 were looking for flaws or issues associated with each of

2 them.

3 And then we met one final time where each person

4

5

presented the results and we talked through it to try to

So that;'sunderstand the robustness o f their conclusions.

6 essentially how we used this table.

7 Were these ratings done before, of tar, or during

8

Q-

public meetings?

9

In other words, during the process, or

was this done way before there was any input from the

10 public?

11 A I (BY MR. HORSTJ It was not done way before . We

12 did take input. And then the results in terms of which of

13 the alternatives became the preferred and the first

14 alternate and the second alternate were presented at

15 public meeting, as well as within the newsletters.

16 Q.

17

And I see from this table that the preferred

alternative and the engineering alternative of the

18
I

19

20

preferred alternative came out very close in the ratings

within one point of each other, the first two. And they

were significantly higher than all of the other

21 alternatives

22 A.

would you agree with that?

(BY MR. HORST) yes, I would.

23 Q.

24

25

And looking at the difference between the two

alternatives and the preferred alternative, the only

difference in the scoring was that the quad pole, based on
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the rating, would provide greater flexibility for future

2 right-of-way use?

3 A . (BY MR. HORST) That's correct.

4 Q- So that was the only one-point difference and

5 that was the only difference between the two alternatives?

6 A. (BY MR. HoRsT) That's correct.

7 Q. Thank you. Were you involved in the

8 environmental analysis of the inventory of the saguaros?

9 A . (BY MR. HORST) I was not.

10 Okay . Was MS. Ericson?

11

Q.

A. (BY MR. HORST) Ms. Ericson has been working with

12 that but she did not lead thatI

13 MEMBER EBERHART : Okay . I'll reserve my question

14 for her. Thank you .

15 CHMN • FOREMAN : We're getting close to 5:00.

16 What I would propose is we try to ask questions, if we

17 have them, of Mr. Horst and see if we can get finished

18 with him.

19

20 Mr. Horst?

Are there other questions from the Committee to

Any questions from Southwest to Mr. Horst?

21 Yes, Mr. Robes son. Do you have would it be

22

23

okay to ask you to address Mr. Horst's issues now, or

would you prefer waiting until Ms. Ericson had concluded

24 her testimony?

25 MR • ROBERTSON : Mr. Chairman, I would be happy to
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1 go now . Actually, Committee Member Eberhar t's line of

2 inquiry goes to one I had wanted to explore, and I can use

3 it as a segue.

4

5 CROSS -EXAMINATION

6

7 Q. (BY MR. ROBERTSON) Mr. Ho r s t at; the ou t se t o fI

8 y o u r  d i r e c t t est imony , 'you i d e n t i f i e d 14 f  actors t ha t were

9 utilized in evaluating the different routes.

10 Are those 14 l i s t e d  o n E x h i b i t B-15 o f the

11 application?

12 A I (BY MR. HORST) Yes, they are

13 Q Now, also at the outset of your testimony you had

14 occasion to refer to the statutory siring scheme here in

15 Arizona and you provided an Arizona Revised Statute

16 May I assume from that you have a working

17 knowledge of the statutory scheme set for Rh in A.R.S.

18 40-360, et; seq?

19 A I (BY MR. HoRsT) Yes, you can.

20 Q So you would be f familiar with the decision-making

21 f actors that the statute prescribes the Siring Committee

22 shall consider, which are set for Rh in A.R.S. 40-360.06 |»
r

23 is that correct?

24 A. (BY MR. HORST) That's correct

25 Q Now, the 14 criteria that; are set; for Rh on Page
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1 8-15 o f the Exhibit B t o the application, what is the

2 source of those?

3 A . (BY MR. HORST) The source of those is they were

4

5

developed by the study team of tar considering the statute

which we've been talking about and the nature of the area

6 in which we are studying
I and the availability of data to

7 So those f actors were considered

8

9

under take the analysis.

to put together these 14 criteria.

Q- Would it be accurate to say that the 14 criteria

10

11

represent the siring team's interpretation of what might

be relevant within the context of the statutory

12 decision-making f actors?

13 A. (BY MR. HORST) In general, but there are some

14 components of that which are very broad, and I would refer

15 to A.9 r which generally brings in all additional f actors

16 So to that extent, we couldn't consider something like

17 that . We tried to look at: those which we could

18

19 Q

20

specifically align with the criteria.

And when you refer to A-9, you're referring to

40-360.06.A.9, which refers to the total environment of

21 the area?

22 A . (BY MR. HORST) Yes.

23 Q

24

Okay. Now, I wonder if we might have up on the

screen the slide that compared the preferred option with

25 Alternative No. 1.
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1 And I also would like have you direct your

2 attention to Page B-19 and B-20 of Exhibit B, and t:hat's

3 the matrix that Committee Member Eberhar t asked you some

4 questions about.

5 MR l ROBERTSON Jay or Stuart, I'm not sure which

6 of you has the control toggle. The one I'm looking for is

7 the one that listed about four points that identified what

8 we considered to be benefits or preferences of the

9 That is in,

10

preferred option over Alternative No. 1.

thank you .

11 Q I (BY MR. ROBERTSON) Mr. Horst, looking at that

12 par titular screen and also the matrix set forth cm Pages

13

14

B-19 and B-20, if we step back from the 14 criteria that

your siring team developed and we take just the literal

15 language of the statutory decision-making criteria I

16 per Se, would it be accurate to say that the preferred

17 option and Alternative Option l are essentially a wash

18 vis-8-vis one another in terms of their impact as measured

19 by the nine siring criteria set for Rh in the statute?

20 A. (BY MR. HORST) And if

21 you

They are very close.

the term "a wash" could be applied.

22 Q- Is it the other f actors strike that.

23 To what extent from your perspective do other

24 considerations like reliability and cost have in making a

25 selection?
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A . (BY MR. HoRsT) Those other f actors are obviously

2 heavily weighed in that decision process But I think

3 there is, if you go just to the slide and you look thein

4 larger context, the preferred option above and beyond the

5 statutory criteria and the 14 criteria does car mainly

6 represent an incremental advantage relative to the points

7 made o n this slide.

8 Q. And I think you used a very important phrase in

9

10

that last response, that they represent or the preferred

option represents an incremental advantage vis-8-vis

Alternative No. 1; is that correct?

12 A. (BY MR. HoRsT) That i s correct

13 MR. ROBERTSON: Mr. Horst that's all I have.I

14 Mr. Chairman, thank you.

15 CHMN I FOREMAN : All right. We're past 5:00.

16 Mr. Gellman completely lost control of his direct

17 examination through no f aunt of his own. Let u s recess

18 until 6:00 p.m. for the public comment, and then we will

19 get; back together tomorrow at 9:30 to resume.

20 Are there housekeeping things we need to address

21 here before we recess for the evening?

22 MR | ROBERTSON 9 Mr. Chairman, may we leave our

23 materials here overnight?

24 CHMN FOREMAN : So f Ar as I know, the answer is

25 yes
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1 MR. ROBERTSON:

2 MR. DERSTINE:

Thank you.

Mr. Chairman, using the vernacular

3 of the of tern eon, could I double back on a housekeeping

4 matter and move the admission of Applicants' Exhibits 1 I

5 2 , and 9, which I f ailed t o d o at: the conclusion of

6 Mr. Beck's direct testimony. I would do that now.

7 CHMN n FOREMAN : All right That would be the

8 application, the profiled testimony of Mr. Beck, and the

9 notice of sign postings and affidavit of publication,

10 e t cetera.

11 MR. DERSTINE: And let me add 3 to that. S o that:

12

13

would be 1, the application; 2, his profiled testimony; 3,

his PowerPoint; and then 9, as you referenced.

14 CI-IMN FOREMAN : All right Any objections to

15 exhibits TEp/swTc-1, 2, 3, and 9?

16 (No response.)

17 CHIVIN | FOREMAN ¢ No objection, good cause

18 appearing, it's ordered admitting Exhibits TEP/SWTC-1 2I I

19 3 and 9 .I

20 (Exhibits TEP/SWTC-1, TEP/SWTC-2, TEP/SWTC-3, and

21 TEP/SWTC-9 were admitted into evidence.)

22 CHMN. FOREMAN : Now, I believe that I have

23 previously admitted Mr. Burton's profiled direct

24 testimony, which is TEP/SWTC-4, and I have previously

25 admitted Mr. Horst's testimony and Power point
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1 presentations, which would be TEP/SWTC-5 and 6. S o does

2 everybody disagree with that?

3 All right. S o t;hat; leaves u s unadmitted with 7

4 and 8 , Ms. Ericson's testimony and Power point, which we

5 will look forward to in the morning, and the proposed

6 route itinerary, which is now moot, and then the form CEC I

7 which will not be admitted but is there for informational

8 purposes.

9

10

We have previously admitted, I hope, Committee

Exhibits 1 through 5, which are the materials that were

11 submitted by our witnesses this morning that the Chair

12

13 (Exhibits Commitee-2 Commitee-3 Commitee-4 andr | 1

14 Commitee-5 were admitted into evidence.)

15 CHMN O FOREMAN : All right. Any other housekeeping

16 matters that we need to address, then, before our public

17 comment session this evening?

18 (No response.)

19 CHMN I FOREMAN : We will recess, then, until 6:00.

20 We will see you folks then or in the morning at 9~30.

21 (The Evidentiary Hearing recessed at 5:10 p.m.)

22

23 (The public Comment Session commenced at

24 6:02 p.m.)

25 CI-IIVIN. FQREMAN It's past 6:00. This is the time
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1 scheduled for the evening public comment session in our

2 Do we have any members of the public here who

3

hearing.

would like t o comment?

4 (No response.)

5 CHIVIN. FOREMAN:

6

7

8

MS. Webb has already indicated

that she wants to make a public comment in addition to her

testimony. Is there anybody else here who would like to?

If somebody else wants to make public comment, we ask only

9 that you come up and give us your name, address, and who

10 you represent.

11 If there's nobody else, Ms. Webb, what; would you

12 like t o tell us?

13 MS. WEBB: Mr. Chairman members of ther

14 Committee, I had this conversation with someone just last

15

16

17

night, and you can spend hours wordsmithing to get one

word changed. And from reading the letters from Game &

Recommended, should, suggest.

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

Fish, it says:

And I don't believe any agency would be opposed

to a more aggressive standard for protecting the saguaros.

The three-to-one is suggested or recommended, and that

could possibly be a baseline. And I'm not even saying

three-to-one, but I think that any agency that is charged

with protecting the environment such as that is not going

to be opposed to more stringent methods than they would

25 require I
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1

2

And I have to disagree with some of the testimony

earlier about well State Land won't let us do this with.r I

3 the roads. Game & Fish is going t o take care o f the

4 There was one other. Oh, SHPO is

5

saguaro mitigation.

going to take care of this.

6 I believe that the Committee's role is to ...... need

7 versus the environment And in these cases where it: would

8

9

not be in conflict with the charge of these agencies that

the Committee absolutely has the right to make some

10 decisions with that.

11 CHIVIN I FOREMAN : Let's talk about practicality

12 here .

13

The ratio that you're talking about, my

understanding is that is a suggestion that for every three

14 saguaro that

15 MS. WEBB: The other way.

16 CHMN 0 FOREMAN : For every one saguaro that's

17 removed, three are planted?

18 MS. WEBB: Correct Because they're going to be

19 smaller 1

20 CHMN a FOREMAN : Okay .

21

So you're suggesting that

if we have somewhere between 57 and 285 of the 20-feet

22 plus saguaro that are removed, what should be done there?

23

24

You're suggesting that we should have three times whatever

is removed replanted?

25 MS. WEBB: I only have experience of being a
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1 gardener in the past. And I don't know the exact

2 specifications for the size, but obviously -~ I mean, not

3 obviously. It would seem to me that they would have to be

4 the size that could be transplanted and be viable, and

5 probably from a nursery. So I think that would be very

6 reasonable but I don't know that and so I can't maker

7 that what I'm saying is if Game & Fish suggests and

8 these are suggestions, they're not requirements

9 So whatever the agency -- when they say

10 three-to-one mitigation, I would feel more comfortable

11 saying whatever their rules are. And I'm sure -- I can

12 I

13

look it: up tonight what their sheet is if it's not.

don't believe I saw it for the saguaro other than the

14

15

pigmy owl habitats. I'm talking more for what the actual

terminology of three-to-one mitigation means.

16 Because my understanding from the temporary

17 easement, your percentage is much, much higher. I t came

18 out with my math, which could be wrong, to 228 in the

19 temporary easement that would have to be removed, and then

20 the not would have to be, but possibly have to be

21 removed • And then in the existing right-of-way, 57.

22 Additionally, there has not been any comment on

23 which ones could potentially be destroyed by the removal

24 of the wood H»frames But those are just things that: I

25 was talking about.
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1 And the other questions that; I had submitted to

2

3

the Applicant for the Army Corps of Engineers

jurisdictional washes, that was answered just now in

4

5

6

So that was par t of the public comment was to

talk about some of the questions, because I do have

7 questions |

8

9

If there are 13 important riparian areas to be

crossed, how many of those would be jurisdictional washes

given the proximity to the Santa Cruz?

10 CI-IIVIN. FOREMAN : All right.

11 MS. WEBB: Okay The poles.

Any other issues?

Oh, H-frames, my

12

13

14

15

understanding -- well, at least from driving down the

freeway, and also from what I believe I heard from the

Town of Marina today, is that it's the height differential

that's the problem with the color or the visibility. And

16

17

18

19

20

21

these, even though they be adjacent to a wood H~frame, my

experience has been that they tend to weather lighter as

it is a height problem because of the 130 feet.

And given that -- and again, and I talked to

Mr. Grant, and I said that I would not be opposed to just

a general pole finish plan for the entire project and not

22 requiring gray between the two, that short 1.3 segment and

23 Segment 1. Because I just don't believe that the public

24 is aware that there are choices.

25 And I say dull gray galvanized because my
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1

2

3

4 CI-IIVIN. FOREMAN :

5

6

7

8

9

10

conversations in the past with TEP have been that they

don't like the painted finish, and they don't use

concrete, and they don't use fiberglass.

Now, would you agree with my

sense at tee driving up and down the interstate there that

to the extent that the poles are going to be visible from

the interstate, they're going to be visible against the

backdrop of the ground. So there's going to be the

mountains in the background, some ser t of ear th, brown

This is not going to be and would youtone back there

I

12

13

14

agree that most of the people who see this line, in f act

the vast majority of the people who see this line are

going to be people who see it, if at all, from the

interstate?

15 MS | WEBB Mr. Chairman, I have to agree with

16

17

what: Member Eberhar t: said earlier about you can'l; really

And that:'s when I went and looked I wantedsee the line.

18 to see, because I am not a total f fanatic about this gray

19 thing.

20

21

I think there are appropriate places.

And if the neighbors don't have a problem with

the dark poles back in off of the interstate, then I think

22

23

that that should not be a problem. And what I thought

and I probably didn't make it clear is that I'm really

24 concerned about: the up and down of the steel lattice now

25 that I understand that the H-frames would be metal and
1
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then another steel lattice, and then going into -- it's

2 that jarring visible contrast from the interstate.

3 S o i t would be more located a t the nor thwestern

4 substation, and then more located when you're star ting to

5 get into your urban areas down at the more nor Rh -- I

6 guess it's more like the southern-ish, but; since its on

7 that interstate there it's hard t o so with the

8 placeman, my concern is around Saguaro because there is a

9 huge amount of galvanized in that; area to Tor Lolita

10 And again, I spoke with Mr. Grant, and he said

11 that a pole finish plan -- and it probably would have to

12 be extended fur thee for notification, because it's only

13 state land and APS, is my understanding

14 But the area, just as Mr. Eberhar t said, it

15 starts to go out. You can't really see those poles. And

16 then as it comes down into the Thornydale area down to the

17 nor Rh substation, it's just this existing steel lattice

18 structure.

19 And then again, as I said, then you get into a

20 I call them black, the black car ten, and then another

21 steel lattice. You

22

That's what is visually disturbing.

can see i t a little bit fur thee south o f here near Ina

23 where they've put two metal H~frames in between two steel

24 lattice structures, and that's where my concern is.

25 But; the biggest concern is just letting people
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1

2

have an opportunity to make comment on those ser t of

So in this case I can foresee that the majority

3

things p

of the pro sect would be car ten in those f Ar distant from

4 the interstate, because that's where you get into it is

5 your height.

6 CHMN. FOREMAN : Okay . Anything else that you

7 would like t o cover?

8 MS A WEBB : No, Mr. Chairman

9 CHMN. FOREMAN: All right. And we don't have any

10 other members of the public here, so we will take the

11 Thank

12

evening recess and we will return tomorrow at 9:30.

you all.

13 (The Public Comment Session concluded at

14 6:12 p.m.)
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1 STATE OF ARI zone
SS.

2 COUNTY OF MARI COPA

)
)
)

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

I, MICHELE E. BALMER, Car tiffed Reporter

No. 50489 for the State of Arizona, do hereby her tit y that

the foregoing printed pages constitute a full, true and

accurate transcript of the proceedings had in the

foregoing matter, all done to the best of my skill and

ability.

13

14 WITNESS my hand this 8th day' of October, 2009.
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MUM/ C . I/4¢4W
MICHELE E . LMER
Car tiffed Repot tar
Car tificate No. 50489
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